

Agenda Date: 8/20/14 Agenda Item: 5A

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

www.nj.gov/bpu/

	WATER
)	ORDER ADOPTING INITIAL DECISION/STIPULATION
)	DOCKET NO. WR14010019 OAL DOCKET NO. PUC 01147-14
)

Parties of Record:

Stephen B. Genzer, Esq., on behalf of Aqua New Jersey, Inc., Petitioner Stefanie A. Brand, Esq., Director, Division of Rate Counsel

BY THE BOARD:

On January 16, 2014, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21, N.J.A.C. 14:1-5.12, and N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.1 et seq. and N.J.A.C. 14:9-7.1 et seq., Aqua New Jersey, Inc. ("Aqua", "Company" or "Petitioner"), a public utility of the State of New Jersey subject to the jurisdiction of the Board of Public Utilities ("Board") filed a petition seeking to increase its rates for water service amounting to approximately \$3,899,012 or 11.16% above annual revenues of \$34,929,015. The increase in rates was proposed to become effective on February 21, 2014¹. The Petitioner did not seek interim rate relief pending final determination on the petition. The Company also requested to use this base rate proceeding as the opportunity to update its existing Distribution System Improvement Charge ("DSIC") foundational filing; to authorize acquisition adjustments and the recovery of certain costs associated with the Company's acquisition of a small water system; to mitigate the impact of charges for public fire service; to make the baseline findings necessary to implement a Purchased Water Adjustment Clause ("PWAC"); and to revise the Company's tariffs to reflect the above requests.

According to the petition, the rate increase was driven by several factors including, but not limited to, continuing increases in operating expenses and the significant capital expenditures required for the Company to continue to provide safe, adequate and proper service and to comply with state and federal regulations. The additional revenues being requested are to enable the Petitioner to maintain a satisfactory credit position, preserve its financial integrity,

¹ On January 23, 2014, the Company filed a letter with the Board stating that it will not implement rates on an interim basis prior to the effective date of the Board's suspension Order resulting from the February 19, 2014, agenda meeting.

permit proper maintenance and improvement of the utility plant required to furnish safe, adequate and proper service, encourage continued good management and provide an incentive for efficiency, prevent confiscation or diminution of its property, and to earn a reasonable return upon the fair value of its property used and useful in the public service.

By this Order, the Board considers the Initial Decision recommending adoption of the Stipulation of Settlement ("Stipulation") executed by the Company, the Division of Rate Counsel ("Rate Counsel") and Board Staff (collectively the "Parties"), agreeing to an overall increase in revenues in the amount of \$1,150,000 representing a 3.27% over pro-forma present rate revenues of \$35,148,449². This increase will result in total Company revenues of \$36,298,449.

BACKGROUND/PROCEDURAL HISTORY

The Company is engaged in the business of collecting, treating and distributing water for retail service to approximately 51,300 customers³. The customers are located in portions of the counties of Warren, Hunterdon, Mercer, Burlington, Monmouth, Camden, Ocean, Sussex and Gloucester Counties.

On January 27, 2014, the Board transmitted the matter to the Office of Administrative Law ("OAL"), and Administrative Law Judge ("ALJ") Elia A. Pelios was assigned to hear the case. On February 19, 2014, the Board entered an Order suspending implementation of the rate increase until June 21, 2014. A telephone Pre-Hearing Conference was convened by ALJ Pelios on April 10, 2014, and a procedural schedule was agreed to by the Parties. On May 21, 2014, the Board entered an Order further suspending the rates until October 21, 2014.

After proper notice, public hearings were held on May 21, 2014, in Hamilton at 2:00 pm and in Phillipsburg at 5:30 pm. A representative of the Township of Lawrence appeared at the hearing in Hamilton, and spoke in opposition to the proposed rate increase. One member of the public appeared at the hearing in Phillipsburg, but did not provide a statement. All comments were transcribed and made a part of the record.

Subsequent to the public hearings and prior to evidentiary hearings in this matter, the Parties engaged in settlement negotiations. As a result of the settlement negotiations, the Parties reached a settlement on all issues and entered into a Stipulation that, among other things, provides for an overall increase of \$1,150,000, representing a 3.27% increase above current operating revenues of \$35,148,449, which will result in total Company revenues of \$36,298,449.

On August 6, 2014, ALJ Pelios issued his Initial Decision recommending adoption of the Stipulation executed by the Parties, finding that the Parties had voluntarily agreed to the Settlement and that the Settlement fully disposes of all issues and was consistent with the law. A copy of the Initial Decision and the Stipulation are attached.

BPU Docket No. WR14010019 OAL Docket No. PUC 01147-14

² After reviewing discovery and additional data, the amount of present rate revenues was adjusted to reflect actual v. estimated data.

³ The Company is also engaged in the wastewater collection, treatment and transmission business and currently serves approximately 5,600 wastewater customers. Rates for wastewater service are not the subject of this petition.

DISCUSSIONS AND FINDINGS

Among the provisions of the Stipulation⁴, the Parties recommend a rate base of \$115,090,378, with a test year ending April 30, 2014, adjusted for all known and measurable changes, and that the Company be authorized a return on equity of 9.75% with a cost of debt rate of 5.44%, for an overall rate of return of 7.70%. The overall rate of return is calculated using the Company's current capital structure consisting of 47.53% long term debt and 52.47% common equity ratio. The Parties agree that this revenue requirement should represent a level of revenues necessary to ensure that the Company will continue to provide safe, adequate, and proper water service to its customers.

The Parties acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase of \$1,150,000 includes a consolidated income tax adjustment. The Parties agree that the attached tariff pages (included as Exhibit A), implementing the terms of this Stipulation, should be adopted by the Board in their entirety (Attached as Exhibit B is a Proof of Revenues for the Company).

The Parties recommend that the Board approve the Company's proposed Foundational Filing⁵ to permit the implementation of a DSIC pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.1 *et seq.* The Signatory Parties further agreed that the DSIC filing will only reflect DSIC-eligible projects commenced and placed into service after the effective date of this Order. As of that date, the prior foundational filing is closed and no additional money can be spent or collected under it.

Based upon the information presented in the petition, as amended, and agreed to by the Parties in the Stipulation, the Board HEREBY FINDS that the Company's 2014 overall revenue for DSIC purposes is \$36,298,449. The Board FURTHER FINDS that the Petitioner's maximum amount of annual DSIC revenues that may be collected is \$1,814,922 and the annual base spending requirement is \$2,794,240 as calculated in the Revised DSIC Foundational Filling letter dated July 22, 2014. The Board FURTHER FINDS that the maximum monthly DSIC surcharge noticed by the Company and included in the Foundational Filling satisfies the requirements of N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.4(b)(3) and represents the maximum monthly DSIC surcharge which Petitioner may charge. As an example, an average residential customer with a 5/8 inch meter will be subjected to a maximum monthly DSIC surcharge of \$2.55.

Regarding the Foundational Filing approved by the Board through this Order, the Board HEREBY ORDERS that in accordance with N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.5(b) Petitioner shall make DSIC filings on a semi-annual basis, commencing approximately six months after the effective date of the Foundational Filing. Petitioner must submit its semi-annual DSIC filling within 15 days of the end of the DSIC recovery period. DSIC fillings shall be reviewed by Board Staff and the Division of Rate Counsel. Petitioner may recover the interim surcharge associated with the DSIC-eligible projects closed during the DSIC recovery period not objected to by Board Staff or the Division of Rate Counsel beginning 60 days after the end of the DSIC recovery period, subject to refund at the Board's discretion. It is **FURTHER ORDERED** that Petitioner must comply with the base spending requirements set forth in this Order. Failure to comply with the base spending requirements will result in a reduction and refund, where appropriate, of the DSIC

⁴ Although described in this Order at some length, should there be any conflict between this summary and the Stipulation, the terms of the Stipulation control, subject to the findings and conclusions in this Order.
⁵ The Company's new Foundational Filing was filed in this docket on March 17, 2014, and revised by letters dated July 22, 2014 and July 30, 2014.

surcharge. Petitioner's DSIC surcharge is interim and subject to refund, and shall not exceed the maximum DSIC rate set forth in this Order.

The Board <u>FURTHER ORDERS</u> that, in accordance with <u>N.J.A.C.</u> 14:9-10.4(e), if within three years after the effective date of this Order Petitioner has not filed a petition in accordance with the Board's rules for the setting of its base rates, all interim charges collected under the DSIC shall be deemed an over-recovery and shall be credited to customers in accordance with the Board's rules.

The Parties recommend that the Board approve the accounting and ratemaking treatment of the acquisition adjustment associated with the Company's purchase of the Tranquility Springs Water Company as proposed on Exhibit P-26, Sheet 7 (Revised).

The Parties recommend that the Board approve the Company's request to identify the baseline data required to implement a PWAC pursuant to <u>N.J.A.C.</u> 14:9-7.1 <u>et seq.</u> (that baseline data is contained in Exhibit D).

Pursuant to the Stipulation, the water service customer revenue rate impacts are as follows:

- The average bill for an Aqua, general metered residential customer⁶ with a 5/8" meter using 5,000 gallons of water a month (<u>i.e.</u> 60,000 gallons per year) will increase by \$1.18 per month, from \$39.64 (inclusive of the DSIC rate) to \$40.82 (\$475.68 per year to \$489.84 per year) or an increase of approximately 2.98%.
- The average bill for a customer on the former Aqua Lawrenceville metered rate being moved to the general metered rate with a 5/8" meter using 5,000 gallons of water a month (i.e. 60,000 gallons per year) will increase by \$2.96 per month, from \$37.86 (inclusive of the DSIC rate) to \$40.82 (\$454.32 per year to \$489.84 per year) or an increase of approximately 7.82%.
- The average bill for a customer on the former Aqua Vernon metered rate being moved to the general metered rate with a 5/8" meter using 5,000 gallons of water a month (i.e. 60,000 gallons per year) will increase by \$4.89 per month, from \$35.93 (inclusive of the DSIC rate) to \$40.82 (\$454.32 per year to \$489.84 per year) or an increase of approximately 13.61%.
- The average bills for a Wallkill general metered residential customer with a 5/8" meter using 5,000 gallons of water per month (i.e. 60,000 gallons per year) will increase by \$5.40 per month, from \$20.60 (inclusive of the DSIC rate) to \$26.00 (\$247.20 per year to \$312.00 per year) or an increase of approximately 26.20%.
- The average bills for an Aqua New Jersey, Tranquility Springs metered residential customer with a 5/8" meter using 5,000 gallons of water per month (i.e. 60,000 gallons per year) will decrease by (\$2.04) per month, from \$49.54 (inclusive of the DSIC rate) to \$47.50 (\$594.48 per year to \$570.00 per year) or a decrease of approximately 4.12%.

⁶ Through this proceeding the Lawrenceville General Metered and Vernon General Metered rates were set consistent with and made part of the general metered rate. As such, consistent with Aqua's newly filed proposed Tariff, Rate Schedule 1, Lawrenceville and Vernon customers are now covered by the general metered residential customer rate.

The rate remains unchanged, the decrease is fully attributed to the DSIC being rolled into base rates and the DSIC charges being reset back to zero.

The Board is mindful of the impact any rate increase has on its customers. However, having reviewed the record in this matter, including ALJ Pelios' Initial Decision and the Stipulation, the Board FINDS that the Parties have voluntarily agreed to the Stipulation, and that the Stipulation fully disposes of all issues in this proceeding and is consistent with the law. In reaching this decision, the Board must balance the needs of the ratepayer to receive safe, adequate and proper service at reasonable rates, while allowing the utility the opportunity to earn a fair rate of return. See FPC v. Hope Natural Gas. 320 U.S. 591 (1944); N.J.S.A. 48:2-21 and N.J.S.A. 48:3-1. Therefore, the Board FINDS the Initial Decision, which adopts the Stipulation to be reasonable, in the public interest, and in accordance with the law. Therefore, the Board HEREBY ADOPTS the Initial Decision and the Stipulation, attached hereto, including all attachments and schedules, as its own, incorporating by reference the terms and conditions of the Stipulation, as if they were fully set forth at length herein, subject to the following:

- a. The tariff sheets attached to the Stipulation containing rates and charges conforming to the Stipulation and designed to produce the additional revenues to which the Parties have stipulated herein are <u>HEREBY ACCEPTED</u>; and
- b. The stipulated increase and the tariff design allocations for each customer classification are <u>HEREBY ACCEPTED</u>.
- c. The Board <u>HEREBY APPROVES</u> the accounting and ratemaking treatment of the acquisition adjustment associated with the Company's purchase of the Tranquility Springs Water Company.
- d. The Board <u>HEREBY APPROVES</u> the Company's request to identify the baseline data required to implement a Purchased Water Adjustment Clause pursuant to <u>N.J.A.C.</u> 14:9-7.1 <u>et seq.</u>
- e. Effective as of the August 30, 2014 rate effective date, the Company's October 23, 2012 DSIC Foundational Filing is hereby concluded and no additional DSIC filings or DSIC rates may be made or implemented pursuant thereto.

Based upon the forgoing, the Board <u>HEREBY APPROVES</u> an overall increase in revenues in the amount of \$1,150,000 representing a 3.27% increase over current operating revenues, which results in total Company revenues of \$36,298,449. The Board <u>FURTHER APPROVES</u> the Company's Foundational Filing and <u>ORDERS</u> that the Company may implement a Distribution System Improvement Charge, subject to this Order, Petitioner's ongoing compliance with the DSIC regulations, as well as conformity to the base spending requirements and semi-annual true-up submissions.

The Board <u>HEREBY DIRECTS</u> the Company to submit complete revised tariffs conforming to the terms and conditions of the Stipulation and this Order with ten (10) days from the date of this Order.

This Order shall be effective on August 30, 2014.

DATED: 8/20/14

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES BY:

DIANNE SOLOMON

PRESIDENT

JEANNE M. FOX COMMISSIONER

JOSEPH L. FIORDALISC

COMMISSIONER

MARY ANNA HOLDEN

COMMISSIONER

ATTEST:

KRISTI IZZOV

HEREBY CERTIFY that the within document: a a true copy of the origina in the files of the Board of Public Utilises.

IN THE MATTER OF THE PETITION OF AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. FOR APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE IN RATES FOR WATER SERVICE AND OTHER TARIFF CHANGES BPU Docket No. WR14010019 OAL Docket No. PUC 01147-14

SERVICE LIST

Stephen B. Genzer, Esq. Saul Ewing LLP One Riverfront Plaza, Suite 1520 Newark, NJ 07102

Stefanie A. Brand, Esq., Director Division of Rate Counsel 140 East Front Street, 4th Floor Post Office Box 003 Trenton, NJ 08625-0003

Debra Robinson, Esq. Division of Rate Counsel 140 East Front Street, 4th Floor Post Office Box 003 Trenton, NJ 08625-0003

Christine Juarez, Esq.
Division of Rate Counsel
140 East Front Street, 4th Floor
Post Office Box 003
Trenton, NJ 08625-0003

Geoffrey Gersten, DAG
Department of Law and Public Safety
Division of Law
124 Halsey Street
Post Office Box 45029
Newark, NJ 07101-45029

Alex Moreau, DAG Department of Law and Public Safety Division of Law 124 Halsey Street Post Office Box 45029 Newark, NJ 07101-45029

David Wand, DAG
Department of Law and Public Safety
Division of Law
124 Halsey Street
Post Office Box 45029
Newark, NJ 07101-45029

Maria L. Moran, Director Division of Water Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Michael Kammer, Bureau Chief Division of Water Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Mona Mosser, Bureau Chief Division of Water Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Matthew Koczur, Administrative Analyst II Division of Water Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Ed Hiott, Senior Utility Management Analyst Division of Water Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625-0350

Rupal Patel, Principal Engineer Division of Water Board of Public Utilities 44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor Post Office Box 350 Trenton, NJ 08625-0350 REC'D



2019 AUG 12 PM 1 51 State of New Jersey OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

NU BYU CASE MANAGEMENT

INITIAL DECISION
SETTLEMENT

OAL DKT. NO. PUC 01147-14 AGENCY DKT. NO. WR14010019

PETITION OF AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. FOR APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE IN RATES FOR WATER SERVICE AND OTHER TARIFF CHANGES.

Stephen B. Genzer, Esq., for petitioner Aqua New Jersey, INC. (Saul Ewing. LLP, attorneys)

David Wand, Deputy Attorney General, for respondent New Jersey Board of Public Uitlites (John J. Hoffman, Acting Attorney General of New Jersey, attorney)

Geoffrey Gersten, Deputy Attorney General, for respondent New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (John J. Hoffman, Acting Attorney General of New Jersey, attorney)

Stefanie A. Brand, Director, for respondent New Jersey Division of Rate Counsel pursuant N.J.A.C. 1:1-5.4(a)2

Record Closed: August 4, 2014

Decided: August 6, 2014

BEFORE ELIA A. PELIOS, ALJ:

This proceeding involves a petition by Aqua New Jersey, Inc., for approval of a increase in rates for water service and other tariff changes. The petition was transmitted to the Office of Administrative Law on January 29, 2014, for determination as a contested case. Duly noticed public hearings were held in Hamilton, New Jersey, and Phillipsburg, New Jersey on May 21, 2014. A representative of the Township of Lawrence appeared at the hearing in Hamilton and spoke in opposition to the petition. One member of the public appeared at the hearing in Philipsburg, but did not provide a statement for the record of the proceedings.

The parties filed on August 1, 2014, a Stipulation of Settlement (J-1) which resolves all issues in this proceeding. Said Stipulation of Settlement has been signed by all parties, indicates the terms of settlement, and is attached and fully incorporated herein.

I have reviewed the terms of settlement and I FIND:

- The parties have voluntarily agreed to the settlement as evidenced by their signatures or their representatives' signatures on the attached document.
- The settlement fully disposes of all issues in controversy between the parties and is consistent with the law.

I **CONCLUDE** that this agreement meets the requirements of <u>N.J.A.C.</u> 1:1-19.1 and that the settlement should be approved. I approve the settlement and therefore **ORDER** that the parties comply with the settlement terms and that these proceedings be concluded.

I hereby FILE my initial decision with the BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES for consideration.

This recommended decision may be adopted, modified or rejected by the BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES, which by law is authorized to make a final decision in

this matter. If the Board of Public Utilities does not adopt, modify or reject this decision within forty-five days and unless such time limit is otherwise extended, this recommended decision shall become a final decision in accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:14B-10.

August 6, 2014	El ab
DATE .	ELIA A. PELIOS, ALJ
Date Received at Agency:	
Date Mailed to Parties:	August 8,0014

STATE OF NEW JERSEY BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

PETITION OF AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.: FOR APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE IN: RATES FOR WATER SERVICE AND: OTHER TARIFF CHANGES:

BPU DOCKET NO. WR14010019 OAL DKT. NO. PUC-01147-14

STIPULATION OF SETTLEMENT

APPEARANCES:

Stephen B. Genzer, Esq., and Colleen A. Foley, Esq., Saul Ewing LLP, on behalf of Aqua New Jersey, Inc., Petitioner

Alex Moreau, Deputy Attorney General and T. David Wand, Deputy Attorney General (John J. Hoffman, Acting Attorney General of New Jersey), on behalf of the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities

Debra F. Robinson, Esq., Deputy Rate Counsel, and Christine M. Juarez, Esq., Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel, on behalf of the Division of Rate Counsel (Stefanie A. Brand, Director)

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

The Parties in this proceeding are as follows: Aqua New Jersey, Inc. (the "Company" or "Petitioner"), the Division of Rate Counsel ("Rate Counsel"), and the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities ("Board Staff" or "Staff"). As a result of an analysis of Petitioner's prefiled testimony and exhibits, extensive discovery, and two public hearings held on May 21, 2014, the Company, Board Staff and Rate Counsel (collectively, the "Signatory Parties") have come to an agreement on the issues in dispute in this matter. The Signatory Parties hereto agree and stipulate as follows:

Procedural History

On January 16, 2014, Petitioner, a public utility corporation of the State of New Jersey, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21, N.J.A.C. 14:1-5.12, N.J.A.C. 14:9-7.1 et seq. and N.J.A.C.

14:9-10.1 et seq., filed a petition seeking among other things to increase rates for water service and to make other tariff changes. Specifically, the Company requested a rate increase of approximately \$3,899,012 or approximately 11.16% above the adjusted annual level of revenues for the test year ending April 30, 2014.

On January 27, 2014, the Board transmitted the matter to the Office of Administrative Law ("OAL"), and Administrative Law Judge ("ALJ") Elia A. Pelios was assigned to hear the case. On February 19, 2014, the Board entered an Order suspending until June 21, 2014, the implementation of changes Aqua sought to make to its tariffs. A telephone Pre-Hearing Conference was convened by ALJ Pelios on April 10, 2014, and a procedural schedule was agreed to by the Parties. On May 21, 2014, the Board entered an Order further suspending until October 21, 2014, the implementation of changes Aqua sought to make to its tariffs.

Extensive discovery was conducted by the Parties with the Company providing responses to hundreds of data requests. After proper notice, public hearings were held in Hamilton and Phillipsburg on May 21, 2014. A representative of the Township of Lawrence appeared at the hearing in Hamilton, and spoke in opposition to the proposed rate increase. One member of the public appeared at the hearing in Phillipsburg, but did not provide a statement. All comments were transcribed and made a part of the record.

Settlement discussions were held, and the agreements reached during those discussions have resulted in the following stipulation by the Signatory Parties:

1. For the purposes of this proceeding only, the Company's total rate base is agreed to be \$115,090,378 with a test year ending April 30, 2014, adjusted for certain known and measurable changes.

- 2. The Signatory Parties agree, for the purposes of this proceeding only, to an overall rate of return of 7.70%, which is obtained based on the end of the test year (April 30, 2014) capital structure of 47.53% long term debt with a cost rate of 5.44%, and 52.47% common equity with a cost rate of 9.75%. The use of a 7.70% overall rate of return results in an overall additional revenue requirement of \$1,150,000.
- 3. The Signatory Parties stipulate that a revenue increase for the Company of \$1,150,000 or approximately 3.27% over present operating revenues of \$35,148,449 is an appropriate result of this matter. The Signatory Parties agree that this revenue requirement should represent a level of revenues necessary to ensure that the Company will continue to provide safe, adequate, and proper water service to its customers. The Signatory Parties agree that the Board should issue a written Order approving this Stipulation so that the revenue recovery and the rates set forth herein shall become effective for service rendered on and after September 1, 2014.
- 4. The Signatory Parties acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase of \$1,150,000 includes a consolidated income tax adjustment.
- 5. The Signatory Parties agree that the attached tariff pages (included as Exhibit A), implementing the terms of this Stipulation, should be adopted by the Board in their entirety. Attached as Exhibit B is a Proof of Revenues for the Company.
- 6. The Signatory Parties recommend that the Board approve the Company's proposed Foundational Filing¹ to permit the implementation of a Distribution System Improvement Charge ("DSIC") pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.1 et. seq. The Signatory Parties further agree that the Company's DSIC filing (pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.5) will reflect DSIC-

¹ The Company's new Foundational Filing was filed in this docket on March 17, 2014, and revised by letters dated July 22, 2014 and July 30, 2014.

eligible projects commenced and placed into service after the effective date of the Order of Approval in this docket, and that the Company's maximum annual DSIC Revenue Recovery Requirement amount is \$1,814,922, and its Base Spending Requirement is \$2,794,240 as calculated in the Revised DSIC Foundational Filing dated July 22, 2014. Through this Stipulation and resulting Board Order, the DSIC rate will be reset to zero.

- 7. The Signatory Parties recommend that the Board approve the accounting and ratemaking treatment of the acquisition adjustment associated with the Company's purchase of the Tranquility Springs Water Company as proposed on Exhibit P-26, Sheet 7 (Revised). (Provided in response to RCR-A-90 and RCR-A-83, and attached hereto as Exhibit C).
- 8. The Signatory Parties recommend that the Board approve the Company's request to identify the baseline data required to implement a Purchased Water Adjustment Clause ("PWAC") pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-7.1 et seq. That baseline data is contained in Exhibit D.
- 9. This Stipulation is the product of extensive negotiations by the Signatory Parties, and it is an express condition of the settlement embodied by this Stipulation that it be presented to the Board in its entirety without modification or condition. It is also the intent of the Signatory Parties to this Stipulation that this settlement, once accepted and approved by the Board, shall govern all issues specified and agreed to herein. The Signatory Parties to this Stipulation specifically agree that if adopted in its entirety by the Board, no appeal shall be taken by them from the order adopting same as to those issues upon which the Signatory Parties have stipulated herein. The Signatory Parties agree that the within Stipulation reflects mutual balancing of various issues and positions and is intended to be accepted and approved in its entirety. Each term is vital to this Stipulation as a whole, since the Signatory Parties hereto expressly and jointly state that they would not have signed this Stipulation had any terms been

modified in any way. In the event any particular aspect of this Stipulation is not accepted and approved by the Board, then any Signatory Party hereto materially affected thereby shall not be bound to proceed under this Stipulation. The Signatory Parties further agree that the purpose of this Stipulation is to reach fair and reasonable rates, with any compromises being made in the spirit of reaching an agreement. None of the Signatory Parties shall be prohibited from or prejudiced in arguing a different policy or position before the Board in any other proceeding, as such agreements pertain only to this matter and to no other matter.

10. This Stipulation may be executed in as many counterparts as there are Signatory Parties of this Stipulation, each of which counterparts shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

	AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.
Date 31 2014	By: Saul Ewing LLP Stephen B. Genzer, Esq. Attorney for Petitioners
	JOHN J. HOFFMAN ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY Attorney for the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities
Date	By: T. David Wand Deputy Attorney General
	STEFANIE A. BRAND, ESQ. DIRECTOR - RATE COUNSEL
Date	By:

approved by the Board, then any Signatory Party hereto materially affected thereby shall not be bound to proceed under this Stipulation. The Signatory Parties further agree that the purpose of this Stipulation is to reach fair and reasonable rates, with any compromises being made in the spirit of reaching an agreement. None of the Signatory Parties shall be prohibited from or prejudiced in arguing a different policy or position before the Board in any other proceeding, as such agreements pertain only to this matter and to no other matter.

10. This Stipulation may be executed in as many counterparts as there are Signatory Parties of this Stipulation, each of which counterparts shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.

	Ву:
Date	Saul Ewing LLP
	Stephen B. Genzer, Esq.
	Attorney for Petitioners

JOHN J. HOFFMAN ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY Attorney for the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities

8/1/14 Bv: Dela)

T. David Wand Deputy Attorney General

STEFANIE A. BRAND, ESQ. DIRECTOR - RATE COUNSEL

Date

By: August M. Juarez, Esq.

Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.

TARIFF

FOR

WATER SERVICE

APPLICABLE IN

ALL OR PART OF

WARREN, HUNTERDON, MERCER, BURLINGTON, CAMDEN, OCEAN,
SUSSEX, MONMOUTH, AND GLOUCESTER COUNTIES
NEW JERSEY

Issued	l:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilitie	es dated

[This page intentionally left blank]

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board of	Public Utilities dated	

TENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 1 SUPERSEDING NINTH REVISED SHEET NO. 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

			Ol XI
Territory Served			Sheet No 2
Standard Terms and Conditions			3 - 3G
Rate Schedule as listed below <u>Applicable To</u> Main Service Area	<u>For</u> General Metered Service	Schedule 1	Sheet No 4
	This page not being used		4A
	This page not being used		4B
	This page not being used		4C
All Territories Served	Distribution System Improvement Charge	1D	4D
Tranquility Springs Service Area	General Metered Service	1E	4E
All except Berkeley	Private Fire Protection	2	5 & 5A
Berkley Service Area	Private Fire Protection	2A	6 & 6A
All Territory Served	Public Fire Protection	4	7 & 7A
	This page is not being used	5	8
	This page is not being used	6	9
All Territory Served	Service Charges	7	10
All Territory Served	Water Sold For Resale Only	8	11
All Territory Served	Economic Development Program		12-15
Non-Treated and Non- Potable Water Service	Liberty Road Well - Lopatcong Township Golf Course	9	16
	This page is not being used	10	17

Issued:		Effec	tive Date:	

By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated ______, in Docket No. WR ______

TERRITORY SERVED

BURLINGTON COUNTY

Chesterfield Township *
North Hanover Township

CAMDEN COUNTY

Blackwood *

Gloucester Township *

Laurel Springs *

GLOUCESTER COUNTY

Woolwich Township

HUNTERDON COUNTY

Bloomsbury Borough *

Califon Borough

Holland Township*

Lebanon Township

MERCER COUNTY

Hamilton Square *

Hamilton Township *

Lawrence Township

Lawrenceville Township

Robbinsville Township *

MONMOUTH COUNTY

Upper Freehold

OCEAN COUNTY

Berkeley Township

SUSSEX COUNTY

Fredon Township

Green Township*

Hardyston Township *

Vernon Township *

WARREN COUNTY

Greenwich Township

Harmony Township

Lopateong Township

Town of Phillipsburg

Town of Pohatcong

*Parti	iallv	sen	zed
1 44			~~

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	l pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public I , in Docket No. WR	Jtilities dated

SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 3 SUPERSEDING SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 3

STANDARD TERMS AND	O CONDITIONS
Service will be governed by the pertinent rules and regula Utilities, and said rules are herein adopted and incorporate	tions promulgated by the Board of Public ed by reference.
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road	Effective Date:

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated _____, in Docket No. WR _____.

AN INTRODUCTION TO CUSTOMERS

The approved tariff can be found on the Company's website, www.aquaamerica.com for your review. The Company is responsible to maintain its tariff with any changes approved by the Board of Public Utilities and must, by State Law and regulations, maintain it in exactly the same format as the Company's tariff on file at the Board of Public Utilities, 44 S. Clinton Avenue, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. The Division of Water and Wastewater is on the 7th floor.

If, after you review this tariff and discuss it with appropriate Company employees, you still have questions regarding clarification or interpretations, please contact the Board of Public Utilities, Division of Water and Wastewater, Bureau of Rates and Tariff Design at (609) 341-9188 as well as, 1-800-624-0241.

You have the right to review this tariff at the Company's offices or at the Board's office in Trenton. Your inquiries will be handled by the Board's staff in an expeditious manner in order to protect your rights as well as those of the water and/or sewer company. Please feel free to exercise this right by telephone or by visiting the Board's offices at any time between the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, or by writing a letter. The letter should contain the writer's name, address and phone number-including the area code. If the writer is a customer of record, the account number should be included.

The Company also has available in its office a leaflet entitled "An Overview of Common Customer Complaints and Customer Rights." This is a summary of the most frequent customer complaints and rights; it does not include all customer rights or utility obligations.

The Board of Public Utilities is responsible for the final interpretation and enforcement of a utility's tariff provisions and rates. The utility is bound by New Jersey statutes and the Board's regulations. If a conflict should exist in the tariff that is detrimental to the customer, the Board's regulations supersede the tariff provision absent specific approval to the contrary by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities. A utility company may provide for more liberal treatment than that provided for in the Board's regulations.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	d pursuant to decision and order of the Board of, in Docket No. WR	Public Utilities dated	

AN OVERVIEW OF COMMON CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS AND CUSTOMER RIGHTS

- (1) No public utility shall refuse to furnish or supply service to a qualified applicant (Board Order CX86602155).
- (2) The utility shall not place the name of a second individual on the account of a residential customer unless specifically requested by said second individual (N.J.A.C. 14: 3-3.2).

DEPOSITS

- (3) If after notice of the methods of establishing credit and being afforded an opportunity, a customer has not established satisfactory credit, the utility may require a deposit. The deposit amount shall be determined by taking the cost of service for one year, dividing by twelve and multiplying that figure by 2. EX: 12 months total bills = \$763.54 divided by 12 = \$63.63 multiplied by 2 = \$127.26 deposit, or \$127.
- (4) The utility must furnish a receipt to any customer posting a deposit. The deposit will be returned with simple interest at a rate established annually by the Board of Public Utilities. Once the customer has established satisfactory credit with the utility, the deposit shall be returned to the customer with interest due. The customer has the option of receiving the deposit refund either by a check or a credit on the account. If a residential customer's deposit is not returned, the utility shall credit the customer's account with the accrued interest once every twelve months (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.5).
- (5) Where a water or sewer utility furnishes unmetered service, for which payment is received in advance, it may not require a deposit (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.4).

DEFERRED PAYMENT AGREEMENTS

(6) A customer is entitled to at least one deferred payment plan in one year. In the case of a residential customer who receives more than one utility service from the same utility (EX: water and sewer; gas and electric) and the amount which is in arrears is a combination of those services, the utility shall offer a separate deferred payment agreement for each service based on the outstanding balance for that service. The Company MUST re-negotiate the deferred payment agreement should the customer's financial situation change significantly. The Company must also issue a new discontinuance notice each time it

Issue	ed;	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board	of Public Utilities dated	

DEFERRED PAYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

intends to shut off service, including defaults on the terms of the agreement. In the case of a residential customer who receives more than one utility service from the same utility and has subsequently entered into an agreement for each separate service, default on one such payment agreement shall constitute grounds for discontinuance of only that service (N.J.A.C. 14:3-7.7).

- (7) A water and sewer utility shall not discontinue service because of nonpayment of bills in cases where a charge is in dispute provided the undisputed charges are paid and a request is made to the Board within five (5) days for investigation of the disputed charge. The Company must advise the customer of their right to appeal to the Board of Public Utilities (N.J.A.C. 14:3-7.13(a)).
- (8) A customer has at least fifteen (15) days to pay a bill. A water and/or sewer utility may not discontinue water and sewer service unless written notice giving the customer at least ten (10) days notice prior to the proposed discontinuance. The notice shall not be given until after the expiration of the said fifteen (15) day period (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A.3). The notice shall contain sufficient information for the customer to notify the Board of Public Utilities of the nature of the dispute. The utility shall make a good faith effort to determine which of its residential customers are over 65 years of age, and shall make good faith efforts to notify such customers of discontinuance of service by telephone in addition to notice by regular mail. This effort may consist of an appropriate inquiry set forth on the notice informing customers that they may designate a third party to receive notice of discontinuance. Utilities shall annually notify all residential customers that, upon request, notice of discontinuance of service will be sent to a designated third party as well as to the customer of record (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A.4).
- (9) Public utilities shall not discontinue residential service except between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Thursday, unless there is a safety related emergency. There shall be no involuntary termination of service on Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays or on the day before a holiday or on a holiday absent such emergency.
- (10) The occupant of a multiple family dwelling has the right to be notified of a pending service discontinuance at least fifteen (15) days prior to the service being discontinued.
- (11) A customer has the right to have any complaint against the utility handled promptly by that utility. Board Order (Docket No. CO8602155).
- (12) Each utility shall, upon request, furnish its customers with such information as is reasonable in order that the customers may obtain safe, adequate and proper service (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.3(a)). Each utility shall inform its customers, where peculiar or unusual circumstances prevail, as to the conditions under which sufficient and satisfactory service may be secured from its system (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.3(c)). Each utility shall supply its customers with information on the furnishing and performance of service in a manner that tends to conserve energy resources and preserve the quality of the environment (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.3(d)).

Issued:	Effective Date:	
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated, in Docket No. WR		

METERS

- (13) The utility must provide for one free meter test within a year if the customer so requests it. The customer can request that the Company or the Board may test the meter. A meter of a customer who has a complaint filed with the Board reflecting on the accuracy of the meter shall not be removed from service by the utility during the pendency of said complaint or during the following thirty (30) days unless otherwise authorized or directed by the Board (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.8(c)). When a billing dispute is known to exist, the electric, gas or water utility shall, prior to removing the meter, advise the customer that the customer may have the meter tested by the utility or may have the Board either conduct a test of the meter or witness a testing of the meter by the utility, and that in any event the customer may have the test witnessed by a third party (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.5(c)). A meter test arising from a billing dispute may be appropriate in instances which include, but are not limited to, unexplained increased consumption, crossed meters, consumption while an account is vacant or any other instance where the meter's accuracy might be an issue in a bill dispute (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.5(d)).
- (14) Whenever a water meter is found to be registering fast by more than one and one-half percent, an adjustment of charges shall be made in accordance with the following: (1) If the date when the meter had first become inaccurate can be ascertained then the adjustment shall be such percentage as the meter is found to be in error at the time of test adjusted to 100 per cent on the amount of the bills covering the entire period that the meter has registered inaccurately; (2) In all other cases the adjustment shall be such percentage as the meter is found to be in error at the time of the test on one-half of the total amount of the billing affected by the fast meter adjusted to 100 percent since the previous test. No adjustment shall be made for a period greater than the time during which the customer has received service through that meter. No adjustment shall be made for a meter that is found to be registering less than 100 percent except in the case of meter tampering, non-registering meters or in circumstances in which the customer should reasonably have known that his bill did not reflect his usage (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.6).
- (15) A utility must maintain records of customers' accounts for each billing period occurring within a six (6) year period. Such records shall contain all information necessary to permit computation of the bill (N.J.A.C. 14:3-6.1(b)).

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the, in Docket No. WR	

METERS (CONTINUED)

(16) Bills rendered must contain the following information: (a) The meter readings at the beginning
and end of the billing period; (b) The dates on which the meter is read; (c) The number and kind of
units measured; (d) Identification of applicable rate schedule or a statement that the applicable rate
schedule will be furnished on request; (e) The amount of the bill; (f) A distinctive marking to indicate
an estimated or averaged bill; (g) An explanation or statement of any conversion from meter reading to
billing units or any other calculations or factors used in determining the bill; and (h) The gross receipt
and franchise tax statement (N.J.A.C. 14:3-7.9).

Issued:		Effective Date:	
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691			
File	d pursuant to decision and order of the Bo	ard of Public Utilities dated	

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

EMERGENCY RESPONSE DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY DEMAND AND/OR DIMINISHED SUPPLY

1.1 Discontinuance of service for failure to comply with use restrictions.

For compliance by the utility in good faith with any governmental order or directive, notwithstanding that such order or directive subsequently may be held to be invalid, the Company may, upon reasonable notice, as set forth in sections 2.1 and 2.3 herein, suspend, curtail, or discontinue service pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-23, N.J.S.A. 48:2-24, and N.J.A.C 14:3-3A.1 and N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A.2 for any of the following acts or omissions on the part of the customer:

- (1) Connecting or operating any piping or other facility, including but not limited to, lawn sprinkling on the customer's premises in such a manner as to adversely affect the safety or adequacy of service provided to other customers present or prospective; or
- (2) Continuing waste of water by customers after notice from the utility through improper or imperfect pipes, fixtures, or failure to comply with restrictions; or
- (3) Failure to comply with the standard terms and conditions contained in this tariff or failure to comply with any state law, or the rules, regulations, orders or restrictions of any governmental authority having jurisdiction.
- 1.2 Water service shall be restored when the conditions under which such service was discontinued, as specified above, are corrected and upon the payment of the <u>SPECIAL RESTORATION OF SERVICE CHARGE</u> OF \$100.00 FOR EACH RESTORATION.

d:	Effective Date:
Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
pursuant to decision and order of the Bo	ard of Public Utilities dated
	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691 pursuant to decision and order of the Bo

EMERGENCY RESPONSE DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY DEMAND AND/OR DIMINISHED SUPPLY (CONTINUED)

- 2.1 The Company will endeavor to provide a regular and uninterrupted supply of water through its facilities. However, if because of emergencies beyond the control of the Company, including governmental mandate, service is interrupted, irregular, defective or fails, the Company will not be liable for damage or inconvenience resulting therefrom. In the event of an extraordinary demand and/or diminished supply, the Company may restrict the use of water whenever the public welfare may require it and, if necessary, may shut off the water in its mains and pipes. In such cases the Company shall advise its customers by placing a prominent advertisement detailing the conditions and restrictions in a newspaper of general circulation in the utility service area. The notice will state the purpose and probable duration of the restriction or discontinuance. Failure to provide regular and uninterrupted service due to breakdowns is covered under other sections of this tariff.
- 2.2 The Company may restrict water service during certain periods, where the Company advises the Board of Public Utilities, in order to protect the public water supply, or otherwise to comply with any regulations, orders or decrees issued by the Governor of New Jersey or the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Water Supply Management Act. Such interruptions or restrictions shall be reported to the Department of Environmental Protection and the Board by each utility by the speediest means of communications available, followed by a detailed written report, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.9(b), within one week. Thereafter the utility shall provide weekly reports for the duration of the emergency.
- 2.3 When the supply of water to individual customers is to be shut off or curtailed for failure to comply with emergency water restrictions imposed because of extraordinary demand or diminished supply, the Company shall advise its customers by placing a doortag on the front door of the home of the individual(s) in violation of the restrictions, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to discontinuance or curtailment, or by giving another form of notice acceptable to the Board. The Company will advise business and commercial customers, in writing, by mailing a notice to the customer's billing address. In the case of doortags, they shall be sequentially numbered and include the date, time and nature of the violation and the procedure for restoration of service. All such notices shall be accounted for by the utility.

Issue	d:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Ut	ilities dated	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1 GENERAL METERED SERVICE - MAIN

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to the use of water supplied through meters to all customers served by the Company, with the exception of Tranquility Springs.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

RATE:	Fixed Service Charge
Size of Meter	Amount Per Month
5/8" or 5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 13.88
3/4"	20.82
1 ⁴	34.70
1 1/2"	69.40
2"	111.04
3"	208.20
4 ⁿ	347.00
6"	694.00
8 ¹¹	1,110.40
10"	1,596.20
12"	2,984,20

	<u>Usage Charge</u>
	Rate/1000 Gallons
General Metered Consumption	\$ 5.387
General Metered Consumption - Walkill	2,424

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue By;	d:	Effective Date:
testin	State of New Jersey enacted Chapter 443 of the Laving of public water supplies which establishes a water tax is reflected and included in the above rates.	ws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic er tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This

Filed pursuant to decision and order	of the Board of Public Utilities dated
in Docket No.	WR

THIS SHEET BEING HELD FOR FUTURE USE

20MC	d:	Effective Date:	
Зу:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		
	10 Black Forest Road		
	Hamilton, NJ 08691		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	• • •	
estin	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	he Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This tes.	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•	

THIS SHEET BEING HELD FOR FUTURE USE

issu	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testi		the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic as a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This rates.
		d of Public Utilities dated

THIS SHEET BEING HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testii		3 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic ishes a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This ove rates.
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the B	oard of Public Utilities dated

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1D GENERAL METERED SERVICE – All Territory Served

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to general metered service connections noted below.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

Class	Meter Size	Monthly DSIC Assessment \$
Metered Service	5/8x3/4"	\$0.00
	3/4"	\$0.00
	1"	\$0.00
	1-1/2"	\$0.00
	2"	\$0.00
•	3"	\$0.00
	4"	\$0.00
	6"	\$0.00
	8"	\$0.00
	10"	\$0.00
	12"	\$0.00

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Applicable to customer's bill.

Issue	ed;	Effective Date:
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testin	State of New Jersey enacted Chapter 443 of the Laws on of public water supplies which establishes a water taker tax is reflected and included in the above rates.	
Filed	d pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public . in Docket No. WR	Utilities dated -

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1E GENERAL METERED SERVICE – TRANQUILITY SPRINGS

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to the use of water supplied through meters to customers served by the Company, within the Tranquility Springs service area.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

RATE:	Fixed Service Charge
Size of Meter	Amount Per Month
5/8" or 5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 25.00
3/4"	37.50
1"	62,50
1 1/2"	125.00
2"	200.00
3"	375.00
4"	625.00

<u>Usage Charge</u> <u>Rate/1000 Gallons</u> \$ 4.500

General Metered Consumption

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву;	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testin	State of New Jersey enacted Chapter 443 on ag of public water supplies which establish tr tax is reflected and included in the above	f the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic es a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This rates.
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Boar	rd of Public Utilities dated

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE – ALL EXCEPT BERKELEY

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all customers served by the Company for private fire protection service with the exception of the Berkley service area.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The Company will use due diligence at all times to provide customers service of the character or quality proposed to be supplied, but in case the service shall be interrupted or irregular or defective or fail, the Company shall be liable and obligated only to use reasonably diligent efforts in the light of the circumstances then existing to restore service or to correct its characteristics.

RATE:

Sprinkler connections including hoses or hydrants connected to them.

Size of Service	Amount Per Month
2" or less	\$ 0.00
3"	96.40
4"	160.66
6"	321.32
8"	514.10
10"	739.02
12"	1,381.66
Private Hydrants	\$ 41.28

MINIMUM CHARGE:

None,

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills are rendered monthly in arrears.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

Private fire service lines shall be equipped with special meters or detection devices and are to be used exclusively for fire protection purposes. No water shall be used through these fire protection connections except for testing purposes or in case of fire. However, the water company shall be notified at least 72 hours (3 days) prior to the testing of any fire protection connection; and shall be given the opportunity to witness said test.

Issued:	Effective Date:	
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	Bilective Date.	
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Bo	pard of Public Utilities dated	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE - ALL EXCEPT BERKELEY (CONTINUED)

Customers desiring a separate service connection for private fire service are required to make separate written application for such service on forms prescribed by the Company. Private fire service installations are made in accordance with the provisions of this tariff regarding the installation of service and connecting pipes and other facilities.

Service lines designated for private fire protection are installed for customers requiring a private fire service to supply sprinkler heads or hose connections. Any connection in which sprinkler heads and / or hose connections are supplied through a domestic service connection are not considered as part of a private fire protection service and shall not be deemed as part of this section (i.e., limited fire protection).

The connection shall be in accordance with the applicable laws including but not limited to those of the BPU, DEP and all federal, state and local agencies

The Company shall not be liable for any loss, injury, casualty or damage resulting from fire or water, or other agency, resulting from the supply or use of water service or the failure thereof, which may occur on account of the installation or presence of a private fire service connection, or from the presence or operation of the Company's structures, equipment, pipes, appliances or devices on the customer's premises, or connected therewith.

The Company may not discontinue water service unless it has provided written notice giving the customer at least thirty (30) days notice prior to the proposed discontinuance. However, in case of fraud, illegal use, or when it is clearly indicated that the customer is preparing to leave, immediate payment of accounts may be required, and service may be discontinued without further notice.

When hydrants are attached between the main and the meter, a charge per hydrant will be made. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants and the supplying of water through such hydrants is for the sole use of authorized fire-fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire.

No additional charge shall be made for water used in testing or for fire. However, should it be determined by the water company that water is being, or has been, used through a fire protection connection for other than fire protection or testing purposes, the water company shall have the right to charge for the water used based on its "General Metered Service" tariff and to order said unauthorized use to cease immediately subject to the termination of the service.

Issued:		Defative Date	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	Effective Date:	
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Bo	oard of Public Utilities dated	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2A PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE - BERKLEY

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all customers served by the Company for private fire protection service in the Township of Berkeley, Ocean County.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The Company will use due diligence at all times to provide customers service of the character or quality proposed to be supplied, but in case the service shall be interrupted or irregular or defective or fail, the Company shall be liable and obligated only to use reasonably diligent efforts in the light of the circumstances then existing to restore service or to correct its characteristics.

RATE:

Sprinkler connections including hoses or hydrants connected to them.

Size of Service	Amount Per Month
2" or less	\$ 0.00
3"	89.02
4"	148.36
6"	296.73
8"	474.76
10"	682.60
12"	1,275.94
Private Hydrants	\$ 41.28

MINIMUM CHARGE:

None.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills are rendered monthly in arrears.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

Private fire service lines shall be equipped with special meters or detection devices and are to be used exclusively for fire protection purposes. No water shall be used through these fire protection connections except for testing purposes or in case of fire. However, the water company shall be notified at least 72 hours (3 days) prior to the testing of any fire protection connection; and shall be given the opportunity to witness said test.

Issued:		Effective Date:	
By: Nicholas V. Asse	lta, President		
10 Black Forest F	oad		
Hamilton, NJ 086	591		
	on and order of the Board o	of Public Utilities dated	

THIRD REVISED SHEET NO. 6A SUPERSEDING SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 6A

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2A (CONTINUED) PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE - BERKLEY (CONTINUED)

Customers desiring a separate service connection for private fire service are required to make separate written application for such service on forms prescribed by the Company. Private fire service installations are made in accordance with the provisions of this tariff regarding the installation of service and connecting pipes and other facilities.

Service lines designated for private fire protection are installed for customers requiring a private fire service to supply sprinkler heads or hose connections. Any connection in which sprinkler heads and / or hose connections are supplied through a domestic service connection are not considered as part of a private fire protection service and shall not be deemed as part of this section (i.e., limited fire protection).

The connection shall be in accordance with the applicable laws including but not limited to those of the BPU, DEP and all federal, state and local agencies

The Company shall not be liable for any loss, injury, casualty or damage resulting from fire or water, or other agency, resulting from the supply or use of water service or the failure thereof, which may occur on account of the installation or presence of a private fire service connection, or from the presence or operation of the Company's structures, equipment, pipes, appliances or devices on the customer's premises, or connected therewith.

The Company may not discontinue water service unless it has provided written notice giving the customer at least thirty (30) days notice prior to the proposed discontinuance. However, in case of fraud, illegal use, or when it is clearly indicated that the customer is preparing to leave, immediate payment of accounts may be required, and service may be discontinued without further notice.

When hydrants are attached between the main and the meter, a charge per hydrant will be made. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants and the supplying of water through such hydrants is for the sole use of authorized fire-fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire.

No additional charge shall be made for water used in testing or for fire. However, should it be determined by the water company that water is being, or has been, used through a fire protection connection for other than fire protection or testing purposes, the water company shall have the right to charge for the water used based on its "General Metered Service" tariff and to order said unauthorized use to cease immediately subject to the termination of the service.

Issue	d:	Effective Date;
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Bo	oard of Public Utilities dated
	, in Docket No. WR	·

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 4 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

APPLICABILITY:

This schedule is applicable to all customers served by the Company for public fire within the company franchise, except as noted below:

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire-fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire. The Company will use due diligence at all times to provide continuous service of the character or quality proposed to be supplied, but in case the service shall be interrupted or irregular or defective or fail, the Company shall be liable and obligated only to use reasonably diligent efforts in the light of the circumstances then existing to restore service or to correct its characteristics.

RATE:

1. Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed there shall be made a Monthly Fire Protection Charge of:

All Service Areas (Except as noted below)	\$ 54.16
Alpha Boro	22.29
Bayville (Billed Monthly)	17.84
Califon Boro	49.04
Fredon Twp	22.29
Hardyston Township	11.59
Holland Twp Church St	49.04
Holland Twp Fox Hill Dr.	30.31
Lawrenceville (Billed Monthly)	24.39
Phillipsburg Twn	51.36
Tranquility Springs	44.58
Upper Freehold Twp	29.43

Issued:		Effective Date:	
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		
	10 Black Forest Road		
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	•	
Filed	I pursuant to decision and order of the Boa	ard of Public Utilities dated	
	in Docket No. WP		

THIRD REVISED SHEET NO. 7A SUPERSEDING SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 7A

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 4 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE (CONTINUED)

2. Terms of Payment

Unless otherwise noted above, all bills for municipal fire protection shall be rendered net Quarterly, in arrears, and shall become due and payable FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT.

3. Special Provisions

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Upon application or request by a duly authorized representative of a municipality in the Company's service area, the Company will install fire hydrants for purposes of public fire protection. The locations of such hydrants are selected by agreement between officials of the municipalities and representatives of the Company after careful consideration. Municipalities shall pay the Company a charge for service to public fire hydrants as provided in the applicable rate schedule set forth in this tariff.

Issued:		Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	I pursuant to decision and order of the I	Board of Public Utilities dated	

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. B.P.U. NO. 17 - WATER

NINTH REVISED SHEET NO. 8 SUPERSEDING EIGHTH REVISED SHEET NO. 8

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 5 THIS SCHEDULE IS NO LONGER BEING USED

Issued:		Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	l pursuant to decision and order of the Board , in Docket No. WR	of Public Utilities dated	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 6 THIS SCHEDULE IS NO LONGER BEING USED

Issued:		Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filec	pursuant to decision and order of the Board, in Docket No. WR	of Public Utilities dated	

EIGHTH REVISED SHEET NO. 10 SUPERSEDING SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 10

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 7 SERVICE CHARGE

TERMINATION AND RESUMPTION OF SERVICE:
For resumption of service after discontinuance of service due to non-payment, and for resetting a mete outside the normal business hours, there shall be a charge of:
BAD CHECK CHARGE:
For the receipt of a negotiable instrument from a customer in payment of a bill, charge, or deposit due and such instrument is subsequently dishonored or uncollectible for any reason, the Company shall charge a handling charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company from the financial institution.
NON-STANDARD METER CONNECTION:
For metered connections which are set up for the temporary, short term sale of water such as to contractors, lawn care specialists, etc.; the Company shall charge a \$27.00 fixed service charge plus a charge for the water taken based on its "General Metered Service" tariff. The Company shall have the right to designate where, how, when and if such water may be obtained. Anyone being given permission to obtain water in such a manner must have in place a mechanism acceptable to the Company that will assure against the backflow of water into the Company's system.
,
Ssued: Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President
10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691
iled pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated

____, in Docket No. WR ____.

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 8 WATER SOLD FOR RESALE ONLY

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to water sold for resale only, within all territories served by the Company and which is exempt from the water tax as established by enactment of Chapter 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous.

RATE: Size of Meter	Fixed Service Charge Amount Per Month
5/8" or 5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 13.88
3/4"	20.82
1"	34.70
1 1/2"	69.40
2"	111.04
3"	208.20
4"	347.00
6"	694.00
8"	1,110.40
10"	1,596.20
12"	2, 984.20

Usage Charge Rate/1000 Gallons \$ 5.377

General Metered Consumption

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered water service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	Directive Date.	
Filed	l pursuant to decision and order of the Boa	rd of Public Utilities dated	

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

APPLICABILITY

Customers receiving service under Rate Schedules No. 1 and No. 2

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Commitments for service under third provision will be made available to qualifying customers.

CREDIT

A credit equal to 65% of the eligible portion of a customer's consumption charge(s) as described below for the newly constructed, leased or purchased space, as determined by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., will be applied to the customer's monthly water bills for the first year, decreasing to 45% in the second year, 25% in the third year, 10% in the fourth year and no reduction in subsequent years. The credit must commence within nine months after receiving written commitment from AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. for Economic Development Program. In no case shall application of this Service result in a negative charge for consumption.

For new customers, the credit shall apply to all consumption subject to certain caps as measured by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. A new customer, for purposes of this Service, shall be defined as a customer who has not previously received water from AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. within the previous two years, or whose newly leased or purchased space is separately metered.

For existing customers, the credit shall apply only to that consumption, as measured by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., which is in excess of the highest comparable consumption during the most recent 10 year period without such expansion. Existing customers shall also be subject to the caps on eligible consumption. An existing customer for purposes of this Service, shall be defined as a customer whose newly leased or purchased space is not separately metered from the existing service.

The Company reserves the right, after proper notification to the Board of Public Utilities, to cancel this tariff at any time for new applicants. The Company also reserved the right to determine the bona fide nature of any applicant wishing to utilize this tariff. This tariff shall be open for a minimum of two years subject to the caps on eligible consumption.

Issue	ed;	Effective Date:	·
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	Discusso Balo,	
	10 Black Forest Road		
	Hamilton, NJ 08691		

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

ADDITIONAL CREDIT

An additional credit of 5% per year for the first four years will be added to the above credit for all its customers who qualify for the Economic Development Program and are also in a "priority location" (Urban Enterprise Zones) as defined by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority. The credit would be based on the same parameters as above and equate to a 70% credit for the first year, 50% for the second year, 30% for the third year, and 15% for the fourth and final year.

ELIGIBILITY

Each customer will be required to sign an Application for Economic Development Service including an estimate of additional consumption. The customer will also be required to participate in a conservation audit performed by the Company. The customer must remain on the same rate schedule as in the base year period throughout the four-year term of the program. AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., upon verification of eligibility, will provide the customer with a written commitment for Economic Development Program Service.

To be eligible, a customer must lease or purchase new or vacant space for manufacturing, retail, research and development, office or warehousing. The effective date of the lease or purchase must be after the date of this rate schedule. The total additional leased or purchased building space must equal or exceed 2,000 square feet.

Qualifying vacant building space must be vacant for a minimum of six months, as determined by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., prior to receiving a commitment for the Economic Development Program.

Issued:	Effective Date:
The hills of the state of the s	

By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

Customer must be adding at least two permanent full-time employees (owner included) to their payroll at the site receiving Economic Development Program Service. Relocation or consolidation of employees based in AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.'s service territory without employment growth, will not qualify. Employment growth will be confirmed by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. in conjunction with the New Jersey Department of Labor and/or affidavit from the customer. AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. reserves the right, at its discretion, to periodically verify employment increases and sustained level of employment. If after verification the required employment level has not been sustained, Rider ED will no longer be applicable.

The Company reserves the right, after proper notification to the Board of Public Utilities, to cancel this tariff at any time for new applicants. The Company also reserves the right to determine the bona fide nature of any applicant wishing to utilize this tariff. This tariff shall be open for a minimum of two years subject to the caps on eligible consumption.

LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE

This service is not available to federal, state, county or local government or governmental entities. In addition, the Company shall limit eligibility into the pilot economic development program so that the following total maximum consumption factors should not be exceeded:

- a) The Company shall limit its economic development discounts so that, over a period of 12 consecutive months, to be measured at the end of each month, the Company sells no more than 52 million gallons under the Economic Development Rider. If the 52 million gallon cap is exceeded in any 12 month period, then the Company shall immediately cease accepting new applicants under the Economic Development Rider.
- b) There shall be a cap on the discount for all water sold per month to any individual customer as follows:
 - i) no more than 15,000 gallons per month shall be subject to discount under the Economic Development Rider for customers having a meter size of less than one inch.
 - ii) no more than 30,000 gallons per month shall be subject to discount under the Economic Development Rider for customers having a meter size of one inch, 1.5 inches, or two inches.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	,
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	Directive Date.	
•	10.01 1 77 17		

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

iii) no more than 60,000 gallons per month shall be subject to discount under the Economic Development Rider for customers having a meter size of three inches or larger.

However, no eligible customer who is served under this tariff shall be denied the full benefit of the four year duration of the discounts under this pilot program.

Issued:	Effective Date:
Bru Nicholas V Assalta Descrident	

By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 9 NON-TREATED AND NON-POTABLE METERED SERVICE LIBERTY ROAD WELL - LOPATCONG TOWNSHIP GOLF COURSE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to the use of non-treated and non-potable water supplied through a meter to the Lopatcong Township Golf Course for irrigation purposes only.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

RATE:

Rates are the same as those for Rate Schedule No. 1 - Main.

Usage Charge Rate/1000 Gallons \$ 1.077

All Consumption

<u>Peak Electrical Demands Surcharge</u> – the surcharge for all peak electrical use will be passed on directly to the specific user.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issued:			
122000		Effective Date:	
D >	Michalan V Assalta Dunaida 4		

By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. B.P.U. NO. 17 – WATER

FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 17 SUPERSEDING FOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 17

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 10 THIS SCHEDULE IS NO LONGER BEING USED

Tanna	.1.	
	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road	Effective Date:

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

•		
. •		

%8 '9	881,878	-	816,258		117,618		enu	eveR ishtaubni istot	85
700 0	227 022	-	020 303	184'088	* P Z u + 3		799 98!	MAY KGBIS/BIII	19
	008,874	•	126,864	605,88	Z91'9Z¢		86,238	CIVI egast IstoT	09
	008,874	various.	136,364	605,88	435,152	Shoulen	862,88	Charged	69
	000 BEF	4.,-,,-	-	-	2 301	Ol logicori	•	SOR AND	89
					•			Ueage kGala & Revenue	
BC	936'58	-	498'88	997	699'88		ZD7	CIVI ased tstoT	29
188	191,81	BUODEV	128,51	2)	178,71	snoppy	12		22
	13,325 13,325	PHOPEN	764,21	15	264,Sr 279.71	-	21	10"	79
į						Various	•	9	23
2	999'91	SUOTIEV	16,640 16,640	\$Z	068,81	enciley enciley	54	"9 •	25
9	24,984	VB/FOUS	015 56	72	21,691	SUCHEY	19	u t	15
	00000	8UONSY	21215		Tot lot	SUOTEV	-	"Ē	09
15	088'91	BUONEY	14,916	771	Z91'91	SUONBY	126	Σ,,,-	67
Ē	5'498	BUOTESV VENTOUS	166,5	96	Z,531	auohev 3	96	1-1/2 ₄	97
Ş	668	Auches	222	74	974	SUGNEY	23	n b	74
<i>k</i>	320	various	233	12	233	EUOHBY	21	ı. ⊅/ €	84
10	899'1	BUOLIBY	\$99't	120	₱99'L	RUONEY	150	"P/EX8/3	97
							ยกบ	Billed Months & Base Rave	**
			Ì					industrial	£Þ
	[_							45
%£'6	GP3 G0P'P		176,620,4	;	171,481,4		anue	Yeal Commercial Rev	10
				948.ÞS			24,395	Mialeled KGBIS/Bill	05
	604, ES.E		2,939,970	625,821	884,140,6		841,205	MOD agsau Usage COM	38
	3,231,449	Various	076,859,2	128,828	3,041,468	впорву	502,148	Средей	88
			ļ -	-	+		•	волежовА	28
	ļ			:				Usege kõals & Revenus	36
	የ		1		8f, not 12.	bills per ye	T and hemot	Иоте: Вам 4, спа	92
7,097	1,174,087	•	1,00,080,1	891'SZ	1,142,708		28,284	MOO 9888 Isto?	ÞE
į.	5Z≯'Z	Various	119,5	Z	115,5	RUOHBY	4	"A WEA	23
6	5,916	VBROUE	2,700	80t	096,2	AUGUBY	†8	게이용	3S
Z	472,68	suohsv	S68,88	5 8	088,68	SUCHEY	85	"ê	34
9	898'6>	Various	026,84	77	£76,34	BUOHEV	1.2	9	30
15	398'6 1	ABHOUS	46,185	tt.	816,54	ZUONEV	137	.b	58
92	898'29	various	628'89	215	998'99	*enopex	592	,E	82
988	186,844	SUORBY	415,219	4'050	878,184	SUCHBY	076,4	Σ,	12
199	219,721	SUOTEV	127,844	096'i	135,145	SUOTISY.	2,093		26
233	120'26	various.	981,08	987, <u>c</u>	106,963	Various	3,288	,,1	56
521	38,226	Shohev	487.48	1,636	921/56	SUONEV	598'1	\ √€	24
051,1	191'244	влонах.	786,871	13,800	180,806	вионву	13,986	***16×8/9	23
5,27	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	•			*****	•		Billed Months & Bass Reve	
	{							Commercial	54
	20.01		76.12		01/24				
nt ata	89.64	•	15'17		24,190,845 42,13		dour	Sezis ile ,ili a señ gvA	30
%0°8	26,326,098	•	24,152,630	6400	348 001 40			veA latinebleeR late!	81
	2.2922		070'4:00'01	619'5	ACTIC STATE		999.8	IliB\BlaDA RVA	Bî
	17,392,810		16,684,926	758,865,E	911,450,21		3,252,698	Tolal Usage Res	21
	018,585,71	auohsv	15,884,026	768,8£5,5	991,486,81	various	3,252,622	DegradO	91
	1 -		l "	0 Þ	-		22	sonswolls.	51
]							euneveЯ & slata egss∪	
97010-			00.03555	666'6'-	000/0007				13
48,028	882,669,8		607,782,8	968,876	669,855,8		574,201	ae A gas B IstoT	15
I.	328,61	SUCHSY	12,432	15	264,Sr	auchev	15	" 6	11
Į.	BZC'8	SUCHBY	044'4	13	077,7	ABLIONS	12	9	D1
Q	12,492	EUOTIGV	888,11	09	688,11	auchev	09	.,€	e
P# F	191,877	BUOTIEV	086,771	1,728	E99,171	evohsy	979,1	"Z	8
£43	119,080	SUCHEV	111,024	9141	112,190	suchev	1-C7.1	,Z/L-1	2
272	150,116	Various	291,69Z	196'8	291,165	RUODBY	850'8	n j .	8
946,8	586,866,1	avohsy	456,281,1	071,48	700,881,1	vadous	908,69	u ≯ /E	£
140,14	067,148,8	suchev	286,284,8	489 885	716,044,8	SUCHEV	SET, 76A	b/CX8/9	Þ
1	l <i>'</i>	•	-	45	•	-	21	Easement cust	Ē
	I				1		១ វាប	eveR essä å entnom bællig	2
	I							Residential	\$
Shortest &	(2) 83R bam ^q	\$ 035A	(ই) ध्रप्त ग्रहान	atinU FF	PretRt	दे भाष्ट्री	8316년 국목	Class Meter Sixe	'ON
Edy Custs	Ve저 귀약 bqU	Proposed	Upd PF Rev	DetabqU	국역 bi위로A	‡nase19	bell4 #A		BUT
(40)	(6)	(8)	(2)	(8)	(5)	(p)	(g)	(z) (L)	• • •
33.16			through Apr			3 AL ECK		,	
			3 Yr Fatr		†10	ad to Apr 2	Sors Updat	,06 geS babn3 teeY iseT no b	1829C

Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

NJ - Total Systems, Water

Billing Determinants, Test Yest Revenue Reconciliation, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

					. •		toT	Police 39 valv off 3 see 491	0 100
44.710	(1961)	1	7.7.7.		านะ	emeniupaR e	unaveA tegna	ounding Difference above Ta	<u>8</u>
%Z'8	128,004,8	<u>E</u>	177,845,227	;	148,688,56	_	otection	19 etil & selet teteW lateY	<u> </u>
%1'1	115,158,1	_	1,930,393	40,740	880'816'1		878,05	Oll Lango Limbs	b
EÞ	15,183	Z8.43	061,41	916	14,180	09,7⊊	919	9NT Fotal Public Fire	£
	1		1				474	Upper Preehold	7
53	12,305	44.58	008,11	972	11,500	79,14	9/Z	eGupds	1.
511	120'044	00110			1			\diliupnenT	•
**6	990 061	86, F8	121,536	2,532	121,104	00.84	£55,5	nwT	0
L0+	264,617	91.19	712,48S	4,864	282,566	01,40	nunt.	phudaqilling	
	12,2700	47.72	213 780	705 Y	993 080	31,43	B49,A	gnpu Suppopola	6:
1,148	801,847	91.48	801,347	13,778	£82'992	91.18	13,770	Other Central Philipsburg	_
536	690'69	86.45	149'48	2,832	171,48	22,79	2,816	Lawrenceville	199
	920	81.48	099	Z.L	099	91.46	ZL	uouegen	Z!
Þ	048,8	65. FF	834,3	† 05	894'9	10.83	705	10wnehip	9:
			1					Hardyston	-
'	334,1	16,06	1,350	64	096,1	28.33	94	Fox Hill Dr.	V 9
,	00.001	FOLDE	000101					-qwT bnslloH	
2	692'11	49.04	686,01	240	866,01	68.84	240	Church St	69
t.	280'9	52.29	6>2'>	228	عاديم	00'07		-qwT brislioH	
Z	15,300	4C.84	14,299	312	847,41	20.83	8ZZ	gwT nobenii	29
ż	708,08	48.71	118'29	881,£	14,288	68.84	312	cros noileo	15
-	785	55.29	590	21	09Z	78.8∤	3,122	Bayville	09
5	#Z#'419	91,43	424,718	009'11	856,508	54,16 20.03	15	croß srigiA	81
ΞΈ		4772	10120	007 17	acc sna		11,151 131,151	mentuos IIA sinsibyt	
	7		i		1	(adtaoM	- seat L bottligit	noticelor9 evil alldu	
]		1						91
-'t	CCC,8S2,1	_	1,511,764	№6,3	1,483,448		952,6	Total Private Fire	97 77
} }	12,619	vsrou s	594,27	487.1	\$00,1T	BUONEV		Those Hydrania	
	<u> </u>		<u></u>		<u> </u>	_			- C+
E	1,456,514		116,864,1	4,820	1,412,446	_	925 h	Total Sprinklers	Lb
	085°B↓	suchev		15	502,81	SUCHEV	15	÷5.,	04
	197,021	suchsy		504	140,502	suchsy	181	40.	66
)	374,908	VBRTQUS		732	371,083	various	P.E.T.	., 0	98
:1 (1	991,146	SUDDIEV SUDDIEV	1	2,064	901,658	BUODEV	2,010	"B	ŢΕ
, , ,	8,009 111,44S	Various	1, 1	1,524	237,475	avonsy	286,1	ut .	38
33/0/ 7	1 020 8	euchev	711.1	70	2222	EUONEV	19	Sprinklers 3*	
-3-31	1		Į.			tedinoM-	-floU-beilf8)	noltoetor9 eri9 etevito	
			1	4 /9 '9				Fire Protection	33
	1		İ	276,127 578 8			S14,687 867.8	AVQ KGAIS/BIII	32
8	117,086, PE	-	29,304,580		29,497,024	_		Vest Salas TeteW lateT	16
	Z1,508,607	-	19,632,585	4'058'314	19,808,312	_	676,630,9	Bunevest & steps egasti	30
'09	691,444,01		SZC,STB,8	406,800	\$17,098,8		\$05,30¢	eunevelt & stinoM belife	58 <i>1</i> 58 1
	1		ŀ					Total Water Sales	
	L	_	<u> </u>						97
0	·	-	-	-	-	-	ər	Total Other Reveni	92
		euchsy		-	-	Various	-	HTO egesU IstoT	54
	-	00.72	-	-		26.00	•	HTO eyu8 latoT	23
			Į.		ĺ			Usego kūsis & Revenue	
			-			Com for PF)	ni bebulani)	Other Water Sales	S1 1
_		_		_		_			50
8	876,848	_	Z19,893		862,808	_	SURBYBF	Total Public Authorities	81
	Bi-D'OBS	-	5.50.45	Þ25.88		_	859.73	III BASIS KORISABIII	81
	BÞS 50Þ	- POOUEA	975,176	886,87	748,888		78,239	BU9 agasU latoT	21
	842,304	suoitev	Bre,rve	898'\$Z	748,88C	BUOLEV	962,87	Charged	BŁ
:	! -		} -	-	1 .		•	eonewollA	S١
	f		İ					Usage KGals & Kevenue	
ļ.	DEA, FPS	-	526,354	996,1	187,555	- .	49E'1	24 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	51
	53,296	Various	49,728	96	990'45	BUOTEV.	2961	BUR banusseM istoT	12
	429,68	SUOTEV	62,160	98	091,28	Various	95	"8 "8	11
	16,668	ASIJON8	19'240	84	019'91	8∪ON8V	82	4,,	10
	284,St	Various	559, LL	09	338,11	BUGHAV	08	3"	8
	898'84	suchev	269'72	024	BAE,EY	SHONEV	802	,Z	ž
	066,7	auchsy	959,8	96	195'1	SHOUZA	108	,Z/L-L	9
	699,1	euohev	495,r	6 >	1,554	RHOUSA	84	mL.	ç
	220	suchey .	eez	21	533	Various	15	 /£	÷
	991'6	SUONEY	2,853	822	Z10'E	PRIOUS	292	#P/EXB/9	Ē
							POLICE	Billed Months & Base Reve	ž
					1			Public Authorities	
	(\$) 라티 28였다		(है) स्रप्ति गिटानी	ahill 국역	19197 V69	\$ 6J6₽	exinU 39	Cisss Size	'ON
Edy Cus	Upd PF Rev	Proposed	VeA 약약 Rav	Detailed	49 bi48A	ineem역 t ets뒤	belli eA. exint 39		
					4				.oM

. 2

LVI - Total Systems, Weter Beconciliation, Compenson of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Bitling Determinants, Test Year Revenue Reconciliation, Compenson of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Besed on Test Year Ended Sep 50, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

(\$) stH beard		(2) 238 Jues 9	क्रमंत्रप्र चव	1위하역 VSA		Charges	nobghoseo merchanent	nl esiviee In
		860,468,1	976,187	098'863'1	\$.04	763,412	,n	03 teq ets A 769 3 eU 03
158,054,25	• •	34,280,815	: •	103,050,45	.	paic	eunsveR esta	Total S
				%2¥ %09		DISIC	of Total Sales &	vs위 gall ※ ve用 eass 생
132,632		Z68,221		beto Sea,ser	sajor4 bn	s Booked s	вопа Срагде	nsilesaiM
	-110 1-	000752				ng bas beyo	oog ennevsy	i ennetn A
208,457 481	<-여/12 #8	Z08, 2 67	<-q#8 hs	362,869	- <-%05 1₽		itterence from a	
36,288,449	•	95,148,449		24,926,A23	•		veSi gratanegO mon ecnonelii©	Total

No. - Main Water Teriff
Billing Determinants, Test Yest Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates
Based on Test Yest Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014
1.039 3 Yr For

%6'8	572,155	- .	816,828	-	117,618		enu	otal Industriel Rever	1	7 9
		_		- 	1	•			_	19
	008,874	- -	136,354	805.88	425,152		86,238	UNI egesti istoT		09
	008,877	186,8	136,364	89 208	425,152	4.930	865,238	Charged		8 \$
	1		,	•	-		•	Gate & Revenue exnewonA	y afinco	89
								Authorical & sied	d anesi i	98 78
38	998'96	-	789,86	456	699,88	•	495	CMI esed latoT		99
1	PS1'61	1,598.20	17.8.Y1	15	178,71	1,488.25	12	10,		79
į.	326,61	1,110.40	12,432	15	12,432	1,036.00	15	P.a		£S
Z	999'91	00,468	16,540	54	075'51	02.748	ÞZ	.,9		29
9	₽86,Þ\$	00.746	018,8S	27	198,12	323.75	78	at a		13
	1	208.20	1		1	22,481	-	3,,		09
15	066'51	40.trr	816,4+	የ ቅ	16,162	09,601	129	Z,		85
Ē	2,498	01.68	2,331	96	2,331	27.93	38	(-1\S.		84
2	833	07.ÞE	111	24] 54 7	86.26	Z3	• -		74
1	250	28.02	233	15	533	EP.8!	21	×≯/€		94
O!	999,1	13.60	1,534	150	P35,1	26,21	120	"p/8x8/8		5₽
			1		i		6110	Onthe & Bese Reve		þÞ
			1		ŀ			[6]7	tsubri	€≯
		-		,		•				45
%L'9	4,153,022	-	836,058,6		207,879,E		өплө	veR (sinjemme2) lat	οŢ	10
	The Locale	-	012/2012	1/5,893	1					94
	3,051,042	10010	2,792,210		2,899,921		612,888	MOD opeaU laidT		39
	3,051,042	TBE.2	2,792,210	176,688	126,988,5	€830	568,219	begnerk0		86
	_		-	•	ľ		-	eonewollA	·	ŢΕ
	1		Į					อบกองอูกิ 🖧 ฮโอปิ:	d snaeti	ΘE
926'1	1,101,860	_	1,028,146	23,712	187,870,1		C64'57	Dica Sera mai		32
87.0 1	080 101 3		SAL BCO I	23 213	Per ore		24,795	MOD eses labi		34
,	2,268	27.00	2,100	1-8	₹78,1	25.00	29	"> WBFI		32
2 9	676'84	09.017,r	285,b7	27	028,27	00.850,1	07	Bulk		32
ç	996'81	00.468	028'95	72	679,84	08.748	17	,,9 Q		34
11	\$08,24	00.YAE	987,SA	132	697,07	323,75	125	"9 "Þ		30 58
23	£9\$,78	208.20	619'69	276	785,74	194,25	244	#F 4€		8S
324	431,724	111.04	402,797	888,6	087,194	08,601	19Z'b	S.		72
162	134,914	01/.69	125,874	446,1	132,155	87.48	2,041	"Z/i-l		28
504	916,18	34,70	79,266	2'448	Z19'#6	32,38	818,S	1 L		52
112	26,732	28,0S	26,813	1,360	994'ZZ	£\$.81	614,1	. 1 /6		54
1,118	186,214	88.81	157,871	814,61	178,871	12,95	13,581	"4/6x8/3		23
		•						Syafi sast & adino	M Dellia	ZZ
			i		Į.				шшоэ	ız
			42.25		14'24			gezie ile ,lii5 eeA gy	_	SG
%9'8	24,696,901		276,847,25	ı	22,784,565	•	anus	Mai Residential Rev		61
,,		•		•		•		40 31 37 11 1 10	_	91
	164,884,81	•	15,089,709	SEB,030,E	694,621,61	•	\$,073,602	Total Usage Res		۷,
	164 884 A1	T86.a	15,088,709	£87,080,£	691/251/51	066.4	3,073,726	Charged		91
			-	07	} •		LL.	Allowance		91
	-		}		1			eunevañ & elsĐi	Usage k	
	1								•••	e.
898.64	014,805,8		£89,889,7	814,868	760,1£8,T		536,517	Total Base Res		15
1	13,325	04.011,1	ZE4'Z1	Si	12,432	00.850,1	15	*8		II.
1	8,328	684.00	077,7	13	077,7	08.716	15	"9		Ωţ
ŝ	12,492	208.20	999'11	09	999'	32.48r	09	.2		8
135	188.871	PO.111	Z01,481	₽86,†	917,681	103.60	1,532	54		8
145	118,258	07 69	₽££,01!	407,1	008,111	27.48	1,722	"Z/1-L		L
722	1148,008	OY,ÞE	048,082	⊁9 9'8	383,195	32,38	8,746	-l-		9
3,284	274,0S8	28.0S	768,887	304,88	945,587	18.43	78S,65	* P/E		5
085'0Þ	6,759,005	88.51	\$51,805,8	096,884	684,282,8	12,95	PC1 'S81	"#\Ex8\2		Þ
į.	l -	-	Ι.	15	· ·	•	21	Sassment cust		3
	1		[មកម	eveR east & antro		2
	L		<u> </u>						Reside	l.
	(2) alfi begra		(\$) alfi inasiA	सीत्ता नव	19Jan9 vo9	₹ etaЯ	atinU 취임	ezis jojejų :	C)tres	,oM
Custa	vs# 44 bqU			betabold	ag biasA	Jneser 4	beliä eA			Flue
(01)	(6)	(8)	(2)	(9)	(5)	(4)	(5)	(z)	(1)	
		2014	1qA dguord			과어 VY E				
			3 Yr Foat	950.1	į Þ II	DS half of be	ARBOU ETOS	l Year Ended Sep 39,	seT no b	eseg

Water Tariff Water Tariff Peet Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Bliting Determinants, Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

%L'L	33,406,164	;±∎ ,	969'900'12	• -	211'991'LE	<u>.</u>	nobasto	9 aują & seleč teteW latoŤ	99
fin's	100(4001)	_	000,010,1	777.10	1 227 227				19
%8,0	1,864,307	- ****	666,898,1	37,128	ACE, 158,1		\$87,86	enii piidus tetoT	63
£ >	£81,81	€⊅`6Z -	081,41	618	061,61	09.72	919	blodeer? TeetU gwT	79
211	130,044	51,36	121,536	2,532	121,104	48.00	2,523	gnudeq⊞iffi nwT	08 18
206	712,48S	8f.16	718,48g	4,884	262,566	91.48	848,4	Philipsburg Guba Philipsburg	69
341,1	746,109	51.18	901,814	3\T,E1	£8/'99/	91,16	OTT,EP	Other Central	89 29
1	9 -	91 75	059	13	099	91,16	15	nonsdeJ	95 98
Þ	1,455	30.31	098't	84	09E'L	28.33	812	-qwT baelloH G Hill Dr.	75
20	687,11	49'04	666,01	540	966,01	€6,83	240	Hollend Twp- Church St	63
61	5,082	22.29	647.4	228	847,4	20.83	822	αмТ ловет∃	29
92	15,300	40.04	14,299	312	862,41	45,83	212	oroß noilla0	19
5 01	702,63	48.71	r18,52	881,5	\$\$£044	78.81	3,122	eliivyeB	09
į.	767	82.52	390	15	OSZ	20.83	15	OtoB afiqlA	67
096	424,T18	91 79	424,718	001,11	866,603	61,48	121,11	Hydrants All Southern	48
₽80°£	-}					(zdinoM-	linU-betl(8)	Public Fire Protection	74
		_			<u> </u>				42 42
%\$*D	1,476,374,1		628,692,1	261,8	201,131,1		111,8	enta essying lasoT	ヤ ヤ
241	918,57	85.1A	284,SY	1,764	₽ D0,117	41.08	827,1	Private Hydrante	43
		_	J	I.	 				ZÞ
696	852,604.1		910,766,1	4,428	181,086,1		4,383	grelkning& letoT	[
t.	16,580	99.186,1	\$09,81	ZI	608,81	85.276,1	12	12"	CÞ
44	192'091	Z0.667	150,064	₹ 0₹	140,502	19,867	181	.01	BΕ
89	718,726	61.418	328,164	969	881,188	511,73	869	ω9	38
591	152,858	SE.1SE	£82,250	1,980	929,728	919,64	Z96,1	_# 9	37
155	535,209	88.081	234,123	\$9\$'L	231,564	129,92	844,ŗ	4,4	38
9	046,8	QF.86	806,8	27	806,8	96'98	<u>27</u>	Sprinklera 3"	SE
alinU					1	(sd)noM-	linU-beili8)	Private Fire Protection	ÞE
								Fire Protection	ee
			i		•				35
	1		F		ţ				66
		_		ZE6'260			655'960	Tolal CEUs	34
%9.8	916,280,00		ST1,188,75		888,588,75			Total Water Sales Rev	
	20,419,634	-	148,581,841	819,087,6	862,288,81 888,288,75			Usage kOsts & Revenue Total Water Seites Rev FUEC Islot	34
}68. 8 5 %9.8		.					anue.	Total Water Sales Rev	30 30
	20,419,634	-	148,581,841	819,087,6	18,862,298		3,826,100 aune	Lange KGala & Revenue Total Water Sales Rev	30 30 38
	20,419,634	<u>.</u>	148,581,841	819,087,6	18,862,298		3,826,100 aune	Bilted Months & Revenue Usage KGels & Revenue Usages Revenue Seise Rev	31 30 38 58 54
	20,419,634		148,581,841	819,087,6	18,862,298		9,828,119 663,119 9une	seige TejsW istoT euneveñ & adnoM beilid euneveñ & siaba egazt EstoT	34 30 30 58 54 54
₽65° 9 ₽	20,419,634	. 785.2 -	148,581,841	819,087,6	168,020,6 865,588,81	026°+	9,828,119 663,119 9une	Bilted Months & Revenue Usage KGels & Revenue Usages Revenue Seise Rev	34 30 38 58 58 58 58
₽65° 9 ₽	- 878,848,8 488,819,03	00.72 785.3	148,581,841	819,087,6	- rea,ozo,e aes,saa,at	4.930	9,828,119 663,119 9une	PITO agest isto! Toyof north lead T Sels 1ejsW isto!	34 30 58 58 58 58 58
₽65° 9 ₽	- 878,848,8 488,819,03		148,581,841	819,087,6	- rea,ozo,e aes,saa,at		9,828,119 663,119 9une	HTO avu8 intoT HTO avu8 intoT Total bagge UsioT Total avu8 into listot seis 3 avu8 into T Total ballon avu8 sunavan avu8 suna	34 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
₽65° 9 ₽	- 878,848,8 488,819,03		148,581,841	829,533 818,087,5	- rea,ozo,e aes,saa,at		9,828,119 663,119 9une	Usage kGala & slobs electuated by Cotal Buye OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Other Revenue Billed Months & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue	34 58 58 58 59 59 59 59
₽65° 9 ₽	- 878,848,8 488,819,03		148,581,841	829,533 818,087,5	- rea,ozo,e aes,saa,at		9,828,119 663,119 9une	HTO avu8 intoT HTO avu8 intoT Total bagge UsioT Total avu8 into listot seis 3 avu8 into T Total ballon avu8 sunavan avu8 suna	34 53 53 54 52 52 52 53 54 53 54 53
₽65° 9 ₽	- 878,848,8 488,819,03		148,581,841	829,533 818,087,5	- rea,ozo,e aes,saa,at		anua. 001'928'5 611'599 er	Usage kGala & slobs electuated by Cotal Buye OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Other Revenue Billed Months & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue	34 58 58 58 59 59 59 59
%0.0 %0.0	ren,epa - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		321,693	(MOO of) - - 563,638 818,087,6	800,400 		ennevez 611,688 eu	ealizoritua olidua latoT ealiza TataVa TeritO euravori & siabb aparti HTO evus latoT HTO epest istoT HTO epest istoT erever antico latoT sels Ters latoT aniever antico latoT euravori & altrach boilid euravori & altrach boilid euravori & also agazu	18 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
%0.0 %0.0	TEA, EA2 TEA, EA2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		351,688 351,688 109,688,8 109,688,8	(MOD of)	800,303 800,303 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$nopex	euneve? euneve? et!,588 eu	BUG egesü isiöt selinoitiuA biidug isiot selinoitiuA biidug isiot eunavoñ à slaba egesti HTO eyug isiot HTO egesti isiot HTO egesti isiot ennevañ entro isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels? estad isiot sels. estad isiot eunavoñ à estad isiot eunavoñ estad isiot eunavoñ estad isiot eunavoñ estad isiot	18 18 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
%0.0 %0.0	ren,epa - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		321,693	(MOO of) - - 563,638 818,087,6	800,400 		ennevez 611,688 eu	Charged By a glass of the Authorities Total baster Sales Throw The Authorities Throw The Authorities Total Buye OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH The Author Sales Throw The Author Carlo	18 18 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
%0.0 %0.0	TEA, EA2 TEA, EA2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		351,688 351,688 109,688,8 109,688,8	(MOD of)	800,303 800,303 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$nopex	euneve? euneve? et!,588 eu	Charged Burgage 20 jejo T Burgage 20 jejo T Burgage 20 jejo T Chrot Water Sales Chrot Water Sales Chrot Water Sales Total bage 0 H Total bage 0 H Total bage 0 H Total Sales Total Sales Bilded Marter Sales Burgas 6 gestue Chromas 8 devenue Burgas 6 gestue Burgas 6 gestue Chromas 8 devenue	16 17 18 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
%0.0 %0.0	TEA, EA2 TEA, EA2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		351,688 351,688 109,688,8 109,688,8	(MOD of)	800,303 800,303 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$nopex	euneve? euneve? et!,588 eu	Charged By a glass of the Authorities Total baster Sales Throw The Authorities Throw The Authorities Total Buye OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH The Author Sales Throw The Author Carlo	16 16 17 18 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 30 30 30
%65'9 <i>p</i>	102,50h 102,50h 16h,6ha 		175,695 175,695 351,688	606,677 (MOO of)	757,685 800,303 800,303 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	\$nopex	9004,8277 611,688 eunavez eunavez	Passe de la la la la la la la la la la la la la	13 14 15 14 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
%5.8 %0.0	066 865 102,604 164,642 164,643 164,643 164,643 165	795.2	175,695 175,685 351,688	\$4,903 of)	787,685 800,808 800,808	STOPEN	900, 688, 613, 688 613, 688 eumeve? 613, 688 eumeve? 613, 688 613, 688 614, 688 615, 688 617, 688 618, 688	BUS beneased istoti Sevenue Change de la Sevenue Change de la Sevenue Change de la Sevenue Para de la Sevenue	12 14 15 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
%5'9 %5'9	009,852 009,852 103,504 164,648 164,648 164,648 164,648	06.011,1 785,8	527,84 175,685 175,685 321,688 168,989,8 168,989,8	AAE.1 608.47 608.47 (MOD of) 	286, f25 287, f25 287, f88 287,	\$10980'J	245,1 245,1 148,77 148,77 44,53 64,15	BUS beneated histor. States of the base o	11 12 14 15 14 15 14 15 14 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9	589,888 589,288 589,888 589,888 589,888 589,818,05 589,818,05	00.011,1 785.8	081,58 827,84 175,685 175,685 175,686 175,686,8 178,788,8	96 46 1,344 74,903 (NO O') - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	286, 74 286, 752 286, 74 287, 785 280, 308 280,	\$1,036,04 00,050,1 00,050,1	201,288,5 euneve2 eune	8.8 Severine Reserved PUB Reserved PUB Revenue Publication Publica	10 11 12 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
%0°0 %5°9 %5°9	985, 28 985, 28 985, 28 586,	00.742 00.460 04.011,1	0.636 0.636	84 84 84 84 84 818,087,6	005,28 007,28 008,78 008,78 000,808	37,556 1,036,00 1,036,00 4,930	2001,258,5 eumaye2 eumaye2 eumaye2 eumaye2 eumaye2	"S "S "S "S "S "S "S "S "S "S "S "S "S "	9 10 11 15 11 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16
%5.8 %2.8 %2.8	284,51 583,81 685,68 885,68 685,68 708,604 764,648 764,648 878,848,6	02,802 00,742 00,011,1 06,011,1	282,11 091,26 081,26 081,26 172,682 175,682 175,682 175,688,8	662,928 663,928 (MOO of)	289,11 280,128 281,286 281,286 787,686 787,686 606,308 606,308 18,086,11	\$7.556 \$7.556 \$7.556 \$7.556	900 996 99 09	"S" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B"	8 9 0 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9	640,677 640,677 640,678 640	00.742 00.011, 00.011, 00.011, 00.011,	282,47 282,11 282,81 827,84 081,58 172,685 175,685 175,688 175,688	720 60 64 84 84 74,803 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903	800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303 800,303	09.601 22.661 22.655 26.600,1 00.650,1 4,930	9001 9001,858,8 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 90	"S" "A" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B	7 8 9 10 11 14 16 17 17 18 18 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9	000,8 900,000 100,0	05.68 04.011, 04.011, 04.011, 06.12	684,8 682,47 682,47 686,636 687,84 687,84 688,655 688,688 688,	663,928 663,928 74,803 74,803 74,803 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903 74,903	780,8 787,585 787,5	87.48 92.601 92.502 93.50 1,036.00 4,830	807 807 807 808 808 808 808 808	"S" "E" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B	67 8 9 10 11 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
%5.8 %5.8 %5.8 %5.8	868,1 96,67 96,68 86,67 96,58 96,58 96,58 96,59 161,618 96,61	07.46 04.0111 00.468 00.742 04.011,1 00.468	488,655 687,69 687,69 687,69 687,69 175,698 175,698 175,698 175,698 175,698 175,698	48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48	\$63,1 \$60,9 \$60,5	85.56 05.601 37.65 67.65 60.6001 00.65001 00.65001 00.65001	907 907 907 907 908 907 908 907 908 908 908 908 908 908 908 908	"S" "S" "S" "S" "A" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B	5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9 %5'9	052 050,5 050,	28.05 07.45 00.742 00.742 00.742 00.111 00.463 00.172	665, 1 665, 1 665, 1 665, 1 666, 2 666, 2 666, 2 666, 2 666, 3 666, 3 66	21 94 05 05 05 05 06 44 06 06 07 06 07 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	282, 586, 6787, 686, 686, 686, 686, 686, 686,	\$1.096.04 \$2.50 \$7.50	21 54 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	";" ";" ";" ";" ";" ";" ";" ";" ";" ";"	456789911111111111111111111111111111111111
%5.8 %5.8 %5.8 %5.8	868,1 96,67 96,68 86,67 96,58 96,58 96,58 96,59 161,618 96,61	07.46 04.0111 00.468 00.742 04.011,1 00.468	488,655 687,69 687,69 687,69 687,69 175,686 175,686 175,686 175,686 175,686 175,686 175,686 175,686	48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48	\$63,1 \$60,9 \$60,5	85.56 05.601 37.65 67.65 60.6001 00.65001 00.65001 00.65001	901, 258, 21, 256, 216, 216, 216, 216, 216, 216, 216, 21	## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9 %5'9	052 050,5 050,	28.05 07.45 00.742 00.742 00.742 00.111 00.463 00.172	665, 1 665, 1 665, 1 665, 1 666, 2 666, 2 666, 2 666, 2 666, 3 666, 3 66	21 94 05 05 05 05 06 44 06 06 07 06 07 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	282, 586, 6787, 686, 686, 686, 686, 686, 686,	\$1.096.04 \$2.50 \$7.50	901, 258, 21, 256, 216, 216, 216, 216, 216, 216, 216, 21	Hilled Months & Base Rave 248. 248. 1-1/2" 28. 29. 37. 40. 50. 1-1/2" 28. 50. 1-1/2" 29. 50. 1-1/2" 50. 60. 60. 60. 60. 60. 60. 60.	23456789101121111111120122222222311111111111111
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9 %5'9	291,6 282,838,1 383,1 384,647 384,647 384,684	28.05 28.05 28.05 28.05 40.111 00.46 00.748 785.8	656, S 666, S 666, S 666, S 667, 64 667, 64	228 12 48 48 48 56 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48	550,5 552,7 560,9 560,6 56	26.51 54.91 56.50 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56	212 201,288	Pidol Authorition Reve Reve Reve Reve Reve Reve Reve Rev	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 11 11 11 11 12 2 2 2 2 2 2
# 61 60 7 # 60 60 7 # 7 7 # 8 8 # 7 8 # 9 8 br>8 # 9 8 #	25 251 , c 383, 1 383, 1 384, 67 384, 67 385, 81 386, 82 386, 82 38	\$ 315.9 38.61 30.72 30.72 30.73 40.111 40.69 40.71 40.69 40.111 40.60 40.111	(\$) 21% insard 836, S 665, 2 665, 3 665, 3 665, 3 665, 3 665, 3 67, 96 175, 986 175, 986 175, 986 175, 986 175, 986, 8	226 12 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48	710,5 252 710,6 252 780,6 283,1 692,57 787,685 787,685 787,685 787,685 787,685 787,685 787,685 787,685 787,685	\$ 4188 \$ 4188 \$ 528 \$ 528 \$ 528 \$ 528 \$ 61,036.00 \$ 638 \$	233 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245	Public Authorities 5/824/4" Signal Mondra & Baze Reve Seve Seve 5/8/2/4" 1-1/2" 2-1	N 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 21 21 4 16 17 18 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 30 31 18 18 20 20 20 20 20 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30
%5'9 %5'9 %5'9 %5'9	291,6 282,838,1 383,1 384,647 384,647 384,684	\$ 315.9 38.61 30.72 30.72 30.73 40.111 40.69 40.71 40.69 40.111 40.60 40.111	(\$) 21% insard 836, S 665, 2 665, 3 665, 3 665, 3 665, 3 665, 3 67, 96 175, 986 175, 986 175, 986 175, 986 175, 986, 8	228 12 48 48 48 56 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48 48	550,5 552,7 560,9 560,6 56	26.51 54.91 56.50 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56 57.56	212 201,288	Public Authorities 5/824/4" Signal Mondra & Baze Reve Seve Seve 5/8/2/4" 1-1/2" 2-1	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 11 11 11 11 12 2 2 2 2 2 2

NJ - Walkill Water Tariff Billing Determinents, Test Yest Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

	1						0112	reveA lahtaubrit latoT		29
		_				-				19
	ļ <u>.</u>	- 5.424	<u> </u>		-			QNI egsaU letoT		09
		P6P 6	[-		1,122	-	Degradon (69
	Į				1 -		•	kGala & Revenue	afren	29 29
			1		1			ourselve & electiv	-pret!	99
		- 			-		-	OM sess isloT		99
-	-	1,586,20		-	Ţ	1,489,25	-	10"		2 ¢
-	-	04:011,1	-	•	1 -	00.860,1	-	9		ES
•	-	00.469	*	~	-	G&.TÞ8	•	"8		29
-	-	90,745	-	•	}	323.75	-	4,7		15
	ļ	208,20	l -	-] [194.25	-	"Ē		05
_	1	04.88 40.111	1 .	-	1]	87.48 68.891	-	5 ,,		64
		34.70	l .		l <u>.</u>	85, <u>5</u> 6	_	,Z/I-[84
-	l -	28,02		-	l -	19.43		"Me		74
-	<i>-</i>	88,61	1 -	_	-	\$5.95	-	"4/6x8/2		48 42
	ļ						₩nu	Months & Base Revel	Detilia	91 77
					1				snput	43
	ĺ				1			1-1-4	or i bot	27
%1.89	49,822	-	285'82		0v9'0€	•	อถมอ	оты Соптетска Rev		17
		-		•		•			-	01-
	32,082	-	96Z,81	ETP, A!	888'51	•	13,951	Total Usage COM		86
İ	380,86	7.424	16,236	£74,41	969'91	1,122	13,991	Degrand		96
	-		! -	-	j -		-	Allowance		46
					1			kGala & Revenue	ayseU	36
		-								32
14	147,41	• <u> </u>	137,61	Z6t	14,842		Ets	MCO esaB laloT		ÞE
	-	27,00	_	-	-	00:07	-	"P WEA		33
_	_	02.011,1	_	-		1,035,00	-	Alu B		35
- 1	-	00.488]	08,748	-	6		16
- 1	-	00.74£		-		37,62C	_			30 38
-		208,20	ł -	-	867,1	184.25	6	"Ē		82
7	S89'Z	111:04	5,486	54	\$\$9'I	103'60	Si	Σ,,		72
	-	04,68	-	•	ļ - ·	\$4'¥9	-	"Z/I-}		9Ž
51	44T,8	34,70	081,6	393	091,8	92,36	292	1		52
*	868	20,82	656	81	EC6	64.81	64	Þ/€		54
\$ {	266,2	88.61	2,176	891	2,448	1288	881	%\6X8/\$		έŻ
							enu	aveR ess전 & arthoM		22
					l			กษาตร	_	12
	**************************************		65.71		09.71			sesis lie iliä eeA gvA		\$0
%>'9E	100,328		080,47		288,27		enue	veh latinebiseR lato	L	e.
ļ	ZEG'1>		19,224	401'11	102,61		67377	DOLLARDO LAL		18
	753,14	5'454	19,224	451,71 451,71	19,201	1.122	611,71	29A egasU lstoT		41
-		707 0	-			UL; F	-	eonawellA begradO		91
ļ								kGate & Revenue	สก็ตอก	gi þl
į								amaning & clock	******	EL
383	367,63	•	24,856	9EZ'†	P84,88	•	D£1,≯	Total Base Res		21
	-	1,110.40	<u>-</u>		-	1,036.00	-	"8		11
-	-	694.00	-	•	<i>-</i>	091479	-	9		01
-	-	206.20	-	-	-	184.25	-	. E		8
•	-	111,04	-	-	^	09.601	•	5 H		B
•	-	07'89	•	•	*	S1'48	•	1-1154		Ĺ
-	-	34,70		-	-	32,36	-	n.b		9
200	-	26.05	500'50	-		£P,B1	-	3/ 4		2
898	867,83	13,86	24'828	4,236	\$3°,484	15'62	4,130	\$/8X3/4"		*
-	-				i -	-	- 650	Essement cust Working & Dass Kavel	nor	£
1							4716	Months & Bass Reve		2
RISHIAANI	Proed Ris (5)	6 83871	Prant Rts (\$)	स्त्रीत्म वद	191219 von	\$ 6)88	थांगा नप	្រុក ម្រាជម្រាស់ ស្រុក មានស្រុក ស្រុក		ŀ
	VeR 39 bgU			betsbyD Mail 30	∓q bj∃sA	inesei9	be(]∃ 2A sun11 ∃0	exic heten Size	Cias	.oM
	(8)	(8)	(Z)	(8) hatchall	(5)	(4)	(5) Peli2 24	(z)	(L) '	eniJ
(pt)				,	10/	177	16/	107		
(bt)	(0)		through Apr	perendn sog	l	3 사 단마	₹₽ 0″₽	,		
(01)	(6)		3 Yr Fetr dittough Apr					配 Year Ended Sep 30,		958 9

NJ - WB]Kili Water Tariff Billing Determinants, Test Yest Revenue, Companion of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Yest Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

45.4%	166,881	_	168,801	-	C89'801	**	noitoeto	Total Water Sales & Fire Pr
%0°Z	018.2	_	5,458	204	957'5	-	70 9	
-			-			· .	-703	eniq oliduq latoT
•		-	1 -	-	j -	-	-	•
	1	•	-	-	ļ -	•	-	•
	1	•	1:	•	1 .	•	-	-
-	1:] [•	-	-
	,		1 -		1]	:	_	•
SF.	048,2	11.59	85†'S	504	956'\$	€8.01	204	Herdyaton Township -
•	-	•	-	-	١.	•	-	
-	•	-	j -	-		•	-	-
	-	-	:	•	1 -	•	-	•
	1:	-		-	-	•	•	•
		-		-			-	•
-	-			_	[-
45	-1					(stratow-	·게nU-bell(원)	Hydrania -
	7					1-4481	4)-(1 P~41163/	nolice Fire Protection
		_	L		j			
%0.0		_	1			-		aniii etavhii latoT
	Ţ · · · ·	82.14			· ·	60.14		Private Hydrania
	 							
	 	98.186.1	<u> </u>	·- -	<u> </u>		•	Total Sprinklers
	١.	20.957	1.	-	1:	85,876,1	-	15"
-	.	514.10	1 -		_	67.113 18.267	-	,01
-		321.32	-	-		\$8.91E	-	.,8
•		160,68	-	-		159.92	-	E., 4,,
		04.88		-	-	88,88	-	S eralaning2
S\$\n\J	Ĭ		-		İ		Junn-beille)	Goitsetary min etsying
	!							Fire Protection
	1				}			14
	L			2,299	1			
							875,8	LOW CEOM
%E +7	091,091	_	104,073	-	103,226		9008	Total Water Sales Rev Total CEUs
	†19'9 <u>/</u>		35,462	808,16 _	688'FE		901'108	Usage kGala & Revenue Yets Sales Rev
		_		-			9008	Billed Months & Revenue Usage kGala & Revenue Vest seles vereve lato)
	†19'9 <u>/</u>	_	35,462	808,16 _	688'FE		901'108	Usage kGala & Revenue Yets Sales Rev
P86	†19'9 <u>/</u>	_	35,462	808,16 _	688'FE		4,643 4,643	Total Water Sales Filled Months & Revenue Usege kGela & Revenue Cotal Water Sales Rev
P86	662,67 418,87	- - +Z+7.Z	35,462	808,16 _	688'FE	٠. ا	4,643 4,643	aels 1935W istoT sels 1935W istoT euneven a entrom bellet euneven a sisch egesU euneven auf euneven
P86	662,67 418,87	27.00 2.424 -	35,462	808,16 _	688'FE	SST.)	4,643 4,643	HTO egast into 7 Into egast into 7 Refer to 12 of 12
P86	662,67 418,87	00.72 - 24.2 -	35,462	827,4 808,16	688'FE	euofiev SSf.J	4,643 4,643	HTO exed Bays of HTO exed Bays of The HTO exed Used Taylor of Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed
P86	662,67 418,87		35,462	808,16 _	688'FE		4,643 4,643	Desgo Könis & Ravenue Total Buye O'H Total Usage O'E Total Valet Sales Total Water Sales Hiled Months & Revenue Hiled Kösla & Revenue Sales O'E Hiled Months & Sales Sales O'E Sales
P86	662,67 418,87		35,462	827,4 808,16	688'FE		4,643 4,643	HTO exed Bays of HTO exed Bays of The HTO exed Used Taylor of Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed Exed
<i>}66</i> 2 %0°0	662,67 418,87		35,462	827,4 808,16	688'FE		enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	eunaveR & sinDN rentiO eunaveR & sinDN resul hTO eyuB ishoT hTO egasU ishoT inevaR rentiO laioT sels2 relsW ishoT eunaveR & ethroM belliEl eunaveR & ethroM belliEl eunaveR & sisDN egasU
<i>}66</i>	419,87		- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	827,4 808,16			enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	Desgo Könis & Ravenue Total Buye O'H Total Usage O'E Total Valet Sales Total Water Sales Hiled Months & Revenue Hiled Kösla & Revenue Sales O'E Hiled Months & Sales Sales O'E Sales
<i>}66</i>	662,67 418,87	- - - 00.72	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	827,4 808,16			enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	aeishoritua oildus lesot seise aeise autaw tento seise
<i>}8€</i>	419,87			827,4 808,16	96,326		enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	Degreed Judges State Teles Total Vatter Sales Total Vatter Sales Total Vater Sales Total Vater Sales Total Water Sales
<i>}8€</i>	419,87	- - - 00.72		827,4 808,16	96,326	VBTÍÐUS	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	aeishoritua oildus lesot seise aeise autaw tento seise
<i>}66</i>	419,87	- - - 00.72		827,4 808,16	96,326	VBTÍÐUS	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	Degreed Judges State Teles Total Vatter Sales Total Vatter Sales Total Vater Sales Total Vater Sales Total Water Sales
<i>}66</i>	419,87	- - - 00.72		827,4 808,16	96,326	VBTÍÐUS	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	eanswelf & stech egast) Charged Charged Charged Charged Charged Edge of the control of the
<i>}66€</i> %0°0 %0°0		- 424.5 - - - 		(%) COM)	96,326	521.1 44/ous	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	eunaveR & stadk egasU eunaveR & stadk egasU eunaveR & stadk egasU Charges GUS egasU letoT sels Stadk et et et eunaveR & stadk egasU ente eunaveR & stadk egasU HTO egasU istoT HTO egasU istoT HTO egasU istoT eunaveR & stadk egasU eunaveR eutaveR eunaveR et et eunaveR ente eunaveR ente eunaveR et et eunaveR ente eunaveR et et eunaveR
<i>₽8€</i> %0°0 %0°0		- - - 00.72		(%) COM)	96,326	221.1 221.1	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	1012 Massured PUB Total Massured PUB Usage kGate & Revenue Charged Total Usage PUB Usage kGate & Revenue Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales
₽6€ %0°0 %0°0		0.011,1 424.5 - -		(%) COM)	96,326	647.60 1,036.00 1,122	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##
<i>₽8€</i> %0°0 %0°0		05.805 00.706 00.409 04.011,1 04.011,1 454.5		(%) COM)	96,326	221.1 221.1	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	"6" "8 "8 "8 "8 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9
<i>₽8€</i> %0°0 %0°0		60.711 00.302 00.746 00.007 06.007 1,110.40 2.424		(%) COM)	96,326	57,55 647,60 1,036,00 1,036,00	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	"." "." " " " " " "
#8£ %0°0 %0°0		69.40 24.00 24.00 26.00 20.70 694.00 11.10.40 27.00		(%) COM)	96,326	25.481 27.526 37.626 30.754 00.366,0 11.22	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	"6" "8 "8 "8 "8 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9
#8£ %0°0 %0°0		07.66 04.69 04.69 00.746 06.69 04.011,1 04.011,1		(%) COM)	96,326	35,58 47,58 63,69 63,69 63,59 7,656 5,036,00 1,036,00 1,122	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	"S" "A" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B
<i>₽6€</i> %0°0 %0°0		26.02 907.06 907.00 60.00 60.00 694.00 7,110.40 7,110.40		(%) COM)	96,326	6.45 86.55 86.55 6.75 6.50 1.50 6.75 6.75 7.50 1.036.00	enue, 901'12 279'7 en -	11/2" 1-17" 2-1-17" 3-4" 4-4" 4-4-17 4-4
<i>₽6€</i> %0°0 %0°0		07.66 04.69 04.69 00.746 06.69 04.011,1 04.011,1		(%) COM)	96,326	35,58 47,58 63,69 63,69 63,59 7,656 5,036,00 1,036,00 1,122	901,16 201,16 201,16	**************************************
#8£ %0°0 %0°0		26.02 907.06 907.00 60.00 60.00 694.00 7,110.40 7,110.40		(%) COM)	96,326	6.45 86.55 86.55 6.75 6.50 1.50 6.75 6.75 7.50 1.036.00	901,16 201,16 201,16	Silled Months & 8589 Reve Reve Reve Reve Reverse Standard Public Authorities By Santa Barband By Santa Barband By Santa
<i>≯6€</i> %0°0 		13.88 20.02 20.02 69.00 69.40 11.00.40 69.40 69.40 69.40 7.10.40 7.40 7.40 7.40 7.40 7.40 7.40 7.40		4,728	98,326	12.96 (9,43 32.56 103.60 1,036.00 1,036.00 1,036.00 1,036.00	\$01,16 612,4	seible Authorities & Base Reve Reve S. (2002) 1. (2002
%0.0		88.61 26.02 26.02 07.46 09.69 00.746 00.406 04.011,1	(\$) sig iner(\$)	PF JUNES	78-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18-18	12.96 19.45 19.45 19.45 19.25 19.25 19.25 11.036.00 1,036.00	eund 39	Gises Gizes Silied Months & Base Reve 5483/4" 548" 1-1/2" 2" 2" 4" 5" 5" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6" 6"
3944 %0.0		88.61 26.02 26.02 07.46 09.69 00.746 00.406 04.011,1	(\$) sig iner(\$)	4,728	98,326	12.96 (9,43 32.56 103.60 1,036.00 1,036.00 1,036.00 1,036.00	\$01,16 612,4	seible Authorities & Base Reve Reve S. (2002) 1. (2002

	(2) et 2 to es 9	라(나) 크림	1991 Preff	\$ etsЯ	etinU 39	Szi Z 1019M	Class	No.
Prop	veR 79 bqU	Updeted	국 역 Ы 곡호A	1094919	beli∓ sA			BUIT
i) `	(2)	(9)	(g)	(*)	(g)	(5)	(1)	٠,
P107	iqA dgaoid? t	BDs updated		3 Yr Fatt	T\$0.1	127	• • • •	
	3 从 ECTL	4,039	þ.			OE ges bebril te	on Test Ye	peseg
ga):	Proposed Ra	bns ineserq				ants, Test Year R		
						The Taste		
						333	#(:	1 117

%0°0		-		-		-	en	neveA isinteubal la	Tot
		_			 - -	-		ONI egasU letoT	
	·	786.2		-		774,4		Cidi eggst ListoT	
		222	-	-	-	447	_	eonswollA LossadO	
								suneven & ets	∩asge k©
·-··	·	_			 	-		QNI esed IsloT	
		1,596.20	-	-		1,322.50	-	10,	
-	-	1,110.40		-		920.00	•	8	
•	-	00.468	•	-	-	975.00		48	
-	-	347,00	-	-	1 +	08,782	-	,iÞ	
-	-	208,20	-	-	-	172,50	-	3,,	
-	-	P0'111	-	•	-	85.00	-	J.,	
-	-	01.69	-	•	-	05.72	-	1-1\Z.	
-	1 •	07.46	-	-	-	24,85	-	الم	
•	•	26.02	-	-		82.71		a≯/€	
-	-	88,61	ļ •	-	1 -	11'20	*	"P\EX8\8	
	1						871	nths & Base Rever	OM DONIE
	1								inteubri
0.0	· ·	+	 	-		•	88 បា	I Соттегсіві Reve	rio i
		•	<u> </u>	-			2	- Cirimonaco II	-4~T
		-	+	*****	•	•		Total Usage COM	
	-	786.8		-		££\$'\$	•	Charged	•
	ļ -		-				-	Allowance	
			}					eureveR & sla	D≱age kG
-	-	-	-	·	 	-		MOO BOOK ING	
<u> </u>	·-		 -		 - 			MOO east late?	
-		27.00				25.00		Raw 4"	
	_	04.0tf,t				920,00	_	And	
	_	00.468			1.	00,878		49	
-	1.	00.Y&8	-	_		06,782		"9	
	-	208.20	1.			02,571		44	
	_	40,111	i .	_		92.00	-	3.	
_	1.	01-169	1 .	-	1.	08.73		5.,	
	1 -	OT,AE		_	1 .	26.76		nZ/1-1	
	i .	20.62	l <u>-</u>	-	١.	32.71	_	, l	
-	1 -	13.68	l .	-	1 .	11.60	-	3/4 ₁₁	
		25 Ç F			1	D2 11	on.		5111 5 2111 5
					1		•	riths & Base Rever	
			,,,,,,						ештос
	561.750		72.SE		32.83	•		Res Bill, all sizes	
.DS	5\$1.46		891,87		78,724		9714	eveH tathnabiseR ta	‡οŢ
	100'00		100:00	06-9111	+				
	762,05	70070	198.03	11,249	Z+S'0S	·	11,280	seA egasU latoT	
	763,08	786.3	196.03	11,249	Z+S'05	274.4	11,290	begasd0	
	-		_	•			•	eonewollA	
	i				1			etaneve가 축 되다	Diagon kC
Z	Z95,66		708,72	2,400	775,72		2,380	Total Base Res	
-	-	1,110.40			-	00'DZ6		10,01 Been Bon	
-	-	00.1489	-			675.00	-		
-	-	208,20	-		1 .	08.57f		9. 3.	
-	-	40,111	-	-		92,00		3.t	
•	-	07'89	-			09.78	-		
	915	84.45	948	15	348	28.75	21	1,,	
-	j -	20.82	~ · · ·] "."	17.25	٠,	.≯/E	
Į.	S\$1'66	13.88	Z97'ZZ	2,388	22,72	02.11	2,368	2/8×3/4.	
	1			70.0		43.11	4	Easement cust	
							anı		Sie name
	1		1				-110	1555 및 당386 및 BARI	
UJADNI°Z	(इ) बाह्य क्रबंदान	\$ 6181	(\$) et	라(기사)	181319 yes	\$ etsF	मांग्प वर्		iebiae/i
SISTO	Ved PF BeU			betebqU	국역 bi국志A	1094919	beli7 sA	Meter Size	Class
(01)	(6)	(ġ)	(2)	(8)	(s)	(†)	(8) Seli≒ e.A	/ 5 1	άŝ
100	107		iqA Agabid‡					(5)	(1)
						3 7/1 F(4)1			

NJ - Vernon Water Tariff Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Billing Determinants, Test Year Sevenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

89'02	84,159	-	78,165	=	\$21,87	a -	noticeto.	P Still B selec totaW istoT	92
%0'0		_				-			† 9
780 0		- <u>-</u>			 			enin olidum istoT	€9
-	-		-		-	•		-	79 61
•	ļ ·	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	09
-	1.	-	•	-	1 -	-	-	•	6\$
-	1 -	-	-	•	· ·	•	-	•	88
-			1:	-	1 -	•	-	•	45
	1 -		-	-			•	-	99
-	1 -		-		-		-		99
-	-	-	-	•		-	- •	-	29 23
-] -	-	-	-		-	-	-	ZS
-	-	-	· ·	-	-	-	-	•	19
-	-	-	'	-	-	-	-	•	09
	1:			-		-	-	•	67
	-{	•	1	-	} -	/eiminus	· Wilo-nouse)	Hydrants .	
	4				1	/entrol&	-yin\J-bolli8)	nottostor의 하기국 하시다	
	t		1		}				97 97
%0°0	-	-			 -	•		ening eleving letoT	77
	<u> </u>	41,28	-	+	-	60'19		Private Hydrants	
	<u> </u>	_		<u>.</u>	 				द5
	-		ļ	-				stebiningS listoT	LÞ
-	}	Z0,867 88,186,1	1 .		! [82.276,1	-	15.	۵Þ
-		01.413	_	_		67,712 18.867	-	"or	86
-	-	321.32	-	-	-	48.81E	_	"§	38
•] -	160.68	! -	-	-	159.82	_	Pu ⊀u	9£
] -	04,86	-	-	1 -	96'96	-	Sprinklers 3"	98
នាវុបក្	Ī		1			(ed)noM-	AinU-belli年)	nolicetora etia atevira	34
			İ					notice Protection	EĖ
	1		ļ						35
			1	BI P.S.	1		CAC'P	6654 (614)	
	AB1446	•	T-42-127		·		2,398	<u>स्थल ८६१७</u>	15
20.5%	651,46	•	76,168		₽£1'8 <u>/</u>		entra	voR salab tateW lateT	30
	788,08	•	196,08	11,249	75,08		11,290	Uesge kGala & Revenue Totel Water Sales Rov	30 38
20°2%		•					entra	Billed Months & Revenue Usage KGals & Revenue Vors sise Revenue Revenue	30 38 38
	788,08	•	196,08	11,249	75,08		11,290	Uesge kGala & Revenue Totel Water Sales Rov	28 29 30
	788,08		196,08	11,249	75,08		2,380 11,290 eune	Total Water Sales Billed Months & Revenue Ussge KGals & Revenue Total Water Sales Rov	28 28 29 30
00Z	788,08	786.8	196,08	11,249	778,7 <u>\$</u> 788,08	££\$*\$	2,380 11,290 eune	Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Eilled Months & Revenue Usege Keals & Revenue Usege Water Sales Rov	28 28 28 28 30 30
00Z	203,88 508,88	00.72 786.8	196,08	004,2 9A2,FT	TT2,TS T12,03	800116V	2,380 11,290 eune	Total Water Sales Billed Months & Revenue Ussge KGals & Revenue Total Water Sales Rov	26 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 29
00Z	203,88 508,88		196,08	11,249	TT2,TS T12,03		2,380 11,290 eune	Total Usage OTHI Total Other Reperted Total Water Sales Total Water Skewmus Ellied Montrins & Revenus Unaven Kosla & Revenus Unavenus Pater Usage Roy	28 28 28 28 30 30
00Z	203,88 508,88		196,08	004,2 9A2,FT	TT2,TS T12,03		2,380 11,290 eune	HTO Buyes O'HTO Total Buyes O'HTO Total Usage O'HTO Total Usage O'HTO Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Meveruse Kosles & Reveruse Usage Kosles & Reveruse Usage Kosles & Reveruse Usage Kosles & Reveruse Total Water Sales Beau	25 26 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
%0°0	203,88 508,88		196,08	004,2 9A2,FT	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		en. 2,380 2,380	Seis 2 tels W tedio Seis 2 tels W tedio Seis 2 tels W tels	22 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 2
00Z	203,88 508,88		196,08	004,2 9A2,FT	TT2,TS T12,03		en. 2,380 2,380	BuneveR & slabb agestly over letoT HTO eyel letoT HTO eggetLetoT HTO eggetL	91 22 23 25 25 25 25 72 82 82 82 92 83
%0°0	203,88 508,88		196,08	004,2 9A2,FT	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		en. 2,380 2,380	acititoritud șiidus istot acitic Autivorius Sales Sales sunaveră salebi susul susul MTO avus letot HTO avus letot HTO acus letot HTO seseu letot mever orizon sales Sales attrom beita Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales sunaverus Sales Sal	18 22 23 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 26 26 27 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
%0°0	203,88 508,88		- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to con/)	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	AUOTEV	en. 2,380 2,380	aeithorituA stidus tetoT aeitaZ tetsWV teritO aunavaR & alaba agaatl HTO avu8 latoT HTO agaet latoT HTO agaet latoT and a statoT and a statoT and a statoT and a statoM beitaZ aunavaR & alaba agaet aunavaR & alaba agaet	71 18 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 30 30 30
%0°0	203,88 508,88		- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to con/)	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		en. 2,380 2,380	Gleaged Charged 3.043 Usege Volta Public Authorition Total Bayes Sales HTO Sales Bayes OHH Total Usege UH Total Usege UH Total Usege UH Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales	16 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19
%0°0	203,88 508,88		- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to con/)	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	AUOTEV	en. 2,380 2,380	Animomine Animomenta Sura Mager Degreed Charge of Total Publication of the Control of the Contro	61 16 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
%0°0	203,88 508,88		- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		AUOTEV	en. 2,380 2,380	Usage KGals & Revenue Changed Changed Changed Total Usage PUB Total Usage Asserue Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Eilled Months & Revenue	16 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19
%0°0		786.8	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to con/)		TTA.A.	en. 2,380 2,380	Bush Sales S	13 14 15 14 15 14 15 14 15 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
00Z %0°0	203,88 508,88	Ob.011,1 786.8	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		00.058 773.4 TTA.4	eurava2 eurava2 eurava2 eurava2	809 besteen heroT State of the state of the	11245 1146 1147 1147 1147 1147 1147 1147 1147
%0°0		00,488 04,011,1 786,8	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		00,056 00,058 773.4 773.4	enue. 062,11 086,2 eurave?	8." But be be be be be be be be be be be be be	11
%0°0		00.746 00.488 04.011,1 786.8	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		00.058 00.058 00.058 773.4	eurava2 eurava2 eurava2 eurava2	## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##	9 11 12 4 4 5 1 4 5 1 4 5 1 4 5 1 4 5 1 4 5 1 4 5 1 4 5 1 5 1
%0°0		00,488 04,011,1 786,8	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		08.571 08.782 00.378 00.056 00.056	eurava2 eurava2 eurava2 eurava2	9." 6." 6." 6." 6." 7. Allowance Chals & Revenue Charged Charged Charged Charged BUS Charged BUS Charged BUS Charged BUS Charged Residue Charged Bus Charged C	8 9 11 12 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
%0°0		09.69 40.111 00.502 00.506 00.469 00.481 786.8	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		00.058 00.058 00.058 773.4	eurava2 eurava2 eurava2 eurava2	2", 4", 6", 8", 16. Service & Revenue Chage Kels & Revenue Chage Water Sales Total Usege PUB Total Usege BUB Total Usege BUB Total Usege OTH T	7 8 8 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
00Z %0°0		07.46 09.69 00.602 00.796 00.796 00.468 04.017,7	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		00.58 00.571 00.058 00.058 00.058	eurava2 eurava2 eurava2 eurava2	"S" "S" "P" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B	67 8 9 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 2 2 2 2 2
00Z %0°0		25.02 07.45 07.46 00.460 00.76 00.76 00.463 00.17,1	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		25.71 28.75 28.75 26.76 27.50 27.50 27.50 20.00 320.00	eurava2 eurava2 eurava2 eurava2	2", 4", 6", 8", 16. Service & Revenue Chage Kels & Revenue Chage Water Sales Total Usege PUB Total Usege BUB Total Usege BUB Total Usege OTH T	7 8 8 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
%0°0		07.46 09.69 00.602 00.796 00.796 00.468 04.017,7	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		27,82 67,73 62,76 90,262 67,62,00 92,000 77,4,4	enue.	5/8x3/4" 1/4" 1-1/2" 2" 4" 6" 6" 6" 701al Measured PUB Charge & Revenue Charge PUB Total Usage PUB Charge Rose Charge PUB Total Usage PUB Charge Rose Total Usage OTH Total Usag	345678901123456789012345678990
%0°0		25.02 07.45 07.46 00.460 00.76 00.76 00.463 00.17,1	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	(to COM)		25.71 28.75 28.75 26.76 27.50 27.50 27.50 20.00 320.00	enue.	Billied Months & Sase Rave 3/4" 1-1/2" 2" 2" 3" 4" 6" 4" 6" 5" 701al Messured PUB 101al Usage PUB 101al Public Authoritisa 101al Usage PUB 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH 101al Usage OTH	23456789012345678901234567899012345678898888888888888888888888888888888888
%0°0	269 09 209 EE	88.61 58.02 50.02 69.69 60.602 60.007 60.007 60.007 60.007		(NOO OI)		11.50 22.71 22.62 22.63 26.73 26.03 26.03 26.03 26.03 26.03 26.03	eumeva5	Public Authorities 5/8x2/4" 5/8x2/4" 5/8x2/4" 1/12" 5/8x2/4" 1-1-12" 5/8x2/4" 1-1-12" 5/8x2/4" 1-1-12" 5/8x2/4"	12345678901234567897890123456789901234567888888888888888888888888888888888888
%0°0	(\$) 21% beque	83.61 50.62 50.02 50.02 50.40 60.746 60.746 60.746 60.75	27.807	PF Units	188#19 vp8	\$ 6153 \$ 1,50 \$ 1,50 \$ 2,51 \$ 2,50 \$ 2,50	eumevas	Claes Public Authorities 5/8x3/4" 5/8x3/4" 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2	N. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 14 5 6 7 8 9 9 5 8 7 8 8 2 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
%0°0	269 09 209 EE	83.61 50.62 50.02 50.02 50.40 60.746 60.746 60.746 60.75	27.807	(NOO OI)		11.50 22.71 22.62 22.63 26.73 26.03 26.03 26.03 26.03 26.03 26.03	eumeva5	Claes Public Authorities 5/8x3/4" 5/8x3/4" 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2 1/2	12345678901234567897890123456789901234567888888888888888888888888888888888888

1,039 3 YF 76tf	Seed on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014
seisß besogoid bas ineseig	Miling Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at

4/0.0	<u> </u>			_	r	_			
%0°B	-	-	<u> </u>	-	<u> </u>	-	₽N	neve# lainteubril latoT	28
			-		 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•		ONI agesU (sto)	09 19
	•	786.3		-	-	\$86.A	-	Charged	69
			1	-	-		-	eanswollA	99
	ļ							euneveñ & slaðit egsaU	
+	 - 	-			-	-		ONI Sessi Islo	99
	-	1'288'30	-		1 -	1,322.50	-	10°	29 94
•	-	1,110,40		-	-	920.00	-	*8	69
-	-	00.488	-	-	-	675.00	-	,,9	25
		00.748	1 -	•	*	287.50	•	40	12
_	1:	111.04 02,802	1 .	-		172.50	•	.£ `	20
	1.	04.28		-	1.	08.78 00.5e	•	"Z	81
-	ļ.	07.45] -	-		28.75		"S\t-1	84
•	-	20.62] -	-	i -	82.71 22.71		"b/E	4Þ
-	٠ .	88.61	} -	•		11.50	-	⊅/£×8/S	97
							AUI	Billed Months & Base Reven	77
								[sitteubal	£ፇ
13.6%	240,871	-	126'951	-	001,001	•			₹5
no qy	CFD 42.	-	200 791	-	881,231	•	ย กนเ	Total Commercial Reve	LÞ.
	151 082	-	109,339	55,479	109,623	•	22,536	Total Usage COM	40 38
	121,095	786.3	866,901	22,478	108,623	4,664	22,538	Charged	96
	-		-	-			-	eonswollA	76
	!		1		}			euneveñ & stabil egaati	
61	476,48	-	885,84	846	1				32
-		-	- 48334	976	999'51		696	MOD easB listo7	34
z	979	00.7S	009	⊅ Z	878	22.00	72	왕0당 유ew 4"	33 35
Į	13'332	1,110,40	11,040	21	040,11	00.028	15	"8 31.40	34
•	1	00.468	1 .	-	-	675,00	-	"9	30
1	†9L'b	347,00	3,450	15	3,450	98,782	15	"b	58
8 6	266,11	111.04 \$08,20	9:838 9:210	38	012,8	172.50	36	"E	28
3	2,496	04.88	070,S	96 108	066,2 278,6	92,50 92,00	16	Σι,	LZ
8	166,E	07.AE	2,780	96	906'E	27,82	25 112	Z/L-}	58
34	987'8	20,62	850,7	408	7,038	82,71	408	۱. ۶ /خ	39 54
81	2,898	66.61	5,484	218	7977	03.11	218	b/E×8/9	53
							≎ DŁ	Billed Months & Base Rever	55
	ĺ		i					Sommercial	Si
%B'71	S72,704,1		710,652		11.04			PAY Res Bill, all Sizes	50
740 V V	CZS ZOV F	•	S78,5SS,1		1,229,044		enu	Total Residential Reve	81
	295,887	•	568,117	186'971	LLL'LIL		B95'271	esS egggU letoT	81
	Z99'98Z	7BE.2	366,117	186,341	LLL'LVL	488.4	895 271	Charged Lord A	91 17
	-		-	٠	"			eonewollA	91
			}					Usage kGals & Rayenus	PL
3,562	020,618	•	716,210		7.5711.0				13
2 2 2 6 2	000 919	1,110.40	776,212	447,08	192,118	00'0Z6	E48,0E	eañ easă ialoT	12
-		00.468			-	00.678	-	. 8 .48	11
-		208.20		•	-	172.50	-	45 42	6 01
15	086,81	111.04	8 > Z'£\$	144	13,248	95,00	P91	3,,	6
1	668	01,68	069	15	069	05,78	12	1-1/5 _F	Ž
5 ₹	≯66'6 >75'6'	07.AE	6,280	98Z	9'82	28,75	300	нЪ	9
494 7,061	482,77 920,418	88.61 \$8.0\$	756,824	267,4S	454,661	85.71	24,518	# Þ/ £	9
-	- PEC 24.	40 61	250 23	5,568	770'79 -	05.11	699'9		+
						-		Billed Months & Base Rever	£
	[3714	Residential Residential	z i
	(ह) क्षप्त छहतान			श्रीतU नेन	Rev PrstRt	टे क्रोडरी	etinu 49	Cises Mater Size	,bM
Cuera	veR 19 bou			betabqU	극역 bi국#A	Jnesei9	beili #A		enil.
(ot)	(6)	(8)	(<u>/</u>)	(9)	(2)	(Þ)	(8)	(z) (s)	
		\$014	o ti cett l through Apt			3 Yr Fetr			

NJ - Lawrenceville Water Tariff Billing Determinants, Test Yest Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Precent and Proposed Rates Based on Test Yest Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

%Þ ⁻ †1	CT0,528,1		046,344,1	±= 	204,8A4,1	<u>-</u>	noliceton	우리국 & aels은 retsW late T
%0°Z	690'69	_	199'98	2,832	111.10	-	2,816	enia olidua latoT
•	-	•		-	1	-	-	-
-			1:	•		•	•	•
	1.	-	-	-		-	•	•
-	-		-	-			_	:
538	69'098	24.38	198,48	2,832	771,40	87.22	2,816	Lawrenceville
•		-		•		-	•	-
•	-	•	-	•	-	-	-	-
-	1 :		1:	-	1	-	•	•
	.			•	1 :			-
•	-	-	-		-			-
-	-	-	-	-	-	-		
•	-	•	-	-	-	-		•
-	վ -	•	-	•	· .		• .	- etnanbyH
230	-					(ad)noM	JinU-balliB)	noitsetors eris alidus
%0'D	-		-		 	-		BILL BIRALL LIPIO
		41.28	-	···-· · <u>-</u> ·	 	80'17		Private Fire Private Fire
]	_				··		-tanshuld atouinQ
-		_ 		-	-	•		Total Sprinklers
-	1 :	1,381,66		•	• • • • •	1,375,28		15.
	1	514,10 739,02	1 :	•	1:	735.61	-	40"
-	i -	321.32	-		<u> </u>	48,818 67,118	-	.8
-	-	88.081	-	-] -	159.92	-	4.) 4.)
	_] -	05.88	-	-	-	96'98	-	Sprinklers 3"
thinl]				1	(adtroM-		Private Fire Protection
	}		ŀ		•			nolicator되 e개국
			}		1			
%8.71	1,583,614	-	667,875,1	_ 959'8Þ	707[h00]		p10186	8U30 IsloT
760 77	745,608	-	821,334	188,860	004,728 SES,485,1	•	701,071 aums	ver selas retaW latoT
2,641	788,578		381,853	269,†€	266,832		31,612	Hange Koals & Rayenue
	7			•				
			1		-		C18 12	Select Notice & Research Ballia
B/ A'A		_					018 1E	Total Water Sales
%0°0	-	_	-	-	-			sels& tetsW istoT
76U U	-		-	-	-	\$987		Total Uses Heror Total Other Reven
260 n	•	00.72 	-	- - - -	-	#1987 4.864		HTO ayu8 istoT HTO aga SU letoT Total Other Reveni
76U U	•		-	(NO COM)	-			auneveR & seleb kegssU HTO avuS istoT HTO sepesU letoT Texto IstoT IstoT TotsU Water Reven
76U U	•		-	(10 COM)	-			HTO ayu8 istoT HTO aga SU letoT Total Other Reveni
			-	(MOO of) - - -	-		⊕n - "	eeis Saise Vario suneve R is is all segs of the Corte Role of TH TO segs of TH To segs of TH To segs of The Corte of The
%0°D			-	(MOO of) - - - -	-		⊕n - "	auneveR & seleb kegssU HTO avuS istoT HTO sepesU letoT Texto IstoT IstoT TotsU Water Reven
			-	- - (MOO at) - -	-		⊕n - "	Total Public Authorities of the Valle Sales Tests Tests Office Office Sales of the Valle Sales of the Valle Sales Office Sales Office Sales Sales Office Sales Sales Sales Sales Sales Sales Office Sales Sa
			-	(MOO of)	-		⊕n - "	eeis Saise Vario suneve R is is all segs of the Corte Role of TH TO segs of TH To segs of TH To segs of The Corte of The
		- - - 00.7s	-		-	VETIOUS	⊕n - "	Chergael Che
		- - - 00.7s	-	(MOO of)	-	VETIOUS	⊕n - "	Degrad Octobergae Charge degrad Usage VBB Total Public Authorities Total Bush of the Charge of the
		- - - 00.7s	-	(MOO of)	-	VETIOUS	enueyey	Usage kGals & Revenue Cherged Cherged Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Water Sales Utler Water Sales Utler Buya OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH Total Usage OTH
		- - - 00.7s	-	-		\$68.\$	⊕n - "	Buresqued Pula Meseured Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula
%0°D		00.598 04.011,1 786.2	-	-		VETIOUS	9n - - - - -	8-8 BUG Abserred PUB Burses Reals & Revenue Cherges C C Cherges C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
%0°D	-	00.746 00.888 04.011,1 786.8	-	-		00.028 00.028 00.028	9n - - - - -	Buresqued Pula Meseured Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula Pula
%0°D	-	02.305 00.746 00.469 04.011,1	-	-		172.60 287.50 575.00 920.00 4.664	9n - - - - -	2** for a particular of the control
%0°D	-	40,111 02,905 00,796 00,611,1 04,011,1 04,011,1	-	-		92.00 67.60 67.60 920.00 920.00 920.00	9n - - - - -	7" 6" 74 8" 101al Meseured PUB 101al Meseured PUB 101al Meseured PUB 101al Usege PUB 101al Usege PUB 101al Usege PUB 101al Usege PUB 101al Usege PUB 101al Usege PUB 101al Buba
%0°D	-	00.689 00.796 00.989 00.011,1	-	-		00.028 00.028 00.028 00.028 00.028	9n - - - - - -	1-1/2" 2" 4" 8" 8" 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
%0°D	-	07.48 09.40 40.71 00.480 00.795 00.011,1	-	-		27.82 02.78 50.79 50.785 57.850 57.850 57.850 50.009 \$4.884	9n - - - - - -	1-1/2" 2" 4" 4" 6" 8" Total Messured PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB
%0°D	-	00.689 00.796 00.989 00.011,1	-	-		25.11 27.52 27.52 20.271 20.272 20.273 20.026 20.026	9n - - - - - -	9.4" 1.1/2" 2.1/2" 4. 6. 8. Total Meseured PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage OTH
%0°D	-	28.02 00.146 00.00 0	-	-		27.82 02.78 50.79 50.785 57.850 57.850 57.850 50.009 \$4.884	9nu9Aey	5/8x5/4" 1-1/2" 2-4" 4-7 4-7 5-8 Foral Messured PUB Ussge KGals & Revenue Cherge Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB Total Ussge PUB
%0°D	-	88.61 28.02 28.02 69,60 69,60 69,60 69,00 796.3 786.3	-	-		25.11 27.52 27.52 20.271 20.272 20.273 20.026 20.026	9nu9Aey	Billed Months & Base Rave 2,8x3/4" 1-1.7" 2" 2" 4" 6" 10
	(\$) atR beq19	88.61 88.62 88.02 89.60 69.60 69.60 68.60 786.2	(4) anh thend	ericu =q		25.11 27.52 27.52 20.271 20.272 20.273 20.026 20.026	9nu9Aey	Public Authorities 3,84%" 2,94%" 1-1-17" 2,05% 2,05% 3,05% 4,05% 6
0.0%	ve유 무역 bqU (\$) 회원 beq1역	\$ e3eA \$ 88.81 \$ 50.02 \$ 50.02 \$ 00.745 \$ 00.745 \$ 00.745 \$ 00.745 \$ 00.745 \$ 00.011,1	(3) anh tuesq	betsbqU eਮੇਜ਼ਪ ਜ਼ਖ - - -	구역 bi국eA IRrien T veR	2 457 2 457 2 5.11 35.11 35.75 35.76 35.00 35.00 37.85 37.85 37.85 37.85 37.95 37.95 37.95 37.95 37.95 37.95 37.95 37.95 37.95	aiiriU 199 eura eura eurave eurave eurave eurave	Ciasa Size Public Authorities Billed Months & Base Reve 3/4" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 2-1/2" 5-2 1-1/2" 5-3 6-3 6-3 1-1/2" Allowence Chergel Kelsis & Revenue Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB Total Usage PUB
#0.0	(\$) atR beq19	88.61 88.62 88.02 89.60 69.60 69.60 68.60 786.2	(4) anh thend	ericu =q	784 PratRY	2 4557 2.11 22.51 22.51 22.52 32.53	9010 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 900 900	Public Authorities Billed Months & Base Reve 344" 1-1-2 2-4" 1-1-7 2-7 2-7 3-8 3-8 3-8 3-9 3-8 3-9 3-9 3-9

Industrial ĔÞ Ζ₽ %0.0 Total Commercial Revenue は Ob MOD agasU latoT 65 4.500 009'4 38 Allowance 1ε Usage kGals & Revenue 96 35 MOO esse lato þΩ "NOR ££ galk 35 "8 I.C. n**Đ** OC. 00.229 90,858 иÞ 62 976.00 00.876 3. 92 200,00 200,00 ..z 72 125.00 152'00 1-1/5 92 95,50 85.50 "Ļ 32 97.50 091/6 314 54 S9100 25.00 "6/8x3/4" 53 Billed Months & Base Revenue 22 Commercial 12 92'09 ZZ'6≱ Sesis ile , ilia sen gva 50 921,136 %00 8C1,75 75,427 Formation Residential Revenue 61 81 868,61 869,Ef 13,162 1,03† 528,2 SeA ageaU late] 11 868,61 005'4 RES EL 13'125 1 EO E 009.₽ 2,923 Charged ΩL **А**Пручапсе g١ Usage kGala & Revenue Þŀ E١ GÞ. 13,500 EeA esse listo T ODS'EL 940 13,275 153 z١ 11 .,9 ٥L 975.00 375,00 "Е 6 200.00 200,002 ٤. 152'00 152:00 .Z/1-L 65.50 65.50 **0**9'\£ 97.50 ..b/£ 94 13'200 25.00 13,500 049 13,275 LES 26,00 9/8X9/4₆ Jeup Inemesa3 Billed Months & Base Revenue Residential į, Rate \$ Prpsd Ris |\$ NRavinors Prent Rts (\$) श्चांक्य नन् PretRi Rate \$ ह्यांग्री उस Meter Size 'ON Chata Ver Rev Proposed Upd PF Rev Jnesen4 Updated 국적 bi귀eA befil #A enia (01) (6) (8) (9) (7) (2) (E) (z)♦10\$ 1gA Aguoriff batabqu aGB 1.047 3 Yr Feb 1.039 3 Yr Fctr Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014 Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Compatison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

%0.0

4.500

90,528

376.00

200,00

125,00

09.29

95,76

00'SZ

28 19

98

69

88

49 95

<u>S</u>S 75

£ŝ

25

19

09

61

97

LÞ

ВÞ

57

euneveA leistsübril istoT

ON! apesU leto]

ΩM essB leloT

Usage kGels & Revenue

.8

۰9

.≯

3,

1-115#

.**#**/\$

euneve Read & entino M beilli >>

Charged

Allowance

009.4

00'929

975,00

200'00

159'00

95'29

97.50

25,06

NJ - Tranquility Springs Water Tarifff Silling Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Endad Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

%6°1	42,980		581,22	a -	41,217	-	noltaeto	19 8개국 & 86188 1016W lEJOT
%0.7	12,305	·· -	11,500	875	008,11	-	975	enia pildua latoT
es_	12,305	88.44	11,500	97 <u>2</u> -	11,500	 19′l⊅	9/2	Tranquility Springs
•	-		-	•		•	-	- villingers
•	-			-	•	-	-	-
			1 -	•	1 :			-
•	.		-	-	-	-	-	*
-	-		-	-	-	•	-	-
-	-	•	-	-	-	•	-	-
:	1:		1 :	•	· .	•	•	•
			[-] -	-		
	-		-	-	-			•
-	١.		-	•	-	•	-	
	_ •	•	-	-	-		-	- sinerby
53	∤		ì			(artinoM-	finU-belli d)	notice Protection
	-				1			
60.0		_			· ·	-		Total Private Fire
		41.28	-	-	-	49.16	*	Hydrane Hydranes
	 -		<u></u>			_		·····
-	 -	_ 98.18E,f	<u> </u>			374.80	-	Polah Sprinklers
	1 .	20.967	.		-	AE.082	-	ነር.
-	-	01,418	-	•	-	58.881	-	"6 ₹0;
•	1 *	SE. LSE	-	•	-	17.56	•	, <u>e</u>
	1 -	160,66	1 -	-	į -	78.14	-	ط،،
stini)	-∤ -	04.86	1	•	· ·	73'44	· ·	sprinkiers 3"
-41411	1					(adjuolity	siniJ-beill&)	noticete Fire Protection
	İ							noitsetor4 enla
				009			169	SUBO letoT
%0°0	369,08	_	399'02	_	717,82	-		VeR sels& teteW lateT
	989'91		599'91	684,6	14,942		3,320	BunaveR & elsok egast
97	_ 000,81		000,81	255	911/7L		243	euneve저 & ethnoM beille
					}			Fotal Water Salea
%Q*0		-	-	-	-	-	91	Total Other Reven
,,,	-	009'7	-		-	0097		HTO egasU latoT
	-	•	-	•		EUDÍJBY	•	HTO eyua laloT
	1			(MOD 01)				Jaaga KGala & Revenue
								SaleS 1915W 1941C
%0°0	3,547	-	The, E	-	3,290	_	BB1454-4	
90 U	CF3 C	-	LYFE	-	000 6	•	andavas	Total Public Authorities
	7,047	<u>-</u> -	2,047	999	087,1	•	398	RU9 spatU leioT
	2,047	005'F	7.047	997	087.₹	4.500	398	Charged
	-		· ·	-	-		•	BOURWOLLA
			ĺ					Set⊈e kGals & Reyanue
į.	005,1	-	1,500	15	002,1	•	12	Total Meseured PUB
	-	-			-	•		*8
•		*	-	-	-	-	-	.B
-	1 :	375.00 625.00]	-	1 [00'929	•	s ř
-	-	200.002		-		00.00S 00.275	-	" €
	003,1	126.00	1,500	\$L	005,r	125.00	15	ל" ו∼ו/ט.
-	•	95,50	-	•		95.50	•	"L
-	-	08.7£	·	•	-	37.50	•	"Þ/E
-	1 .	00.8S	'	•	-	22,00	•	*4/8x8/8
							อปก	Silled Months & Sass Rave
เอกเพลกก	(\$) 81% bea19	\$ 61 227	(<u>2) 21A JAm 9</u>	etinU 39	150 e19 von	# C150.1	FF Units	Public Authorities
	Tran b	> ~40 CL	Las -ta tamb		HOLONG WAS	2 els.Fl	#하다! 취실	Class Size
	[VB처 작약 DQU	DBBOGOIM	VBM YY DQU	natpode :	TH DITER	LINERIA	DAIL LANG	
(01)	(8) vaR 39 bau	(8) besogo1¶ .	(1) VBR 79 bqU	(8) batabqU	(5) AsF1d PF	(4) Tresent	(5) b#lf∺ #A	(a) (s)

MiseT	Water	해날까	ey Pr	BetK	· CN

	3 Yr Fctr			3 Yr Fotr d through Apr	5102	· •	
(S) (S) (1) (A) (B) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C) (C	(4) ineast4	46 Pi49V (2)	(8) betsbqU	ω	(8)	(8) VBR 34 bqU	(01) (01)
atinu 99 exis tetem se	2 ets9	JAJS19 ueA		Prant Ats (\$)		(2) at N begin	
euneveЯ asse Revenue Months & Base Revenue							
- fauo friemessB	•	-	-	-	-		-
- \$\@X9\4	•			-	-	-	-
	-			•	•] .	-
.2/1-1	•	•	:		•	-	<u>-</u>
- 5	-	-	-	-	•	-	-
. *5	-	-			•	.	-
	-	•	.]]		:	-
- zeR sae BlatcT			<u> </u>	-			<u> </u>
		<u> </u>				ļ <u>,</u>	
eunevell & Black							
- begrand	•		: [•	:	
- aeR egasU istoT					_		
euneve A istnebise A isto T		-	Ì	-		 . 	0.0
Avg Res Bill, all sizes mercia!		-					
A Sate Reveriue							
\$\\$X3\4"	•	-		•	-		•
- "⊅/E	•	•	-	-	•	-	•
11G/574						† .	-
	-	-	.	:	-	1 -	-
- "E	:		:	1 :	-	1 :	•
- "Þ	-	-	•	٠ ا	-	·	•
- "8 - '18	-	-		-	-		-
g	•	•	-]	-	-	[-
Raw 4.	- '					:	-
- MOD esab latol				*	•	-	- '
enneveñ & alsoa						1	
• eonawolfA		•	•	·		-	
- Charged	•	-]	•	-	
Tolal Usege COM		-	•		•	-	
Total Commercial Revenue	•	-			•	-	0.0
anus (all bereits)				<u> </u>	•	<u> </u>	0:0
# \ds							
ទបពទYទអ៊ី ទទន់ធ និ នូវរ៉ាក់០គឺរ៉ "សេក្ខភស្គ			ļ				
			.	.		:	-
- H	•		-	1:		1 -	-
- "Z/I-1	•	•	-	-	-	-	
. 2°	•		-	-	-		
* u t	•	•	•	<u> </u>	•		-
- "9	-	-			-		-
- "0f	-		-				-
ONI assa latoT		<u> </u>	-		- .	 - :	-
						ļ	
KGBIS & Revenue				Į.			
- beprand	•	:	-] [-		
- OVI spacU isioT			-		-	-	

MJ - Betkley Prvt Fire Water Tatiff Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updaled to Apr 2014

%0°E Z	986,13	=	42,265	=	35'52¢	•	Uoj <u>zoeto</u> .	Fotal Water Sales & Fire P.	99
n/ åra									F9
%0"0	ļ <u> </u>		<u> </u>		ļ. <u>.</u>	_		enifi pildug jajoī	69
	-	-	· .				•	-	52
-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		19
-		-	-	-		-		- -	09
-	1 -	-	-	-		-	-	-	89 89
-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	•	73
-	1 -	•	-	•] -	•	-	•	99
-	1 1	:	1:	•	1	-	-	•	9ŝ
	! -		-	-	;		-		49
-	1 -		-		.		-	:	53
•		-	-		-		-	-	2S 21
-		•	-	-	-		-	-	09
-	1	•	-	-	-	-	-	-	57
	· '	•	•	-	-	·		- AnenbyH	95
	-		i			Months	-HnU-bellie)	nottoetor9 en13 olidus	LÞ
	1								95
53,0%	996'19	_	45,265	165	32,254	•	571	enia etavha letoT	5Þ ÞÞ
•		41,28	-	-	-	60.15		Private Mydiants	£\$
		··-		·					ΖÞ
81	986,13		42,265	185	32,254		951	anabiring& latoT	. *
_		682,60 \$6.94	1 .	-	:	•	-	15.	0Þ
£	160,71	87.474	568'61	96	969'61	385.98	36	"0!	38
Ž	24,925	296.73	50,264	1 8	082,11	241.24	87	"8 "8	96
g	208'8	148.36	752,7	08	016'9	120.62	67	η. 4,,	9£
1	690,1	\$9.02	888	15	999	72,37	21	Sprinklers 3"	SE
stinU	i				ŀ	(≖fitroM-	tinti-bellia)	Private Fire Protection	34
			i		ļ			noltostord erif	33
			1						35
%0.0	<u> </u>	-	 				-	Total CEUs	31
700		-		• .			enue.	Post seles reter Seles Res	30
-	i -		-	•				Billed Months & Revenue Ussge KGals & Revenue	25
•	1		i					Total Water Sales	58 51
								colo S cotolit (eto.T	92
%0 :0	•	_	-	•			en	Total Other Reven	52
	•	•	-	-	-	-		HTO epast IstoT	77
	-	-	,	(100000)	-	avohsv	•	HTO ayud lefoT	23
	f			(INCO OI)				Usage kGals & Revenue	ZZ
	1							Other Water Sales	12
%0'0	-	-		•			aniia.ev	Total Public Authorities	50
, 4		-					Although	solthoditis alldity listo?	
			i .					" '	61
	-	- -						aug agest late!	81
:	-		-			_ :		BU9 egesU isto.	81 81
:	•		-	-	•	-	-	eonswollA Charged	81 81 81
:	-	-	-	-	-		-	Charged	51 51 51 81
	-	· ·	-	-	•			Usaga kGala & Ravenue Allowance Charged	51 51 51 51 81
	-	- -	-	-	•		-	EUG benusselvied Totel Messures Usage Kalla & slebb eggal Allawards Charged	12 14 15 16 17 18
- -	-	- -	-	-	•	:	-	8. Tayle Messured PUB Assured PUB & Revenue Bures a Messus & sleby egestion of the public of the pub	11 21 31 51 51 51
-	-		-	-	•		-	EUG benusselvied Totel Messures Usage Kalla & slebb eggal Allawards Charged	12 14 15 16 17 18
-	-		-	-	•			9° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6° 6°	11 21 51 51 51 51
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-	-	•		-	2", 4", 6", 6", 6", 6", 6", 6", 6", 6", 6", 6	8 9 9 9 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1
-	-		-	-	•		-	1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2"	8 9 9 9 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2
	-		-	-	•			1** 7." 2" 4" 6" 6" 10 7	8 9 9 9 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
-			-	-	•			3/4" 1" 1-1/2" 2" 4" 6" 6" To be Measured PUB 10589 & Reals & Revenue Usage & Reals & Revenue Usage & Reals & Revenue	8 9 9 9 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
-	-		-	-	•		-	5/6x3/4" 1/4" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 2" 2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 1-1/2" 2" 1-1/2" 1-	3 4 5 6 7 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
-	-		-	-			enue	Billed Months & Base Review 5/6x3/4" 5/6x3/4" 1-1/2" 2" 4" 6" 6" 7" Total Massured PUB 16369 KGals & Revence Usage KGals & Revence	8 9 9 9 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
smulveR%,	2) ath begind in the control of the	\$ eleR	Prant Rie (9)		[편] Ve점	\$ 018.P	etinu 39	Public Authorities Billed Months & Base Revi 5/6x3/4" "1" 1-1/2" 2" 3" 4" 6" 8" 10'8 Messured PUB 10'8 KGals & Revenue Usage KGals & Revenue Cherged	8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
	-	(8) beacqo19 \$ sieR	Prant Rie (9)	-		(h) Inperior Cotañ	enue	Clease Size Public Authorities Public Authorities 5/6x3/4" 1" 1-1/2" 2" 5" 6" 6" 6" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7" 7"	81 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1

NJ - Lopatcong Twep Golf Club Water Tariff
Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates
Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

		2014	3 Yr Fotr I through Apr	BDs updated	Į.	3 小 Fctr	1,047	on Test Year Ended Sep 30,	peseg
(OF)	(9) [ve# 39 bol]	(8)	(2)	(8) betabqU	(č) ≒9 Ы?≱A	(4) Present	(6) beli≒ #A	(z) (i)	entil
Custs Stantours	ve처 국역 bqU (\$) 원유 합2q1역	opacqes¬ 2 etaЯ	Vehr 기억 요요나 (\$) 원위 Inen역		191819 VBR	R8(e.5	환하다 국목	Class Meter Size	No.
QUALITACIAN	Yel god ned r	A name	/6V 634	- Hotel	 			leitnebizeЯ	
							មពម	Billed Months & Base Reve	Ž
-	-	•	١ ،	-	-	•	-	Essement cust	\$ \$
-	-	88,61	1 .			-	-	*/E ********************************	9
-	1 .		-	•	-	-	•	, l	9
		-	1 :	•			•	"Z/L"L	L
•	1 [•	Ι.	•	-	-	-	۲,	8
•		•	Ι.	-	-	•		"£	5
-		•	ļ -	•	-	•		. 8	01
-	•	-	-	-	 -	• -		*eG eveA tetoT	Z1
-	 	<u>-</u>	-		 	-		Total Base Res	£1
			1		1			eunevoñ & staðá egast.	
	-		Ι.	•	,		-	60/18WO!IA	12
	:	170.1	1 :	•		986.0	-	DegrafiQ	91
			<u></u>	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	- •		seЯ egseU istoT	41
						-			81
% 0 °0	-	~	-		<u> </u>	•	91140	aven letinebisen letol	19
	<u></u>	_						Sexie ilis ,liiā seR gvA	50
							7111	illind Months & Bass Pour. Commercial	
	+		i			-	- gn:	9illed Months & Bass Rever 5/8x3/4"	53
-	-	88.61	_	•] -	•		3/4°	24
-] .	-	1		1:	:	:	11.}-	SZ
-	[-		•	1:	•	•	1-115"	92
-	1:	-	1:	•		•	•	۳۵.	72
-	1	-	1 -	-		-	•	"E	28
-		00.7 p 6	1 -	-		-	•	μ >	58
-		•] -	•	j -	•		" 8 ™8	30
-	-		1 -	-	-	-	-	¥ng	35
	-		1,13,0		113,5	27.83£	<i>L</i> _	"A WSÄ	93
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2,429	00.7 4 €	2,511	<u></u>	115'7		1	MOD eas isto!	34
	6747	_	110'2		1100	_			32
	1		1		İ			isage kGals & Revenue	
	1 *		· ·	-	-		-	Allowance	4€
	24,230	110.3	22,183	22,498	16,226	₩ 888.0	724.81	begredQ MOQ oper[1]eloT	98 98
	54,230	-	52,163	55'488	922'91	-	18,467	Tolai Usage COM	07
750 6	099 26	- ,	POS PC	-	181,81	_	อกนเ	eveS (sistemmo) isdoT	11
%0.B	699'9Z	_	\$4.584	-	(0.00)	_		A	42
	1		}		1			ndustriai	43 11
			1				₽D.	neveR seeB & eithoff belli	9 77
-		88.E†	1 -	-	٠ -	•	•	"A\EX8\3	97
-		•	1 .	•			-	" ≯ /€	2Þ
-	-	-	-	-	-	-		12 t + 12	87 17
•	-		-		-			ځ <u>.</u> ۱-۱/ځ.	81
-	-	-	-	-	1 -	-		9,,	09
		00 ZYE				:		†	15
		347.00	1.	-] :	•		"ē	29
		•	1.	-	1:		-	"g.	£9
:		•	1 .	-	1: "		•	"Gr	79
	<u>-</u>	- .		-	-	_		QVI esea laioT	99
	<u> </u>		L		<u> </u>				88
	1		1		1			аава Кевія & Вауепце	U 78
	-		-	-	-	400 0		aonawoliA bentatD	69
					 -	995'0		Degrad Degrad InjoT	08
	ļ <u>-</u> -		-	<u> </u>	 -				r8
%0°0	<u> </u>			-	<u> </u>	_	en	neved lainsubrilistoT	28
**		_		_	,	_			

NJ - Lopatcong Twep Golf Club Water Tariff Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Companion of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

0.0%	(\$) at H be d'U	88.Ef 00.74E 770.1	Frenk inerg	pdaked fully 19 (MOO of)	49 b;18A 19]erq veg	2 els.R 	29*91 2 enuexes	Ciese Size Ravenue Usage Koal Linchties & Base Rave Rave Ravel Linch Months & Base Rave Rave Rave Rave Rave Rave Rave Rav	16 17 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
%0.0		88.E1 00.74E		(IP CCIM)	2,511 2,511	886.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	29*91 2 enuexas	Public Authorities 5/88/3/4" 5/4" 1-1-2" 7-1-1-1-2" 5/8-3/4" 7-1-1-1-2" 5/8-3/4" 5/8-3/8" 6/8-3/8" 6/8-3/8" 6/8-3/8-3/8" 6/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3/8-3	12345678911111111111222222233
%0.0 @		00.746	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	29*91 2 enuexes	Billed Months & Base Rave Rave Rave S/8/3/4" 1/2" 1/2" 2/4" 2/4" 2/4" 2/5" 2/6" 1/2" 1/	2345678901123466789012345678890
%0.0 @		00.746	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	29*91 2 enuexes	5/8/3/4" 1/2" 2/4" 2/4" 2/4" 2/5" 2/6" 1-1/2"	3 4 5 6 7 7 8 9 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 12 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
%0.0		710.1	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	"S" "S" "S" "S" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B" "B"	5878910184678901222228888888888888888888888888888888
%0.0		710.1	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	"S. "S. "S. "S. "S. "S. "S. "S. "S. "S.	67 8 9 10 11 11 11 11 12 12 12 12 13 14 15 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
%0.0		710.1	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	"6" "9" "8" "8" "9" "9" "9" "9" "9" "9" "9	7 8 9 111 14 14 15 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
%0.0		710.1	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	"6" "6" "8 "8 "8 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9 "9	8 9 0 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
%0.0		710.1	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	"8 "8 "9 BUG beneaged late? Bunwand & sison egast. Charged Charged Gaged late; Bunwand & seaso Bunwand & seaso Bunwand & seaso Bunwand & seaso HTO eyes & seaso HTO	10110011001100110011001110111111111111
%0.0		•	- - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	"B" "Bure of A sicole and a si	1123411481148114811481148114811481148114811
%0.0		•	- - - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511 2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	BUG benseem ato't consequent ato't consequent as season again to the consequent and the consequent as a season as a season as a season as a season as a season as a season as a season ato't and the consequent as a season ato't as a season ato't as a season as	13 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14
%0.0		• •	- - - 113,2 113,2	t (In COM)	2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	Omerage KGals & Revenue Charged Charged Total Uange PUB Total Uange PUB Total Water Sales Usege KGals & Revenue Total Uange CHART Total Uange Total Uange Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales	19 11 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1
\$3)U0 \$0.0	2,429	• •	- - - 113,2 113,2		2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	And the state of t	16 16 17 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19
\$3)U0 \$0.0	2,429	• •	- - - 113,2 113,2		2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	And the state of t	16 17 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
\$3)U0 \$0.0	2,429	• •	- - - 113,2 113,2		2,511	ABLIOGS	/91 / en - -	Charged Total Jasge DB Total Public Authorities Total Water Sales Usege Kests & Revenue Total Usege OTH Total Usege OTH Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales	18 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
\$3)U0 \$0.0	2,429	140.1	- - - 113,2 113,2		2,511		/91 / en - -	edistrontina bilduq latot acities & Seles and Tehto annave A stebs eges Unit O sus steps of the Constant of th	30 53 54 55 55 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
\$3)U0 \$0.0	2,429	. 176.1	22,163		118,5		/91 / en - -	sela2 relaW renttO suneveX & slebx egesU HTO equ8 tetoT HTO equeU istoT HTO equeU istoT meyeR rento listoT sela2 retaW latoT euneveX antroM betilis euneveX & antroM betilis euneveX & slebx egesU euneveX & slebx egesU	20 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
\$3)U0 \$0.0	2,429	. 116.1	22,163		118,5		/91 / en - -	sela2 relaW renttO suneveX & slebx egesU HTO equ8 tetoT HTO equeU istoT HTO equeU istoT meyeR rento listoT sela2 retaW latoT euneveX antroM betilis euneveX & antroM betilis euneveX & slebx egesU euneveX & slebx egesU	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2
\$100 \$100 \$100 \$100	2,429	1491	22,163		7,517 325,31		/91 /91 /	HTO evu8 teiot HTO equ8 teiot HTO egget) leiot meyen leiot meyen leiot sein8 reteo leiot euneven å sutrom beilig euneven å sutrom beilig euneven å sutrom beilig	20 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
\$100 \$100 \$100 \$100	2,429	, 77ô.1 -	22,163		7,517 325,31		/91 /91 /	HTO evu8 teiot HTO equ8 teiot HTO egget) leiot meyen leiot meyen leiot sein8 reteo leiot euneven å sutrom beilig euneven å sutrom beilig euneven å sutrom beilig	30 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58 58
\$100 \$100 \$100	2,429	, 770.1	22,163		7,517 112,5 355,31		/91 /91 /	HTO eyed totol HTO egge Utage Total Usage Usage Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Total Water Sales Bullad Months & elsew Hard But Sales A egge Hard But Sales A egge Hard But Sales A egge Hard But Sales A egge Hard But Sales Batt Sales	30 58 53 54 52 54 53
\$100 \$100 \$100 \$100	2,429	. 770.1	22,163		7,517 112,5 355,31		/91 /91 /	HTO eggs Jisto T From Fig. 1 of the Fig. 1	30 58 53 53 58 58 58
\$100 \$100 \$100 \$100	2,429		22,163		113,5 113,2 325,31		/91 /91 /	Reis S 1918 Isto T sels S 1918 Isto T sels S 1918 Isto T eurove R & stirro M bellis eurove R & sisch egsst J eurove R & sisch egsst J europs R & sisch egsst J europs R europe	28 28 24 24 24
		•	22,163		16,226		16,457	Billed Months & Revenue Usage KGals & Revenue Usage Sales Tatel Vater Sales Rov	30 58 58 53
		•	22,163		16,226		16,457	Billed Months & Revenue Usage KGals & Revenue Usage Sales Tatel Vater Sales Rov	30 58 59
		•	22,163		16,226		16,457	Usage KGals & Revenue Total Water Sales Rev	30 38
	062,42	•		96 5 ,22				voR soled nateW lateT	98
sijun					157,81		artua.		
-	699'97	•		347			24.4	\$∩30 IPOL	
-]	\$Z.j.			921	*A20 IMAI	35 31
-								Fire Protection	33
-			•			(admoM-	Jir(나-beilf림)	Private Fire Protection	94
%0.0 	-	•	1 -	-	•		·	Sprinklers 3"	32
%0°0	-	-	1 -	-	-	-	•	,, * P	36
%0.0	-	-	1 -	-	-	•	•	en en	26
%0°0			-	-	-	-		10., 10.,	36 96
%0.0		:	1 -	-	_	-	:	15,	07
%0.0			<u> </u>					anelyning latoT	19
%0.0									ZÞ
260.0	•		-			•	-	Private Hydrants	43
		-	-					Fire Private Fire	97 74
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									97 97
			1			(aritnoM-	tint-beill@)	Public Fire Protection	74
	'	-	-	•	,	Introduce	6 611846 - m = 111 = - 1	Hydrants -	84
		-	-	-		-	-	•	64
-	-		-		-	-	•	•	09
	-		_	-	-	-	-	•	12
		-	l -			•	-	•	29 29
	:] [:	•	-	<u>.</u>	24
· .	-	-	1 [•	i i	•	•	•	99
	-	-	1 .	-	•	-	•	•	99
	-	•	-	*	-	-	-	-	۲s
-	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	-	89
	-	•		•	٠.	-	-	•	69
- }		-	-	-	-	-	•		09
- [-	-		-	-	-	-	-	19
7000	-	• •	····					axia althus lefoT	62 83
%0°0		-		-				Total Public Fire	79
%0°B 6	659,82	•	24,694		TCT,81		nolicetor	9 eti? & sels& tstsW (stoT	59
, ,		•			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

P-26 Sheet 7 (Revised) Witness: William C. Packer, Jr.

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. WATER SYSTEMS UNAMORTIZED ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT RATE BASE COMPONENT

	1	fotal Acq. Adj.	Amortization Months	Monthly mortizations		Actual Jnamortized Acq. Adj. 4/30/2014		Test Year Unamortized Acq. Adj. 4/30/14	
Deep Well	\$	(8,441)	180	\$ (47)	\$	(2,064)	s	(2,084)	
Bunnvale	-	(14,832)	180	(82)	•	(3,296)		(3,296)	
Berkley		825,156	180	4,584		421,753		421,753	
Lawrenceville		423,832	180	2,355		367,306		367,306	
Bear Brook		(799,549)	180	(4,442)		(408,656)		(408,655)	
Bloomsbury		(229,412)	180	(1,275)		(193,082)		(193,082)	
Vernon		(55,400)	180	(308)		(45,340)		(45,340)	
Harkers Hollow		17,000	180	94		14,733		14,733	
Wallkill .		(292,573)	180	(1,625)		(243,589)		(243,589)	•
Tranquility Springs	•	(334,565)	180	 (1,859)		(319,266)		(319,266)	see RCR-A-83
TOTALS	\$	(468,784)		\$ (2,604)	\$	(411,501)	\$	(411,501)	
Adjustment				•			\$		
Annual Amortization	Ехр	ense	'	. •			\$	(31,252)	

•			
		·	

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. PURCHASED WATER ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE 2014 BASE RATE CASE - BPU Docket No. WR14010019

1.) BASE LEVEL DATA UNDER N.J.A.C 14:9-7.4(a)1

		Commodity							
	System	Usage (MG)		Annual Cost	Co	st per MG			
	Blackwood	132	\$	299,722	\$	2,276.44			
	Woolwich	118	\$	364,615	\$	3,086.27			
	LWC	186	\$	498,437	\$	2,679.10			
	Trenton	22	\$	72,713	\$	3,260.00			
	Reiglesville	-	\$	4,400	\$	<u> </u>			
	Total	458	\$	1,239,887	\$	2,706.26			
2.)	N.J.A.C. 14:9	-7.4(a)2							
	ACTUAL N	JMBER AND CL	ASSE	ES OF CUSTOME	RS	(4/30/2014)			
		RESIDENTIAL						48,028	
		COMMERCIAL						2,097	
		INDUSTRIAL						38	
		PUBLIC						113	
		PRIVATE FIRE						532	
		PUBLIC FIRE						3,395	
3.)	N.J.A.C 14.9-	7.4(a)3							
		ACTUAL VOLU	ME	OF WATER PUR	CHA	ASED (STIPULATED)		458	MG
4.)	N.J.A.C 14.9-	7.4(a)4							
		ANNUAL REVE	NUI	PER UNIT METH E REQUIREMEN' WATER ADJUST	Γ	NT/WATER BILLED			
5.)	N.J.A.C 14.9-	7.4(b)							
		BASE CONSUM	/PTI	ON (STIPULATE	D)			458	MG
		BASE COSTS (F	oer 1	,000 gallons)					
		Blackwood					\$	2.2764	
		Woolwich						3.0863	
		LWC					\$ \$ \$	2.6791	
		Trenton					\$	3.2600	
		Reiglesville					\$		*
		•					•		

^{*} Cost stipulated at \$4,400 annually

STATE OF NEW JERSEY **BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES**

PETITION OF AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. : BPU DOCKET NO. WR14010019 FOR APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE IN RATES FOR WATER SERVICE AND **OTHER TARIFF CHANGES**

OAL DKT. NO. PUC-01147-14

STIPULATION OF SETTLEMENT

APPEARANCES:

Stephen B. Genzer, Esq., and Colleen A. Foley, Esq., Saul Ewing LLP, on behalf of Aqua New Jersey, Inc., Petitioner

Alex Moreau, Deputy Attorney General and T. David Wand, Deputy Attorney General (John J. Hoffman, Acting Attorney General of New Jersey), on behalf of the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities

Debra F. Robinson, Esq., Deputy Rate Counsel, and Christine M. Juarez, Esq., Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel, on behalf of the Division of Rate Counsel (Stefanie A. Brand, Director)

TO THE HONORABLE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES:

The Parties in this proceeding are as follows: Aqua New Jersey, Inc. (the "Company" or "Petitioner"), the Division of Rate Counsel ("Rate Counsel"), and the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities ("Board Staff" or "Staff"). As a result of an analysis of Petitioner's prefiled testimony and exhibits, extensive discovery, and two public hearings held on May 21, 2014, the Company, Board Staff and Rate Counsel (collectively, the "Signatory Parties") have come to an agreement on the issues in dispute in this matter. The Signatory Parties hereto agree and stipulate as follows:

Procedural History

On January 16, 2014, Petitioner, a public utility corporation of the State of New Jersey, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-21, N.J.A.C. 14:1-5.12, N.J.A.C. 14:9-7.1 et seq. and N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.1 *et seq.*, filed a petition seeking among other things to increase rates for water service and to make other tariff changes. Specifically, the Company requested a rate increase of approximately \$3,899,012 or approximately 11.16% above the adjusted annual level of revenues for the test year ending April 30, 2014.

On January 27, 2014, the Board transmitted the matter to the Office of Administrative Law ("OAL"), and Administrative Law Judge ("ALJ") Elia A. Pelios was assigned to hear the case. On February 19, 2014, the Board entered an Order suspending until June 21, 2014, the implementation of changes Aqua sought to make to its tariffs. A telephone Pre-Hearing Conference was convened by ALJ Pelios on April 10, 2014, and a procedural schedule was agreed to by the Parties. On May 21, 2014, the Board entered an Order further suspending until October 21, 2014, the implementation of changes Aqua sought to make to its tariffs.

Extensive discovery was conducted by the Parties with the Company providing responses to hundreds of data requests. After proper notice, public hearings were held in Hamilton and Phillipsburg on May 21, 2014. A representative of the Township of Lawrence appeared at the hearing in Hamilton, and spoke in opposition to the proposed rate increase. One member of the public appeared at the hearing in Phillipsburg, but did not provide a statement. All comments were transcribed and made a part of the record.

Settlement discussions were held, and the agreements reached during those discussions have resulted in the following stipulation by the Signatory Parties:

1. For the purposes of this proceeding only, the Company's total rate base is agreed to be \$115,090,378 with a test year ending April 30, 2014, adjusted for certain known and measurable changes.

- 2. The Signatory Parties agree, for the purposes of this proceeding only, to an overall rate of return of 7.70%, which is obtained based on the end of the test year (April 30, 2014) capital structure of 47.53% long term debt with a cost rate of 5.44%, and 52.47% common equity with a cost rate of 9.75%. The use of a 7.70% overall rate of return results in an overall additional revenue requirement of \$1,150,000.
- 3. The Signatory Parties stipulate that a revenue increase for the Company of \$1,150,000 or approximately 3.27% over present operating revenues of \$35,148,449 is an appropriate result of this matter. The Signatory Parties agree that this revenue requirement should represent a level of revenues necessary to ensure that the Company will continue to provide safe, adequate, and proper water service to its customers. The Signatory Parties agree that the Board should issue a written Order approving this Stipulation so that the revenue recovery and the rates set forth herein shall become effective for service rendered on and after September 1, 2014.
- 4. The Signatory Parties acknowledge that the stipulated revenue increase of \$1,150,000 includes a consolidated income tax adjustment.
- 5. The Signatory Parties agree that the attached tariff pages (included as Exhibit A), implementing the terms of this Stipulation, should be adopted by the Board in their entirety. Attached as Exhibit B is a Proof of Revenues for the Company.
- 6. The Signatory Parties recommend that the Board approve the Company's proposed Foundational Filing¹ to permit the implementation of a Distribution System Improvement Charge ("DSIC") pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.1 *et. seq.* The Signatory Parties further agree that the Company's DSIC filing (pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-10.5) will reflect DSIC-

¹ The Company's new Foundational Filing was filed in this docket on March 17, 2014, and revised by letters dated July 22, 2014 and July 30, 2014.

eligible projects commenced and placed into service after the effective date of the Order of Approval in this docket, and that the Company's maximum annual DSIC Revenue Recovery Requirement amount is \$1,814,922, and its Base Spending Requirement is \$2,794,240 as calculated in the Revised DSIC Foundational Filing dated July 22, 2014. Through this Stipulation and resulting Board Order, the DSIC rate will be reset to zero.

- 7. The Signatory Parties recommend that the Board approve the accounting and ratemaking treatment of the acquisition adjustment associated with the Company's purchase of the Tranquility Springs Water Company as proposed on Exhibit P-26, Sheet 7 (Revised). (Provided in response to RCR-A-90 and RCR-A-83, and attached hereto as Exhibit C).
- 8. The Signatory Parties recommend that the Board approve the Company's request to identify the baseline data required to implement a Purchased Water Adjustment Clause ("PWAC") pursuant to N.J.A.C. 14:9-7.1 et seq. That baseline data is contained in Exhibit D.
- 9. This Stipulation is the product of extensive negotiations by the Signatory Parties, and it is an express condition of the settlement embodied by this Stipulation that it be presented to the Board in its entirety without modification or condition. It is also the intent of the Signatory Parties to this Stipulation that this settlement, once accepted and approved by the Board, shall govern all issues specified and agreed to herein. The Signatory Parties to this Stipulation specifically agree that if adopted in its entirety by the Board, no appeal shall be taken by them from the order adopting same as to those issues upon which the Signatory Parties have stipulated herein. The Signatory Parties agree that the within Stipulation reflects mutual balancing of various issues and positions and is intended to be accepted and approved in its entirety. Each term is vital to this Stipulation as a whole, since the Signatory Parties hereto expressly and jointly state that they would not have signed this Stipulation had any terms been

modified in any way. In the event any particular aspect of this Stipulation is not accepted and approved by the Board, then any Signatory Party hereto materially affected thereby shall not be bound to proceed under this Stipulation. The Signatory Parties further agree that the purpose of this Stipulation is to reach fair and reasonable rates, with any compromises being made in the spirit of reaching an agreement. None of the Signatory Parties shall be prohibited from or prejudiced in arguing a different policy or position before the Board in any other proceeding, as such agreements pertain only to this matter and to no other matter.

10. This Stipulation may be executed in as many counterparts as there are Signatory Parties of this Stipulation, each of which counterparts shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

	AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.
Date 31 2014	By: Saul Ewing LLP Stephen B. Genzer, Esq. Attorney for Petitioners
	JOHN J. HOFFMAN ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY Attorney for the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities
Date	By: T. David Wand Deputy Attorney General
	STEFANIE A. BRAND, ESQ. DIRECTOR - RATE COUNSEL
Date	By: Christine M. Juarez, Esq. Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel

modified in any way. In the event any particular aspect of this Stipulation is not accepted and approved by the Board, then any Signatory Party hereto materially affected thereby shall not be bound to proceed under this Stipulation. The Signatory Parties further agree that the purpose of this Stipulation is to reach fair and reasonable rates, with any compromises being made in the spirit of reaching an agreement. None of the Signatory Parties shall be prohibited from or prejudiced in arguing a different policy or position before the Board in any other proceeding, as such agreements pertain only to this matter and to no other matter.

10. This Stipulation may be executed in as many counterparts as there are Signatory Parties of this Stipulation, each of which counterparts shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

By:

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.

Date

Saul Ewing LLP Stephen B. Genzer, Esq. Attorney for Petitioners

JOHN J. HOFFMAN ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF NEW JERSEY Attorney for the Staff of the Board of Public Utilities

T. David Wand Deputy Attorney General

STEFANIE A. BRAND, ESQ. **DIRECTOR - RATE COUNSEL**

08-01-2014

Assistant Deputy Rate Counsel

Petition of Aqua New Jersey, Inc. For Approval of an Increase in Rates for Water Service and Other Tariff Changes

> BPU Docket No. WR14010019 OAL Dkt. No. PUC-01147-14

> > Exhibit A

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.

TARIFF

FOR

WATER SERVICE

APPLICABLE IN

ALL OR PART OF

WARREN, HUNTERDON, MERCER, BURLINGTON, CAMDEN, OCEAN, SUSSEX, MONMOUTH, AND GLOUCESTER COUNTIES

NEW JERSEY

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	d pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilit	ies dated	

[This page intentionally left blank]

Issue	ned: Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	ed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated, in Docket No. WR	

TENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 1 SUPERSEDING NINTH REVISED SHEET NO. 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	TABLE OF CONTENTS		Sheet No
Territory Served			-
Standard Terms and Conditions			3 - 3G
Rate Schedule as listed below <u>Applicable To</u> Main Service Area	<u>For</u> General Metered Service	Schedule 1	Sheet No 4
	This page not being used		4A
	This page not being used		4B
	This page not being used		4C
All Territories Served	Distribution System Improvement Charge	1D	4D
Tranquility Springs Service Area	General Metered Service	1E	4E
All except Berkeley	Private Fire Protection	2	5 & 5A
Berkley Service Area	Private Fire Protection	2A	6 & 6A
All Territory Served	Public Fire Protection	4	7 & 7A
	This page is not being used	5	8
	This page is not being used	6	9
All Territory Served	Service Charges	7	10
All Territory Served	Water Sold For Resale Only	8	11
All Territory Served	Economic Development Program		12-15
Non-Treated and Non- Potable Water Service	Liberty Road Well - Lopatcong Township Golf Course	9	16
	This page is not being used	10	17
	Effective Da	to:	
Issued:	Elective Da	ω,	

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		
	10 Black Forest Road		
	Hamilton, NJ 08691		

Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board	of Public Utilities dated
, in Docket No. WR	•

TERRITORY SERVED

BURLINGTON COUNTY

Chesterfield Township *
North Hanover Township

CAMDEN COUNTY

Blackwood *

Gloucester Township *

Laurel Springs *

GLOUCESTER COUNTY

Woolwich Township

HUNTERDON COUNTY

Bloomsbury Borough *

Califon Borough

Holland Township*

Lebanon Township

MERCER COUNTY

Hamilton Square *

Hamilton Township *

Lawrence Township

Lawrenceville Township

Robbinsville Township *

MONMOUTH COUNTY

Upper Freehold

OCEAN COUNTY

Berkeley Township

SUSSEX COUNTY

Fredon Township

Green Township*

Hardyston Township *

Vernon Township *

WARREN COUNTY

Greenwich Township

Harmony Township

Lopatcong Township

Town of Phillipsburg

Town of Pohatcong

*Partially s	erved
--------------	-------

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the , in Docket No. WR	Board of Public Utilities dated

SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 3 SUPERSEDING SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 3

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Service will be governed by the pertinent rules and regulations promulgated by the Board of Public
Utilities, and said rules are herein adopted and incorporated by reference.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	I pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilit , in Docket No. WR	ies dated

AN INTRODUCTION TO CUSTOMERS

The approved tariff can be found on the Company's website, www.aquaamerica.com for your review. The Company is responsible to maintain its tariff with any changes approved by the Board of Public Utilities and must, by State Law and regulations, maintain it in exactly the same format as the Company's tariff on file at the Board of Public Utilities, 44 S. Clinton Avenue, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. The Division of Water and Wastewater is on the 7th floor.

If, after you review this tariff and discuss it with appropriate Company employees, you still have questions regarding clarification or interpretations, please contact the Board of Public Utilities, Division of Water and Wastewater, Bureau of Rates and Tariff Design at (609) 341-9188 as well as, 1-800-624-0241.

You have the right to review this tariff at the Company's offices or at the Board's office in Trenton. Your inquiries will be handled by the Board's staff in an expeditious manner in order to protect your rights as well as those of the water and/or sewer company. Please feel free to exercise this right by telephone or by visiting the Board's offices at any time between the hours of 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, or by writing a letter. The letter should contain the writer's name, address and phone number-including the area code. If the writer is a customer of record, the account number should be included.

The Company also has available in its office a leaflet entitled "An Overview of Common Customer Complaints and Customer Rights." This is a summary of the most frequent customer complaints and rights; it does not include all customer rights or utility obligations.

The Board of Public Utilities is responsible for the final interpretation and enforcement of a utility's tariff provisions and rates. The utility is bound by New Jersey statutes and the Board's regulations. If a conflict should exist in the tariff that is detrimental to the customer, the Board's regulations supersede the tariff provision absent specific approval to the contrary by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities. A utility company may provide for more liberal treatment than that provided for in the Board's regulations.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Fileo	l pursuant to decision and order of the Board of the Boar	of Public Utilities dated

AN OVERVIEW OF COMMON CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS AND CUSTOMER RIGHTS

- (1) No public utility shall refuse to furnish or supply service to a qualified applicant (Board Order CX86602155).
- (2) The utility shall not place the name of a second individual on the account of a residential customer unless specifically requested by said second individual (N.J.A.C. 14: 3-3.2).

DEPOSITS

- (3) If after notice of the methods of establishing credit and being afforded an opportunity, a customer has not established satisfactory credit, the utility may require a deposit. The deposit amount shall be determined by taking the cost of service for one year, dividing by twelve and multiplying that figure by 2. EX: 12 months total bills = \$763.54 divided by 12 = \$63.63 multiplied by 2 = \$127.26 deposit, or \$127.
- (4) The utility must furnish a receipt to any customer posting a deposit. The deposit will be returned with simple interest at a rate established annually by the Board of Public Utilities. Once the customer has established satisfactory credit with the utility, the deposit shall be returned to the customer with interest due. The customer has the option of receiving the deposit refund either by a check or a credit on the account. If a residential customer's deposit is not returned, the utility shall credit the customer's account with the accrued interest once every twelve months (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.5).
- (5) Where a water or sewer utility furnishes unmetered service, for which payment is received in advance, it may not require a deposit (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.4).

DEFERRED PAYMENT AGREEMENTS

(6) A customer is entitled to at least one deferred payment plan in one year. In the case of a residential customer who receives more than one utility service from the same utility (EX: water and sewer; gas and electric) and the amount which is in arrears is a combination of those services, the utility shall offer a separate deferred payment agreement for each service based on the outstanding balance for that service. The Company MUST re-negotiate the deferred payment agreement should the customer's financial situation change significantly. The Company must also issue a new discontinuance notice each time it

Issued:		Effective Date:	·
By: Nicholas V. A 10 Black Fore Hamilton, NJ			
	cision and order of the Board of the Docket No. WR	of Public Utilities dated	

DEFERRED PAYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

intends to shut off service, including defaults on the terms of the agreement. In the case of a residential customer who receives more than one utility service from the same utility and has subsequently entered into an agreement for each separate service, default on one such payment agreement shall constitute grounds for discontinuance of only that service (N.J.A.C. 14:3-7.7).

- (7) A water and sewer utility shall not discontinue service because of nonpayment of bills in cases where a charge is in dispute provided the undisputed charges are paid and a request is made to the Board within five (5) days for investigation of the disputed charge. The Company must advise the customer of their right to appeal to the Board of Public Utilities (N.J.A.C. 14:3-7.13(a)).
- (8) A customer has at least fifteen (15) days to pay a bill. A water and/or sewer utility may not discontinue water and sewer service unless written notice giving the customer at least ten (10) days notice prior to the proposed discontinuance. The notice shall not be given until after the expiration of the said fifteen (15) day period (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A.3). The notice shall contain sufficient information for the customer to notify the Board of Public Utilities of the nature of the dispute. The utility shall make a good faith effort to determine which of its residential customers are over 65 years of age, and shall make good faith efforts to notify such customers of discontinuance of service by telephone in addition to notice by regular mail. This effort may consist of an appropriate inquiry set forth on the notice informing customers that they may designate a third party to receive notice of discontinuance. Utilities shall annually notify all residential customers that, upon request, notice of discontinuance of service will be sent to a designated third party as well as to the customer of record (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A.4).
- (9) Public utilities shall not discontinue residential service except between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Thursday, unless there is a safety related emergency. There shall be no involuntary termination of service on Fridays, Saturdays, and Sundays or on the day before a holiday or on a holiday absent such emergency.
- (10) The occupant of a multiple family dwelling has the right to be notified of a pending service discontinuance at least fifteen (15) days prior to the service being discontinued.
- (11) A customer has the right to have any complaint against the utility handled promptly by that utility, Board Order (Docket No. CO8602155).
- (12) Each utility shall, upon request, furnish its customers with such information as is reasonable in order that the customers may obtain safe, adequate and proper service (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.3(a)). Each utility shall inform its customers, where peculiar or unusual circumstances prevail, as to the conditions under which sufficient and satisfactory service may be secured from its system (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.3(c)). Each utility shall supply its customers with information on the furnishing and performance of service in a manner that tends to conserve energy resources and preserve the quality of the environment (N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.3(d)).

Issued:	Effective Date:	2
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the, in Docket No. WR	Board of Public Utilities dated	

METERS

- (13) The utility must provide for one free meter test within a year if the customer so requests it. The customer can request that the Company or the Board may test the meter. A meter of a customer who has a complaint filed with the Board reflecting on the accuracy of the meter shall not be removed from service by the utility during the pendency of said complaint or during the following thirty (30) days unless otherwise authorized or directed by the Board (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.8(c)). When a billing dispute is known to exist, the electric, gas or water utility shall, prior to removing the meter, advise the customer that the customer may have the meter tested by the utility or may have the Board either conduct a test of the meter or witness a testing of the meter by the utility, and that in any event the customer may have the test witnessed by a third party (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.5(c)). A meter test arising from a billing dispute may be appropriate in instances which include, but are not limited to, unexplained increased consumption, crossed meters, consumption while an account is vacant or any other instance where the meter's accuracy might be an issue in a bill dispute (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.5(d)).
- (14) Whenever a water meter is found to be registering fast by more than one and one-half percent, an adjustment of charges shall be made in accordance with the following: (1) If the date when the meter had first become inaccurate can be ascertained then the adjustment shall be such percentage as the meter is found to be in error at the time of test adjusted to 100 per cent on the amount of the bills covering the entire period that the meter has registered inaccurately; (2) In all other cases the adjustment shall be such percentage as the meter is found to be in error at the time of the test on one-half of the total amount of the billing affected by the fast meter adjusted to 100 percent since the previous test. No adjustment shall be made for a period greater than the time during which the customer has received service through that meter. No adjustment shall be made for a meter that is found to be registering less than 100 percent except in the case of meter tampering, non-registering meters or in circumstances in which the customer should reasonably have known that his bill did not reflect his usage (N.J.A.C. 14:3-4.6).
- (15) A utility must maintain records of customers' accounts for each billing period occurring within a six (6) year period. Such records shall contain all information necessary to permit computation of the bill (N.J.A.C. 14:3-6.1(b)).

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board o	f Public Utilities dated	

SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 3E SUPERSEDING SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 3E

METERS (CONTINUED)

(16)	Bills rendered must contain the following information: (a) The meter readings at the beginning
and en	d of the billing period; (b) The dates on which the meter is read; (c) The number and kind of
units n	neasured; (d) Identification of applicable rate schedule or a statement that the applicable rate
schedu	le will be furnished on request; (e) The amount of the bill; (f) A distinctive marking to indicate
an esti	mated or averaged bill; (g) An explanation or statement of any conversion from meter reading to
billing	units or any other calculations or factors used in determining the bill; and (h) The gross receipts
	nchise tax statement (N.J.A.C. 14:3-7.9).

Issue	i:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities, in Docket No. WR	es dated

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

EMERGENCY RESPONSE DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY DEMAND AND/OR DIMINISHED SUPPLY		
1.1 Discontinuance of service for failure to comply with use restrictions.		
For compliance by the utility in good faith with any governmental order or directive, notwithstanding that such order or directive subsequently may be held to be invalid, the Company may upon reasonable notice, as set forth in sections 2.1 and 2.3 herein, suspend, curtail, or discontinue service pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-23, N.J.S.A. 48:2-24, and N.J.A.C 14:3-3A.1 and N.J.A.C. 14:3-3A for any of the following acts or omissions on the part of the customer:		
(1) Connecting or operating any piping or other facility, including but not limited to lawn sprinkling on the customer's premises in such a manner as to adversely affect the safety or adequacy of service provided to other customers present or prospective; or		
(2) Continuing waste of water by customers after notice from the utility through improper or imperfect pipes, fixtures, or failure to comply with restrictions; or		
(3) Failure to comply with the standard terms and conditions contained in this tariff or failure to comply with any state law, or the rules, regulations, orders or restrictions of any governmental authority having jurisdiction.		
1.2 Water service shall be restored when the conditions under which such service was discontinued as specified above, are corrected and upon the payment of the <u>SPECIAL RESTORATION OF SERVICE CHARGE</u> OF \$100.00 FOR EACH RESTORATION.		
Issued: Effective Date:		
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated, in Docket No. WR		

EMERGENCY RESPONSE DUE TO EXTRAORDINARY DEMAND AND/OR DIMINISHED SUPPLY (CONTINUED)

- 2.1 The Company will endeavor to provide a regular and uninterrupted supply of water through its facilities. However, if because of emergencies beyond the control of the Company, including governmental mandate, service is interrupted, irregular, defective or fails, the Company will not be liable for damage or inconvenience resulting therefrom. In the event of an extraordinary demand and/or diminished supply, the Company may restrict the use of water whenever the public welfare may require it and, if necessary, may shut off the water in its mains and pipes. In such cases the Company shall advise its customers by placing a prominent advertisement detailing the conditions and restrictions in a newspaper of general circulation in the utility service area. The notice will state the purpose and probable duration of the restriction or discontinuance. Failure to provide regular and uninterrupted service due to breakdowns is covered under other sections of this tariff.
- 2.2 The Company may restrict water service during certain periods, where the Company advises the Board of Public Utilities, in order to protect the public water supply, or otherwise to comply with any regulations, orders or decrees issued by the Governor of New Jersey or the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Water Supply Management Act. Such interruptions or restrictions shall be reported to the Department of Environmental Protection and the Board by each utility by the speediest means of communications available, followed by a detailed written report, pursuant to the provisions of N.J.A.C. 14:3-3.9(b), within one week. Thereafter the utility shall provide weekly reports for the duration of the emergency.
- 2.3 When the supply of water to individual customers is to be shut off or curtailed for failure to comply with emergency water restrictions imposed because of extraordinary demand or diminished supply, the Company shall advise its customers by placing a doortag on the front door of the home of the individual(s) in violation of the restrictions, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to discontinuance or curtailment, or by giving another form of notice acceptable to the Board. The Company will advise business and commercial customers, in writing, by mailing a notice to the customer's billing address. In the case of doortags, they shall be sequentially numbered and include the date, time and nature of the violation and the procedure for restoration of service. All such notices shall be accounted for by the utility.

Issue	d:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board, in Docket No. WR	of Public Utilities dated

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1 GENERAL METERED SERVICE - MAIN

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to the use of water supplied through meters to all customers served by the Company, with the exception of Tranquility Springs.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

RATE:	Fixed Service Charge
Size of Meter	Amount Per Month
5/8" or 5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 13.88
3/4"	20.82
1"	34.70
1 1/2"	69.40
2"	111.04
3"	208.20
4"	347.00
6"	694.00
8"	1,110.40
10"	1,596.20
12"	2,984,20
	·

Usage ChargeRate/1000 GallonsGeneral Metered Consumption\$ 5.387General Metered Consumption – Walkill2.424

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
-	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testii		r 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic tablishes a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This above rates.
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the	

THIS SHEET BEING HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
10 Black Forest Road	•
Hamilton, NJ 08691	
The State of New Jersey enacted Chapter 443 of the L testing of public water supplies which establishes a water tax is reflected and included in the above rates.	aws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic ater tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of P, in Docket No. WR	Public Utilities dated

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 4B CANCELLING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4B

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. B.P.U. NO. 17 - WATER

THIS SHEET BEING HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
		of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic hes a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This e rates.
wate		

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 4C CANCELLING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4C

THIS SHEET BEING HELD FOR FUTURE USE

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testi	State of New Jersey enacted Chapter 443 of the Ing of public water supplies which establishes a wer tax is reflected and included in the above rates.	Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic vater tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This
Filed	d pursuant to decision and order of the Board of P	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1D GENERAL METERED SERVICE – All Territory Served

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to general metered service connections noted below.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

Class	Meter Size	Monthly DSIC Assessment \$
Metered Service	5/8x3/4"	\$0.00
	3/4"	\$0.00
	1"	\$0.00
	1-1/2"	\$0.00
	2"	\$0.00
•	3"	\$0.00
	4"	\$0.00
	6"	\$0.00
	8"	\$0.00
	10"	\$0.00
	12"	\$0.00

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Applicable to customer's bill.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	

The State of New Jersey enacted Chapter 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic testing of public water supplies which establishes a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This water tax is reflected and included in the above rates.

Filed pursuant to decision and order	of the Board	of Public Utilities	dated
, in Docket No	. WR		

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 1E GENERAL METERED SERVICE – TRANQUILITY SPRINGS

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to the use of water supplied through meters to customers served by the Company, within the Tranquility Springs service area.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

RATE:	Fixed Service Charge
Size of Meter	Amount Per Month
5/8" or 5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 25.00
3/4"	37.50
1"	62.50
1 1/2"	125.00
2"	200.00
3 ^{rt}	375.00
4"	625.00

Usage Charge Rate/1000 Gallons \$ 4.500

General Metered Consumption

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
testir		3 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983 concerning the periodic shes a water tax of \$0.01 per 1,000 gallons of water. This ve rates.
Filed	l pursuant to decision and order of the Bo	oard of Public Utilities dated

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE – ALL EXCEPT BERKELEY

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all customers served by the Company for private fire protection service with the exception of the Berkley service area.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The Company will use due diligence at all times to provide customers service of the character or quality proposed to be supplied, but in case the service shall be interrupted or irregular or defective or fail, the Company shall be liable and obligated only to use reasonably diligent efforts in the light of the circumstances then existing to restore service or to correct its characteristics.

RATE:

Sprinkler connections including hoses or hydrants connected to them.

Size of Service	Amount Per Month
2" or less	\$ 0.00
3"	96.40
4"	160.66
6"	321.32
8"	514.10
10"	739.02
12"	1,381.66
Private Hydrants	\$ 41.28

MINIMUM CHARGE:

None.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills are rendered monthly in arrears.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

Private fire service lines shall be equipped with special meters or detection devices and are to be used exclusively for fire protection purposes. No water shall be used through these fire protection connections except for testing purposes or in case of fire. However, the water company shall be notified at least 72 hours (3 days) prior to the testing of any fire protection connection; and shall be given the opportunity to witness said test.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Pu, in Docket No. WR	ıblic Utilities dated 	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE - ALL EXCEPT BERKELEY (CONTINUED)

Customers desiring a separate service connection for private fire service are required to make separate written application for such service on forms prescribed by the Company. Private fire service installations are made in accordance with the provisions of this tariff regarding the installation of service and connecting pipes and other facilities.

Service lines designated for private fire protection are installed for customers requiring a private fire service to supply sprinkler heads or hose connections. Any connection in which sprinkler heads and / or hose connections are supplied through a domestic service connection are not considered as part of a private fire protection service and shall not be deemed as part of this section (i.e., limited fire protection).

The connection shall be in accordance with the applicable laws including but not limited to those of the BPU, DEP and all federal, state and local agencies

The Company shall not be liable for any loss, injury, casualty or damage resulting from fire or water, or other agency, resulting from the supply or use of water service or the failure thereof, which may occur on account of the installation or presence of a private fire service connection, or from the presence or operation of the Company's structures, equipment, pipes, appliances or devices on the customer's premises, or connected therewith.

The Company may not discontinue water service unless it has provided written notice giving the customer at least thirty (30) days notice prior to the proposed discontinuance. However, in case of fraud, illegal use, or when it is clearly indicated that the customer is preparing to leave, immediate payment of accounts may be required, and service may be discontinued without further notice.

When hydrants are attached between the main and the meter, a charge per hydrant will be made. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants and the supplying of water through such hydrants is for the sole use of authorized fire-fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire.

No additional charge shall be made for water used in testing or for fire. However, should it be determined by the water company that water is being, or has been, used through a fire protection connection for other than fire protection or testing purposes, the water company shall have the right to charge for the water used based on its "General Metered Service" tariff and to order said unauthorized use to cease immediately subject to the termination of the service.

Issue	d:	Effective Date:	
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		
•	10 Black Forest Road		
	Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filed	pursuant to decision and order of the Boa	rd of Public Utilities dated	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2A PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE - BERKLEY

APPLICABILITY:

Applicable to all customers served by the Company for private fire protection service in the Township of Berkeley, Ocean County.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The Company will use due diligence at all times to provide customers service of the character or quality proposed to be supplied, but in case the service shall be interrupted or irregular or defective or fail, the Company shall be liable and obligated only to use reasonably diligent efforts in the light of the circumstances then existing to restore service or to correct its characteristics.

RATE:

Sprinkler connections including hoses or hydrants connected to them.

Size of Service	Amount Per Month
2" or less	\$ 0.00
3"	89.02
4"	148.36
6"	296.73
8"	474.76
10"	682.60
12"	1,275.94
Private Hydrants	\$ 41.28

MINIMUM CHARGE:

None.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills are rendered monthly in arrears.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

Private fire service lines shall be equipped with special meters or detection devices and are to be used exclusively for fire protection purposes. No water shall be used through these fire protection connections except for testing purposes or in case of fire. However, the water company shall be notified at least 72 hours (3 days) prior to the testing of any fire protection connection; and shall be given the opportunity to witness said test.

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed pursuant to decision and order of, in Docket No. WR	

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 2A (CONTINUED) PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE – BERKLEY (CONTINUED)

Customers desiring a separate service connection for private fire service are required to make separate written application for such service on forms prescribed by the Company. Private fire service installations are made in accordance with the provisions of this tariff regarding the installation of service and connecting pipes and other facilities.

Service lines designated for private fire protection are installed for customers requiring a private fire service to supply sprinkler heads or hose connections. Any connection in which sprinkler heads and / or hose connections are supplied through a domestic service connection are not considered as part of a private fire protection service and shall not be deemed as part of this section (i.e., limited fire protection).

The connection shall be in accordance with the applicable laws including but not limited to those of the BPU, DEP and all federal, state and local agencies

The Company shall not be liable for any loss, injury, casualty or damage resulting from fire or water, or other agency, resulting from the supply or use of water service or the failure thereof, which may occur on account of the installation or presence of a private fire service connection, or from the presence or operation of the Company's structures, equipment, pipes, appliances or devices on the customer's premises, or connected therewith.

The Company may not discontinue water service unless it has provided written notice giving the customer at least thirty (30) days notice prior to the proposed discontinuance. However, in case of fraud, illegal use, or when it is clearly indicated that the customer is preparing to leave, immediate payment of accounts may be required, and service may be discontinued without further notice.

When hydrants are attached between the main and the meter, a charge per hydrant will be made. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants and the supplying of water through such hydrants is for the sole use of authorized fire-fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire.

No additional charge shall be made for water used in testing or for fire. However, should it be determined by the water company that water is being, or has been, used through a fire protection connection for other than fire protection or testing purposes, the water company shall have the right to charge for the water used based on its "General Metered Service" tariff and to order said unauthorized use to cease immediately subject to the termination of the service.

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board, in Docket No. WR	of Public Utilities dated

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 4 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

APPLICABILITY:

This schedule is applicable to all customers served by the Company for public fire within the company franchise, except as noted below:

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire-fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire. The Company will use due diligence at all times to provide continuous service of the character or quality proposed to be supplied, but in case the service shall be interrupted or irregular or defective or fail, the Company shall be liable and obligated only to use reasonably diligent efforts in the light of the circumstances then existing to restore service or to correct its characteristics.

RATE:

1. Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed there shall be made a Monthly Fire Protection Charge of:

All Service Areas (Except as noted below)	\$ 54.16
Alpha Boro	22.29
Bayville (Billed Monthly)	17.84
Califon Boro	49.04
Fredon Twp	22,29
Hardyston Township	11.59
Holland Twp Church St	49.04
Holland Twp Fox Hill Dr.	30.31
Lawrenceville (Billed Monthly)	24.39
Phillipsburg Twn	51.36
Tranquility Springs	44.58
Upper Freehold Twp	29.43

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. 10 Black For Hamilton, N	
Filed pursuant to de	ecision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated in Docket No. WR

THIRD REVISED SHEET NO. 7A SUPERSEDING SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 7A

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 4 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE (CONTINUED)

2. Terms of Payment

Unless otherwise noted above, all bills for municipal fire protection shall be rendered net Quarterly, in arrears, and shall become due and payable FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT.

3. Special Provisions

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Upon application or request by a duly authorized representative of a municipality in the Company's service area, the Company will install fire hydrants for purposes of public fire protection. The locations of such hydrants are selected by agreement between officials of the municipalities and representatives of the Company after careful consideration. Municipalities shall pay the Company a charge for service to public fire hydrants as provided in the applicable rate schedule set forth in this tariff.

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nich	las V. Asselta, President
10 B	ck Forest Road
Ham	ton, NJ 08691
Filed pursu	nt to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated
•	, in Docket No. WR

NINTH REVISED SHEET NO. 8 SUPERSEDING EIGHTH REVISED SHEET NO. 8

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 5 THIS SCHEDULE IS NO LONGER BEING USED

Issue	.d.	Effective Date:
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
2).	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	
Filed	l pursuant to decision and order of the Board	of Public Utilities dated
	, in Docket No. WR	·

THIRD REVISED SHEET NO. 9 SUPERSEDING SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 9

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 6 THIS SCHEDULE IS NO LONGER BEING USED

Issued:	Effective Date:
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, Presider 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691	t
Filed pursuant to decision and order , in Docket No. V	of the Board of Public Utilities dated /R

EIGHTH REVISED SHEET NO. 10 SUPERSEDING SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 10

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 7 SERVICE CHARGE

TERMINATION AND RESUMPTION OF SERVICE:				
For resumption of service after discontinuance of service due to non-payment, and for resetting a meter outside the normal business hours, there shall be a charge of:\$50.00				
BAD CHECK CHARGE:				
For the receipt of a negotiable instrument from a customer in payment of a bill, charge, or deposit due and such instrument is subsequently dishonored or uncollectible for any reason, the Company shall charge a handling charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company from the financial institution.				
NON-STANDARD METER CONNECTION:				
For metered connections which are set up for the temporary, short term sale of water such as to contractors, lawn care specialists, etc.; the Company shall charge a \$27.00 fixed service charge plus a charge for the water taken based on its "General Metered Service" tariff. The Company shall have the right to designate where, how, when and if such water may be obtained. Anyone being given permission to obtain water in such a manner must have in place a mechanism acceptable to the Company that will assure against the backflow of water into the Company's system.				
Issued Effective Date:				
By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President				
10 Black Forest Road				
Hamilton, NJ 08691				
Filed pursuant to decision and order of the Board of Public Utilities dated				

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 8 WATER SOLD FOR RESALE ONLY

API	PLI	CA	BIL	TI	ζ:
-----	-----	----	-----	----	----

Applicable to water sold for resale only, within all territories served by the Company and which is exempt from the water tax as established by enactment of Chapter 443 of the Laws of New Jersey 1983.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE:

Continuous.

RATE:	Fixed Service Charge
Size of Meter	Amount Per Month
5/8" or 5/8" x 3/4"	\$ 13.88
3/4"	20.82
1"	34.70
1 1/2"	69.40
2"	111.04
3"	208.20
4" ·	347.00
6"	694.00
8"	1,110.40
10"	1,596.20
12"	2,984.20

Usage Charge Rate/1000 Gallons \$ 5.377

General Metered Consumption

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered water service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	···········
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President 10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691		
Filec	l pursuant to decision and order of the Board, in Docket No. WR	of Public Utilities dated	

FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 12 SUPERSEDING FOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 12

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

APPLICABILITY

Customers receiving service under Rate Schedules No. 1 and No. 2

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Commitments for service under third provision will be made available to qualifying customers.

CREDIT

A credit equal to 65% of the eligible portion of a customer's consumption charge(s) as described below for the newly constructed, leased or purchased space, as determined by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., will be applied to the customer's monthly water bills for the first year, decreasing to 45% in the second year, 25% in the third year, 10% in the fourth year and no reduction in subsequent years. The credit must commence within nine months after receiving written commitment from AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. for Economic Development Program. In no case shall application of this Service result in a negative charge for consumption.

For new customers, the credit shall apply to all consumption subject to certain caps as measured by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. A new customer, for purposes of this Service, shall be defined as a customer who has not previously received water from AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. within the previous two years, or whose newly leased or purchased space is separately metered.

For existing customers, the credit shall apply only to that consumption, as measured by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., which is in excess of the highest comparable consumption during the most recent 10 year period without such expansion. Existing customers shall also be subject to the caps on eligible consumption. An existing customer for purposes of this Service, shall be defined as a customer whose newly leased or purchased space is not separately metered from the existing service.

The Company reserves the right, after proper notification to the Board of Public Utilities, to cancel this tariff at any time for new applicants. The Company also reserved the right to determine the bona fide nature of any applicant wishing to utilize this tariff. This tariff shall be open for a minimum of two years subject to the caps on eligible consumption.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		
•	10 Diade Forest Road		

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 13 SUPERSEDING FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 13

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

ADDITIONAL CREDIT

An additional credit of 5% per year for the first four years will be added to the above credit for all its customers who qualify for the Economic Development Program and are also in a "priority location" (Urban Enterprise Zones) as defined by the New Jersey Economic Development Authority. The credit would be based on the same parameters as above and equate to a 70% credit for the first year, 50% for the second year, 30% for the third year, and 15% for the fourth and final year.

ELIGIBILITY

Each customer will be required to sign an Application for Economic Development Service including an estimate of additional consumption. The customer will also be required to participate in a conservation audit performed by the Company. The customer must remain on the same rate schedule as in the base year period throughout the four-year term of the program. AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., upon verification of eligibility, will provide the customer with a written commitment for Economic Development Program Service.

To be eligible, a customer must lease or purchase new or vacant space for manufacturing, retail, research and development, office or warehousing. The effective date of the lease or purchase must be after the date of this rate schedule. The total additional leased or purchased building space must equal or exceed 2,000 square feet.

Qualifying vacant building space must be vacant for a minimum of six months, as determined by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC., prior to receiving a commitment for the Economic Development Program.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:	
Ву:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

Customer must be adding at least two permanent full-time employees (owner included) to their payroll at the site receiving Economic Development Program Service. Relocation or consolidation of employees based in AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC.'s service territory without employment growth, will not qualify. Employment growth will be confirmed by AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. in conjunction with the New Jersey Department of Labor and/or affidavit from the customer. AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. reserves the right, at its discretion, to periodically verify employment increases and sustained level of employment. If after verification the required employment level has not been sustained, Rider ED will no longer be applicable.

The Company reserves the right, after proper notification to the Board of Public Utilities, to cancel this tariff at any time for new applicants. The Company also reserves the right to determine the bona fide nature of any applicant wishing to utilize this tariff. This tariff shall be open for a minimum of two years subject to the caps on eligible consumption.

LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE

This service is not available to federal, state, county or local government or governmental entities. In addition, the Company shall limit eligibility into the pilot economic development program so that the following total maximum consumption factors should not be exceeded:

- a) The Company shall limit its economic development discounts so that, over a period of 12 consecutive months, to be measured at the end of each month, the Company sells no more than 52 million gallons under the Economic Development Rider. If the 52 million gallon cap is exceeded in any 12 month period, then the Company shall immediately cease accepting new applicants under the Economic Development Rider.
- b) There shall be a cap on the discount for all water sold per month to any individual customer as follows:
 - i) no more than 15,000 gallons per month shall be subject to discount under the Economic Development Rider for customers having a meter size of less than one inch.
 - ii) no more than 30,000 gallons per month shall be subject to discount under the Economic Development Rider for customers having a meter size of one inch, 1.5 inches, or two inches.

Issue	ed:	Effective Date:
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President	
	10 Black Forest Road	
	Hamilton, NJ 08691	

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. B.P.U. NO. 17 - WATER

SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 15 SUPERSEDING FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 15

RIDER ED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

no more than 60,000 gallons per month shall be subject to discount under iii) the Economic Development Rider for customers having a meter size of three inches or

However, no eligible customer who is served under this tariff shall be denied the full benefit of the four year duration of the discounts under this pilot program.

Issue	d:	Effective Date:	
D.,,	Nicholas V Asselts President		

Nicholas V. Asselta, President

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. B.P.U. NO. 17 - WATER

SEVENTH REVISED SHEET NO. 16 SUPERSEDING SIXTH REVISED SHEET NO. 16

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 9 NON-TREATED AND NON-POTABLE METERED SERVICE LIBERTY ROAD WELL - LOPATCONG TOWNSHIP GOLF COURSE

AP	DT	IC	ΔP	II	IТ	V
Αг	ΓL	IV.	ДШ	ıı	11	1

Applicable to the use of non-treated and non-potable water supplied through a meter to the Lopatcong Township Golf Course for irrigation purposes only.

CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Continuous

RATE:

Rates are the same as those for Rate Schedule No. 1 – Main.

Usage Charge Rate/1000 Gallons \$ 1.077

All Consumption

<u>Peak Electrical Demands Surcharge</u> – the surcharge for all peak electrical use will be passed on directly to the specific user.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

BILLS ARE DUE FIFTEEN (15) DAYS AFTER THE BILL IS SENT. Bills for metered service will be rendered monthly in arrears.

Issue	d•	Effective Date:	
13500	u.		
By:	Nicholas V. Asselta, President		

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. B.P.U. NO. 17 – WATER

FIFTH REVISED SHEET NO. 17 SUPERSEDING FOURTH REVISED SHEET NO. 17

RATE SCHEDULE NO. 10 THIS SCHEDULE IS NO LONGER BEING USED

Issued:]	Effective Date:

By: Nicholas V. Asselta, President

10 Black Forest Road Hamilton, NJ 08691

Petition of Aqua New Jersey, Inc. For Approval of an Increase in Rates for Water Service and Other Tariff Changes

> BPU Docket No. WR14010019 OAL Dkt. No. PUC-01147-14

> > Exhibit B

NJ - Total Systems, Water Proposed Rates Based on 7/15/14 Stipulation Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue Reconciliation, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

		ants, Test Year R					3 Yr Fctr	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
Base	d on lest Y	ear Ended Sep 30,	2013 Opdat 1 047	ed to Apr 2 3 Yr Fetr	.014		through Apr	2014		
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(8)	(10)
Line		(2)	As Filed	Present	AsFld PF	Updated	Upd PF Rev	Proposed	Upd PF Rev	Eqv Custs
No.	Class	Meter Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prpsd Rts (\$)	%Reviners
1	Resident									
2		ithe & Base Reve	nue							_
3		Easement cust	12	-	-	12	-	-		1
4		5/8x3/4"	497,732	various	6,440,517	499,692	6,465,982	various	6,941,730	41,641
5		3/4"	63,905	various	1,188,007	64,140	1,192,324	various	1,335,395	5,345 747
6		1"	9,058	various	292,165	8,964	289,165	various	311,051	147
7		1-1/2"	1,734	various	112,190	1,716	111,024	various	119,090	144
8		2"	1,876	various	171,963	1,728	177,350	various	191,877 12,492	5
8		3"	60	various	14,655	60	11,655	various	8,328	1
10		6"	12	various	7,770	12	7,770	various	13,325	1 '7
11		8"	12	various	12,432	576,336	12,432 8,287,703	VALIOUS	8,933,288	48,028
12		Total Base Res	574,201		8,236,699	370,330	0,207,700			
13		-I- A Flavorence								ĺ
14	usage KG	als & Revenue	77		_	40	-		-	
15		Allowance Charged	3,252,622	various	15,954,148	3,238,587	15,884,926	various	17,392,810	
16		Total Usage Res	3,252,698	V011000	15,954,146	3,238,627	15,884,926		17,392,810	Ì
17 18		Avg kGals/Bill	5,665			5.619		}		
19	Tota	Residential Rev			24,190,845	1	24,152,630		26,326,098	9.0%
20		Res Bill, all sizes			42.13		41.91		45.68	
21	Commer	cial				ĺ				
22		ths & Base Reve	nue			ĺ				
23		5/8x3/4"	13,986	various	180,806	13,800	178,397	various	191,544	1,150
24		3/4"	1,869	various	35,425	1,836	34,784	various	38,226	153 233
25		1"	3,286	various	105,983	2,796	90,186	various	97,021	165
26		1-1/2"	2,093	various	135,145	1,980	127,944	various	137,412 446,381	335
27		2°	4,370	various	451,676	4,020	415,219	various	64,958	26
28		3"	289	various	55,355 48,040	312 144	59,823 46,185	various	49,968	12
29		4"	137	verious	43,919 45,973	72	46,620	various	49,968	6
30		6"	71 82	various various	83,560	84	85,632	various	93,274	7
31		8ª	94	various	2,350	108	2,700	various	2,916	9
32		Bulk Raw 4"	7	various	2,511	7	2,511	various	2,429	1
34		Total Base COM	26,284		1,142,703	25,159	1,090,001]	1,174,097	2,097
35		Note: Raw 4" cus		bills per ye	ar, not 12.					Ì
36	Usage kG	als & Revenue				ŧ				1
37		Allowance	-		. •				3,231,449	1
38		Charged	641,205	various	3,041,468	625,821	2,939,970 2,939,970	various	3,231,449	i.
39	7	otal Usage COM	641,205		3,041,468	625,821 24,875	2,838,910		0,201,710	1
40	T-4-1	Avg kGals/Bill	24.395		4,184,171	24.070	4,029,971		4,405,545	9.3%
41	(Otal	Commercial Rev	enue		4,104,171	1	7147714			1
42	Industria	.i								1
43		ii iths & Base Reve	niia					1		1
44 45	Dilleg MOI	5/8x3/4"	120	various	1,554	120	1,554	various	1,666	10
46		3/4"	12	various	233	12	233	various	250	1
47		1"	23	various	745	24	777	various	833	2
48		1-1/2"	36	various	2,331	36	2,331	various	2,498	3
49		2"	156	various	16,162	144	14,918	various	15,990	12
50		3"	•	various	. •	•		various	04.004	
51		4 "	67	various	21,691	72	23,310	various	24,984	6 2
52		6"	24	various	15,540	24	15,540	various	16,656 13,325	1
53		8"	12	various	12,432	12	12,432 17,871	various	19,154	1
54		10"		various	17,871	12 456	88,967	1 4011003	95,356	·
55		Total Base IND	462		88,559	100	00,007	1		
56 57	Hoors to	nie 9. Devenue								-
57 58	naside ke	ais & Revenue Allowance	_		_		-		-	1
59		Charged	86.238	various	425,152	88,509	436,351	various	476,800	4
60		Total Usage IND	86,238		425 152	88,509	436,351]	476,800	4
61		Avg kGals/Bill	186.662	•		194.099		1		1 200
62	Tot	al Industrial Reve	nue		513,711	1	525,318	j	572,155	8.9%

NJ - Total Systems, Water

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue Reconciliation, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

									(0)	(40)
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)
Line			As Flied	Present	AsFld PF	Updated		Proposed	Upd PF Rev Prpsd Rts (\$)	% Reviners
No.	Class	Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prant Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prosa ice iei	Michigan
1	Public A	ıthorities								
2	Billed Mon	ths & Base Reve				000	2,953	various	3,165	19
3		5/8x3/4"	233	various	3,017	228 12	2,853	various	250	1
4		3/4"	12	various	233 1,554	48	1,554	various	1,666	4
5		1"	48	various various	7,587	96	6,939	various	7,330	8
6		1-1/2"	108 708	various	73,349	720	74,592	various	79,949	60
7 8		3"	60	various	11,655	60	11,655	various	12,492	5
8		4"	48	various	15,540	48	15,540	various	16,656	4
10		6"	96	various	62,160	96	62,160	various	66,624	8
11		6"	46	various	47,656	48	49,728	various	53,299	113
12	Tota	Measured PUB	1,357		222,751	1,356	225,354		241,430	
13										ı
14	Usage kGa	is & Revenue					_			I
15		Allowance	70.000		386,547	75,358	371,318	various	405,548	
16	~	Charged		various	385,547	75,358	371,318	10	405,548	
17	i	otal Usage PUB Avg kGals/Bill	78,239 57,656		303,547	55.574	<u> </u>			
18 19	Total Pu	blic Authorities I		-	608,298		598,672		646,978	8.4%
20	/ DEBI F G	bilo Authorition.	10101100	•						
21	Other Wa	iter Sales	(Included in	Com for PF)						
22		Is & Revenue	,	•						
23	Cougocu	Total Buys OTH	-	25.00	-	-	•	27.00	•	[
24	T	otal Usage OTH	-	various		-		various		0.0%
25	To	tal Other Reven	ue							0.070
26										
27	Total Wa				0.000.740	200 507	9,672,025		10,444,169	50,276
28		the & Revenue	602,304		9,690,712	603,307 4,028,314	19,632,565		21,508,607	33,27
29		is & Revenue	4,058,379	•	19,806,312	4,020,014	29,304,690	ĺ	31,950,777	9.0%
30 31	I OTAI	Water Sales Rev	753.412	-	20,437,024	751,979		1		İ
32		Avg kGals/Bill	6,738			6,677				
33	Fire Prot	-	0,,,00						•	
34		Protection	(Billed-Unit	-Months)						Units
35	Sprinklers		84	various	7,777	84	7,777	various	8,009	7
36	ор	4"	1,497	various	237,475	1,524	241,360	various	244,111	127
37		6"	2,010	various	639,106	2,064	653,547	various	661,146	172 61
38		8"	734	various	371,083	732	370,059	various	374,908 150,761	17
39		10"	191	various	140,502	204	150,064	various various	16,580	1
40		12"	12	various	16,503	12 4,620	16,503 1,439,311	Vallous	1,455,514	385
41		Total Sprinklers	4,528	- •	1,412,445	4,020	1,700,011			
42	Dalianto Usa	Iranta	1 728	various	71,004	1,764	72,483	various	72,819	147
43 44	Private Hyd	Total Private Fire	6,256	. Various	1,483,448	6,384	1,511,794	1	1,528,333	1.1%
45		Otal I HVato I II C	5,223	-		/				}
46										
47	Public Fire	Protection	(Billed-Unit	t-Months)				5440	647 494	3,395 950
48	Hydrants	All Southern	11,151	54.16	603,938	11,400	617,424	54.16	617,424 267	1
48		Alpha Boro	12	20.83	250	12	250 52,811	22.29 17.84	56,507	264
50		Bayville	3,122	16.67	52,044	3,168 312	14,299	49.04	15,300	26
51		Califon Boro	312	45.83 20.83	14,299 4,749	228	4,749	22.29	5,082	19
52		Fredon Twp Holland Twp-	228	20,03	7,170		·4· ·*]		[
53		Church St	240	45.83	10,999	240	10,999	49.04	11,769	20
-		Holland Twp-								
54		Fox Hill Dr.	48	28.33	1,360	48	1,360	30.31	1,455	4
		Hardyston					c .c.	11.59	5,840	42
55		Township	504	10.83	5,458	504		54.16	650	1
56		Lebanon	12	54.16	650	12 2,832		24.39	69,059	236
57		Lawrenceville	2,816	22.79	64,177	13,776		54.16	746,108	1,148
58		Other Central	13,770	54.16	745,783	13,776	, 40, 100	1	,	
En		Phillipsburg	4,848	54.16	262,568	4,884	264,517	54.16	264,517	407
69		Subn Phillipsburg	7,040	34.10		1	•			
60		Twn	2,523	48.00	121,104	2,532	121,536	51.36	130,044	211
50		Tranquility	_,							
61		Springs	276	41.67	11,500	276	11,500	44.58	12,305	23
•		Upper Freehold							45 400	12
62		Twp	516	27,50	14,190	516		29.43	15,183	1.1%
63		Total Public Fire	40,378	-	1,913,069	40,740	1,930,393	-	1,951,511	1.170
64				_	40.000 522	4	32,746,777	†	35,430,621	8.2%
65		ter Sales & Fire I			32,893,541	4	36,140,171	4	(194)	╡
66	Rounding [Difference above	i arget Revei	nue Requirer	Hent	1		ŧ	(.04)	1

NJ - Total Systems, Water

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue Reconcillation, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

1.039

3 Yr Fctr

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(6)	(7.00)	
Line	.,,	. ,	• •		AsFId PF	Updated			Upd PF Rev	
No.		Description			Rev PretRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prpsd Rts (\$)	
1										
2					1					
3	Service in	nprovement	Charges							
4	Rate per ED			2.04		2.04	4 50 4 000		_	
5	EDUs & Rev	/enue	753,412		1,536,960	751,979	1,534,038		-	
6	_		_				34,280,815		35,430,621	
7	Total S	ales Revenue	& DSIC		34,430,501		34,260,010	1	00111111	
8					5001					
8		of Total Sales 8	DSIC		58% 42%					
10	% Base Rev	1			4270					
11					}			l		
12		0 1	5	ad Benin	otod.			1		
13	Miscellan	eous Charg	es Booked a	ina Proje	132,832		132,832		132,832	
14					102,002		,			
15										•
16		B De	alead and Dr	alacted					•	
17	Antenna i	Revenue bo	oked and Pr	at 50%->	362,889	at Stip->	734,802	at Stip->	734,802	
18				at 3070-2	002,000	2.0.				
19	Davida D	ifference from a	hove						194	
20 21		Operating Rev			34,926,223		35,148,449		36,298,449	
		Difference from				•	-		-	
22		Dillororioo iron								
								1		ı

NJ - Main Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates										
Dinin	d on Test Year Ended Sep 30,	2013 Undate	ed to Apr 20	14 1.039 3 Yr FCtr						
Dase	Officest real Ended Sep 30,	1.047	Yr Fctr		BDs updated	I through Apr				
	(1) (2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)	
Line	(.)	As Filed	Present	AsFld PF	Updated	Upd PF Rev	Proposed	Upd PF Rev	Custs	
No.	Class Meter Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rov PrstRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prpsd Rts (\$)	%Revinors	
1	Residential									
2	Billed Months & Base Rever	nite.								
3	Easement cust	12		-	12	•	-		1	
4	5/8x3/4"	485,134	12,95	6,282,483	486,960	6,308,132	13.88	6,759,005	40,580	
5	3/4"	39,287	19.43	763,346	39,408	765,697	20.82	820,475	3,284	
6	1*	8,746	32,38	283,195	8,664	280,540	34.70	300,641	722	
7	1-1/2"	1,722	64.75	111,500	1,704	110,334	69.40	118,258	142	
8	2"	1,532	103.60	158,715	1,584	164,102	111.04	175,887	132	
9	3"	60	194.25	11,655	60	11,655	208.20	12,492	5	
10	6"	12	647.50	7,770	12	7,770	694.00	8,328	1	
11	8"	12	1,036.00	12,432	12	12,432	1,110.40	13,325	1 1	
12	Total Base Res	536,517		7,631,097	538,416	7,658,663		8,208,410	44,868	
13										
14	Usage kGais & Revenue									
15	Allowance	77		~	40	-				
16	Charged	3,073,726	4.930	15,153,469	3,060,793	15,089,709	5.387	16,488,491		
17	Total Usage Res	3,073,802		15,153,469	3,060,833	15,089,709	1	16,488,491		
18]		1	01.050.004	8.6%	
19	Total Residential Reve	anue		22,784,565		22,748,372		24,696,901	0.076	
20	Avg Res Bill, all sizes			42,47	1	42.25	1	-		
21	Commercial						1			
22	Billed Months & Base Rever	nue					1	400.044	4 440	
23	5/8x3/4"	13,581	12.95	175,874	13,416	173,737	13.88	186,214	1,118 115	
24	3/4"	1,413	19,43	27,455	1,380	26,813	20.82	28,732	204	
25	1"	2,919`	32.38	94,517	2,448	79,266	34.70	84,946	162	
28	1-1/2"	2,041	64,75	132,155	1,944	125,874	69.40	134,914	324	
27	2"	4,264	103.60	441,750	3,888	402,797	111.04	431,724 57,463	23	
28	3"	244	194.25	47,397	276	53,613	208.20 347.00	45,804	11	
29	4"	125	323.75	40,469	132	42,735	694.00	49,968	6	
30	6"	71	647.50	45,973	72	46,620	1	79,949	6	
31	8"	70	1,036.00	72,520	72	74,592	1,110.40 27.00	2,268	7	
32	Bulk	67	25.00	1,675	84	2,100	27.00	2,200		
33	Raw 4"		٠	1,079,784	23,712	1,028,148	1	1,101,980	1,976	
34	Total Base COM	24,795		1,079,704	20,712	1,020,110	1			
35	Hanna kCala P Bayanya									
36	Usage kGals & Revenue Allowance	_		_	-	-	1	-	1	
37	Charged	588,219	4.930	2,899,921	566,371	2,792,210	5.387	3,051,042]	
38 39	Total Usage COM	588,219	1,000	2,899,921	566,371	2,792,210]	3,051,042]	
40	Total dauge Com									
41	Total Commercial Rev	enue		3,979,705]	3,820,358	4	4,153,022	8,7%	
42										
43	Industrial				1		1			
44	Billed Months & Base Reve	nue			1			4 000	10	
45	5/8×3/4"	120	12,95	1,554			13.88		1	
46	3/4"	12	19.43	233	12		20.82		2	
47	1**	23	32.38	745	24		34.70		3	
48	1-1/2"	36	64.75	2,331	36		69.40 111.04	•	12	
49	2"	156	103.60	16,162	144		208.20		'-	
50	3"	•	194.25	•		02.810	347.00		6	
51	4"	67	323.75	21,691	72		694.00		2	
52	6"	24	647.50	15,540			1,110.40		1	
53	8"	12	1,036.00	12,432					1	
54	10"	12	1,489.25	17,871				95,356	.38	
55	Total Base IND	462		88,559	450	00,867	-	- 441554		
56									ł	
57	Usage kGals & Revenue					-		-	1	
58	Allowance	00.000	4.930	425,152	88,509	436,351	5,387	476,800	1	
59	Charged	86,238	4,930	425,152			7	476,800]	
60	Total Usage IND	86,238			1	.==,==,	7			
61	Total Industrial Reve	nua		513,711	1	525,318] .	572,155	8,9%	
62	I OLAI MUUSUIAI Reve			- ,-,-,-,-		-				

NJ - Main Water Tariff
Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates
Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

Base	g on rest re-	ai Cildea oap oo,	Lotte open					(0)	(9)	(10)
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7) Upd PF Rev	(8) Proposed		Custs
Line			As Filed	Present	AsFId PF	Updated PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)		Prpsd Rts (\$)	
No.	Class	Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	Fi Units	1 13111 1130 141			
	Public Au									
2		hs & Base Rever 5/8x3/4"	233	12.95	3,017	228	2,953	13.88	3,165	19
3 4		3/4"	12	19.43	233	12	233	20.82	250	1 4
5		1"	48	32.38	1,554	48	1,554	34.70	1,666 5,830	7
6		1-1/2"	94	64.75	6,087	84	5,439	69.40 111.04	79,949	60
7		2"	708	103,60	73,349	720 60	74,592 11,655	208.20	12,492	5
8		3"	60	194.25	11,655	48	15,540	347.00	16,656	4
9		4 "	48	323.75 647.50	15,540 62,160	96	62,160	694.00	66,624	8
10		6"	96 48	1,036.00	47,656	48	49,728	1,110.40	53,298	4
11		8" Measured PUB	1,345	1,000.00	221,251	1,344	223,854		239,930	112
12 13	1 Otaj	Measured 1 OB	1,5-15							1
14	Usage kGal	s & Revenue			1					
15	oougo	Allowance	-			-	000.074	5.387	403,501	1
16	_	Charged	77,841	4.930	383,757	74,903	369,271 369,271	3.307	403,501	1
17	Ţ	otal Usage PUB	77,841		383,757	74,903	308,211	i		1
18					605,008		593,125	1	643,431	8.5%
19	Total Pu	olic Authorities F	Kevenue		000,000			1		
20	04h c = 141-	tor Colon								
21	Other Wa					(to COM)				I
22 23	usage KGa	la & Revenue Total Buys OTH	_	various	-		-	27.00	-	
24		otal Usage OTH	-	4.930		-		5.387		0.0%
25		tal Other Reveni	ne					-		1 5.5%
26										I
27	Total Wat	ter Sales				500 000	8,999,631		9,645,676	46,994
28	Billed Mon	ths & Revenue	563,119		9,020,691	563,928 3,790,616	18,687,541		20,419,834	
29		ls & Revenue	3,826,100		18,862,298	3,780,010	27,687,172		30,065,510	
30	Total	Water Sales Rev			27,882,989	694,932		1		1
31		Total CEUs	696,558			,				1
32	Fire Drof	ootlon								
33	Fire Prot	ecuon e Protection	(Billed-Unit	-Months)						Units
34 35	Sprinklers		72	85,95	6,908	72		96.40		
36	Optimicia	4"	1,448	159.92	231,564	1,464	234,123	160.66		
37		6"	1,962	319.84	627,526	1,980	633,283	321.32 514.10		1
38		8"	698	511.73	357,188	696 204		739.02		1
39		10"	191	735.61	140,502 16,5 <u>03</u>	12		1,381.66		1
40		12"	12 4,383	1,375.28	1,380,191	4,428		1	1,403,528	369
41		Total Sprinklers	4,000	•	1,000,107			1		447
42 43	Private Hyd	irants	1,728	41.09	71,004	1,764				
44		Total Private Fire	6,111		1,451,195	6,192	1,469,529	4	1,476,347	0.5%
45				=						
46										3,094
47		Protection	(Billed-Unit		603,938	11,400	617,424	54.16	617,424	950
48	-	All Southern	11,151 12	54.16 20,83	250	12	·			1
49		Alpha Boro	3,122	16.67	52,044	1	52,811			
50 51		Califon Boro	312	45.83	14,299	312	14,299			
51 52		Fredon Twp	228	20.83	4,749		4,749	22,2	5,082	'
		Holland Twp-		45.83	10,999	240	10,999	49.0	4 11,769	20
53		Church St Holiand Twp-	240		•		,		1 1,458	5 4
54		Fox Hill Dr.	48	28.33	1,360	48	1,360	, 30.3	, ,,,,,,,	1 -
55		-	• , -		- 650	13	650	54.1	650	1
56		Lebanon	12	54.16	- 000	. "		-		-
57 58		Other Central	13,770	54.16	745,783	13,776	746,108	54.1	6 746,10	1,148
		Phillipsburg	•	54.16	262,568	4,884	264,517	7 54.1	6 264,51	7 407
59		Subn Phillipsburg	4,848							
60		Twn	2,523	48.00	121,104	2,53	2 121,536	- 51,3	- 130,04	1
61		- Upper Freehold	•	-						
-	,	Twp	516	27.50	14,190					
62 63		Total Public Fire		_	1,831,934		3 1,848,89	3	1,864,30	7 0.8%
64	ı			- -			31,005,59	5	33,406,16	7.7%
65	Total Wa	ter Sales & Fire	Protection	=	31,166,117	_	21,000,00			

NJ - Wallkill Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates 1.039 3 Yr Fctr Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014 BDs updated through Apr 2014 1,047 3 Yr Fctr (10)(7) (8)(6) (5) (3) (4) (1) Upd PF Rev Proposed Upd PF Rev Custs Updated Present Line As Flied AsFld PF Prent Rts (\$) Rate \$ Prpsd Rts (\$) %Revinces PF Units Rate \$ Rev PrstRt PF Units Meter Size No. Class Residential Billed Months & Base Revenue 2 Easement cust 353 13.88 58,796 54,856 4,236 12.95 53,484 4,130 5/8x3/4" 20.82 19,43 3/4" 34.70 32.38 6 1" 69.40 64.75 1-1/2" 111.04 103.60 2" В 208.20 194.25 9 3" 694.00 647.50 10 6" 1.110.40 1,036.00 8" 11 58.796 353 53,484 4,236 54,856 4,130 Total Base Res 12 13 Usage kGals & Revenue 14 Allowance 15 41,532 19,224 2.424 17.134 19,201 Charged 17,113 1.122 16 17,134 41,532 19,224 17,113 19,201 Total Usage Res 17 18 35.4% 100,328 74,080 72,685 Total Residential Revenue 19 17.49 17.60 20 Avg Res Bill, all sizes Commercial 21 Billed Months & Base Revenue 22 2,176 2,332 14 13.88 2,448 168 12.95 189 23 5/8x3/4" 899 20.82 933 933 48 19,43 24 3/4" 48 34,70 8,744 21 8,160 252 32,38 8,160 25 252 69.40 64.75 26 1-1/2" 2,665 2 24 2,486 111.04 1,554 103.60 2" 15 27 208,20 1,748 3" 194.25 28 347.00 323.75 4" 29 694.00 6" 647.50 30 1,110.40 1,036.00 8" 31 27.00 25.00 Bulk 32 33 Raw 4' 41 14,741 13,754 513 14,842 492 Total Base COM 34 35 Usage kGals & Revenue 37 Allowance 2.424 35,082 14,473 16,238 1.122 15,698 38 Charged 13,991 35,082 14,473 16,238 15,698 Total Usage COM 13,991 39 40 66.1% 49,822 29,993 30,540 Total Commercial Revenue 41 42 43 Industrial Billed Months & Base Revenue 44 12.95 45 5/8x3/4" 20.82 19.43 46 3/4" 34.70 32.38 47 1" 69.40 64.75 48 1-1/2 111.04 2" 103.60 49 208.20 3" 194.25 50 347.00 323.75 51 694.00 647.50 6" 52 1,110:40 1,036.00 53 8" 1,596.20 1,489.25 54 10" Total Base IND 55 57 Usage kGals & Revenue Allowance 58 2.424 1.122 59 Charged 60 Total Usage IND 61 0.0% Total Industrial Revenue 62

NJ - Wallkill Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

	(1)	(2)	(3) As Filed	(4) Present	(5) AsFld PF	(6) Updated	(7) Upd PF Rev	(8) Proposed	(9) Upd PF Rev	(10) Custs
Line No.	Class	Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prpsd Rts (\$)	%Reviners
1	Public Au									
2		ths & Base Reve	nue							
3		5/8x3/4"	-	12.95	.	-	-	13.88	· +	-
4		3/4"	-	19.43	-	-	-	20.82 34.70	-	_
5		1"	-	32.38		•	-	69.40		-
6		1-1/2"	•	64.75	•	•	-	111.04		-
7		2" 3"	-	103.60 194.25		-		208.20		-
8 9		4 "		323.75				347.00	-	-
10		6"	_	647.50			-	694.00	-	-
11		8"	-	1,036.00	•	-	-	1,110.40		
12	Tota	Measured PUB								<u> </u>
13										
14	Usage kGa	ls & Revenue							_	
15		Allowance	•	4 122	•	_	-	2.424		
16	T	Charged otal Usage PUB		1.122			-		-	
17 18	'	Utar Usage FOD								
19	Total Pu	blic Authorities i	Revenue		-					0.0%
20						-				
21	Other Wa	iter Sales								
22	Usage kGa	le & Revenue				(to COM)		07.00		
23		Total Buys OTH	-	various	-	-	•	27.00 2.424	•	
24		otal Usage OTH	-	1.122		-		2.424		0.0%
25	To	tal Other Reven	ue	·	-			l		
26	T-4-118/a	taa Calaa								
27	Total Wa		4,643		68,326	4,728	68,611		73,536	394
28 29		ths & Revenue	31,105		34,899	31,606	35,462		76,614	
30		Water Sales Rev			103,225	•	104,073]	150,150	44.3%
31	,	Total CEUs	5,276			5,298				Į
32										ĺ
								ł		I
33	Fire Prote	ection								15-14-
	Private Fire	Protection	(Billed-Unit					06.40		Units
33 34 35		Protection 3"	(Billed-Unit	95.95	-		-	96.40	-	Units
33 34 35 36	Private Fire	Protection 3" 4"	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92	. .	-	-	160,66	- -	Units - -
33 34 35 36 37	Private Fire	e Protection 3" 4" 6"	(Billed-Unit - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84			-	t .	- - -	Units - - -
33 34 35 36 37 38	Private Fire	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8"	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73	· · ·			160.66 321.32	- - - -	Units - - - - -
33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Private Fire	9" 4" 6" 8" 10"	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84	- - - -		- - - -	160,66 321,32 514,10		Units
33 34 35 36 37 38	Private Fire	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8"	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61			- - - - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02	-	Units - - - - -
33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Private Fire	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12"	·	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28			•	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	Units
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Private Hyd	Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers	·	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02		-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28			•	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	Units
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45	Private Hyd	Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Total Private Fire	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Total Private Fire	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Total Private Fire	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50 51	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Total Private Fire	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50 51 52	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Total Private Fire	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 445 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Total Private Fire	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50 51 52	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers rants Total Private Fire Protection	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50 51 52 53 54	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers rants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50 51 52 53 54	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 46 50 51 52 53 54	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 50 51 52 53 54 55 55 58 57	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 46 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 58 60 61 61 62	Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyd	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Irants Fotal Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09	5,458		-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 46 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61	Private Hyd Private Hyd Public Fire Hydrents	a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers trants Total Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		504	5,458	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.26	5,840	0.0%

NJ - Vernon Water Tariff

Dillia - Determinante	Test Vent Bevenue	Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Ra	tes
Billing Determinants.	Test Tear Revenue.	Collibatization of Keneura at Liegent and Lippopa in	

	ng Determinants,						3 Yr Fctr			
Base	ed on Test Year Er	naea Sep 30		ed to Apr 20 3 Yr Fctr	714		through Apr	2014		
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)
Line		(2)	As Filed	Present	AsFld PF	Updated			Upd PF Rev	Custs
No.		eter Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prsnt Rts (\$)		Prpsd Rts (\$)	%Reviners
1	Residential	0.01.0.20	11,011110							
2	Billed Months &	Resa Rove	nue							
3		ement cust			-		-	-	•	
4	5/8x		2,368	11.50	27,232	2,388	27,462	13.88	33,145	199
5	3/4"		-,-	17.25			-	20.82	•	-
6	1"		12	28.75	345	12	345	34.70	416	1
7	1-1/2	2"	-	57.50	-	٠	-	69.40	-	•
8	2"		-	92.00	-	-	-	111.04	-	-
9	3"		•	172.50	-	•	-	208.20	-	-
10	6"		-	575.00	-	•	-	694.00	•	-
11	8"			920.00			07.007	1,110.40	33,562	200
12	Tota	Base Res	2,380		27,577	2,400	27,807		33,302	200
13	Name InCode 6									
14	Usage kGals & I	Aliowance			_]	_				
15 16		Charged	11,290	4.477	50,547	11,249	50,361	5.387	60,597	
17	Total	Usage Res	11,290	4,411	50,547	11,249	50.361		60,597	
18	LOID	Osege Nos	11,20,0		00,0	1.11 m. : = .				
19	Total Resi	dential Rev	enue		78,124		78,168		94,159	20.5%
20		ill, ell sizes			32.83		32.57		-	
21	Commercial									
22	Billed Months &	Base Reve	กนอ							
23	5/8x3	3/4"		11.50	-	-	•	13.88	-	-
24	3/4"		•	17.25	-	-	~	20.82	•	-
25	1"		•	28.75	-	-	•	34.70	•	-
26	1-1/2	211	•	57.50	-	-	•	69.40 111.04		
27	2"		-	92.00	-	-	•	208.20		
28	3" 4"		•	172,50 287,50	•		Ì	347.00		
29 30	4" 6"		•	575,00				694.00	-	
31	8"		ì	920.00		-		1,110.40	•	-
32	Bulk			25.00		-	-	27.00		•
33	Raw		-		-	-	•	-		
34	Total	Base COM				-				
35										
36	Usage kGals & I									
37		Allowance	•	4 477	•	•	-	5,387	_	
38	Tabel (Charged		4.477				0,007		
39 40	ı otal u	sage COM	-			<u> </u>				
41	Total Com	mercial Rev	enue		-		-			0.0%
42	1 3001 23111		····							
43	Industrial						:			
44	Billed Months &	Base Reve	กนอ							
45	5/8x3			11.50	-	-	-	13.88	•	-
46	3/4"		-	17.25	٠ .	-	-	20.82	-	•
47	1"		•	28.75	•	-	-	34.70	•	-
48	1-1/2	- -		57.50	-	•	-	69.40	-	-
49	2"		-	92.00	-	-	•	111.04	•	
50	3"		-	172.50	-	-	-	208.20 347.00		
51	4"		•	287.50	-		-	694.00		
52	6" 8"		•	575.00 920.00				1,110.40		_
53 54	10"		-	1,322.50	: !	_	- -	1,596.20	-	
54 55		Base IND		1,022.00			-			-
56	100									
57	Usage kGals & I	Revenue								
58	. 💆	Allowance	-		-	-	-		•	
59		Charged		4.477				5.387		
60	Total	Usage IND	-		-		•			
61	- . 1√ -	-4-2-1-5								0.0%
62	Total Indi	ustrial Reve	nue .							3.0.0

NJ - Vernon Water Tariff
Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

	(0)	(2)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)
	(1) (2)	(3)		AsFld PF	Updated	Und PF Rev	Proposed	Upd PF Rev	Custs
Line		As Filed	Present		- 1			Prosd Rts (\$)	
No.	Class Size	PF Units_	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)	1/4/0 \$	Fipadita (4)	10170 (111010
1	Public Authorities								
2	Billed Months & Base Rev	enue	44.66)			13.88	-	-
3	5/8×3/4"	-	11.50	-	-	-	20.82		_
4	3/4"		17.25	-	•	•		_	
5	1"	_	28.75	-	-		34.70	•	•
			57.50	_		-	69.40		•
6	1-1/2"	-		•		_	111.04		
7	2"	-	92.00	-	•	-	208.20	_	
8	3"	-	172.50	-	-	•	-	•	
9	4"		287.50	-	-	•	347.00	•	-
	6"		575.00	_ 1		•	694.00	-	-
10	=	•	920.00	_	_	_	1,110.40	-	•
11	8"		920.00		-		· ·		-
12	Total Measured PUB								
13	•								
14	Usage kGals & Revenue								
	Allowance	_			-	-	1	-	i
15			4 477	_		_	5.387	-	}
16	Charged		4.477					-	1
17	Total Usage PUB	<u> </u>					1		1
18							l		0.0%
19	Total Public Authorities	Revenue		-			l		0.07
20		•					l		1
	000 - 188-4 0-les						1		1
21	Other Water Sales				## COM				1
22	Usage kGais & Revenue				(to COM)		27.00	_	1
23	Total Buys OTH	1] -	various	-	-	•	1		ļ.
24	Total Usage OTH		4.477	•	-	-	5.387		2 201
	Total Other Rever					-	1		0.0%
25	Total Other Reve	IIna					1		
26							1		
27	Total Water Sales						1	22 562	200
28	Billed Months & Revenue	2,380		27,577	2,400		1	33,562	200
	Usage kGals & Revenue	11,290		50,547	11,249	50,361	ł	60,597	
29	Total Water Sales Re			78,124	1	78,168]	94,159	20.5%
30				10,121	2,418		1		
31	Total CEUs	2,39 8			2,710		i '		1
32									
	Fire Protection								
33	Fire Protection	(Billad-lini	t-Months)						Units
33 34	Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Uni		_	-	-	96,40	_	Units -
33 34 35	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3"	(Billed-Uni	95,95	-	-	:	1		Units - -
33 34	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4"	(Billed-Uni - -	95,95 159,92	:	-	•	160.66	•	Units - - -
33 34 35	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3"	(Billed-Uni - - -	95.95 159.92 319.84	•	-		160.66 321.32	-	Units - - -
33 34 35 36 37	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4"	(Billed-Uni - - - -	95,95 159,92		-		160.66 321.32 514.10	•	Units - - -
33 34 35 36 37 38	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8"	(Billed-Uni - - - -	95,95 159,92 319,84 511,73		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02	•	Units - - - - -
33 34 35 36 37 38 39	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 6" 10"	-	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61		-		160.66 321.32 514.10	- - -	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10"	·	95,95 159,92 319,84 511,73	- - - - -		: : : :	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02	•	Units
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 6" 10"	·	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61	-		- - - - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02	- - -	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10"	·	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - 3	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61		-	-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - 3	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - 3	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	- - - - - 3	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	- - - - - 3	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 55 51 52	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 54	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 400 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 54 55	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 400 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 56	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 8 40 41 42 43 44 45 55 55 55 56 57	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 45 55 55 55 55 57 58	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 55 56 57 8 59	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire Protection Hydrants	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 45 55 55 55 55 57 58	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire Protection Hydrants	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 36 37 38 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 56 57 58 60	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3"	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 36 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 55 56 57 58 59 601	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire Protection Hydrants - - - - - - - - -	3 -	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 36 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 55 56 60 61 62	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire Protection Hydrants - - - - - - - - -	(Billed-Uni	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28		-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66	-	-
33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 55 55 56 60 61 63	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Total Sprinklers Total Private Fire Protection Hydrants - - - - - -	(Billed-Uni	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
33 34 35 36 37 36 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 55 56 60 61 62	Private Fire Protection Sprinklers 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	95.95 159.92 319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%

NJ - Lawrenceville Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014 1.039 3 Yr Fctr BDs updated through Apr 2014 1.047 3 Yr Fctr (10)(8) (5) (7) (4) (6) Updated Upd PF Rev Proposed Upd PF Rev Custs As Filed Present AsFId PF Line Rate \$ Prpsd Rts (\$) %Revincrs PF Units Prent Rts (\$) Rev PrstRt No. Class Meter Size PF Units Rate \$ Residential Billed Months & Base Revenue 2 Easement cust 77,284 464 64.032 13.88 5,569 11.50 64,044 5 568 5/8×3/4" 2,061 514,920 20.82 424,661 24,732 426,627 17.25 3/4" 24,618 5 24 9.894 28.75 8,625 288 8,280 34.70 300 6 1" 690 69.40 833 12 57,50 690 7 1-1/2 12 13,248 111.04 15,990 12 144 2" 144 92.00 13,248 8 208.20 172.50 9 3" 694.00 575.00 6" 10 1,110.40 920.00 11 619,020 2,562 30,643 511,267 30,744 512,877 Total Base Res 12 13 Usage kGais & Revenue 14 15 Allowance 711,995 5.387 788,552 717,777 146,381 Charged 147,569 4.864 16 788,552 711,995 Total Usage Res 146,381 147,569 717,777 17 18 14.9% 1,224,872 1,407,572 1,229,044 Total Residential Revenue 19 40.11 39.84 Avg Res Bill, all sizes 20 21 Commercial Billed Months & Base Revenue 22 2,998 18 13.88 2,484 11.50 2,484 216 23 5/8x3/4" 216 34 20.82 8,495 7,038 7,038 408 3/4" 408 17,25 24 3.331 34.70 28.75 3,306 96 2,780 25 115 1" 2 498 2,990 36 2,070 69.40 57.50 26 1-1/2 52 11,992 106 9,936 111,04 8,372 27 2" 91 92.00 6,210 208.20 7,495 36 6.210 172.50 28 3" 36 347.00 4,164 12 3,450 3,450 29 4" 12 287,50 694.00 30 6" 575.00 1,110.40 13,325 11,040 11,040 12 12 920.00 31 648 2 24 600 27.00 27 25.00 675 Bulk 32 33 Raw 4 54,947 79 45,588 Total Base COM 969 45,565 948 34 35 Usage kGals & Revenue 36 37 Allowance 109,623 22,479 109,339 5.387 121,095 22,538 4.864 38 Charged 109,339 121,095 22,479 109,623 39 Total Usage COM 22,538 40 13.6% 154,927 176,042 Total Commercial Revenue 155,188 41 42 43 Industrial Billed Months & Base Revenue 44 13.88 5/8x3/4" 11.50 45 20.62 17.25 3/4" 46 34.70 28,75 47 1" 69 40 57.50 1-1/2" 48 111.04 92.00 49 2" 208.20 172.50 50 3" 347.00 51 4" 287.50 694.00 52 6" 575.00 1,110.40 53 8" 920.00 1,596.20 10" 1,322.50 54 55 Total Base IND 56 Usage kGals & Revenue 57 58 Allowance 5,387 59 Charged 4.864 60 Total Usage IND

0.0%

Total Industrial Revenue

61

NJ - Lawrenceville Water Tariff
Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

	(4)	(2)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	(10)
Line	(1) (2)	(3) As Filed	(4) Present	AsFid PF	Updated	Upd PF Rev	Proposed	Upd PF Rev	Custs
No.	Class Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prosd Rts (\$)	%Reviners
1	Public Authorities								
2	Billed Months & Base Reve	nue	44.50				13.88	-	-
3 4	5/8x3/4" 3/4"	-	11.50 17.25	-	-	-	20.82	-	
5	3/4 1"		28.75			-	34.70	-	-
6	1-1/2"		57.50	-	-	-	69.40	-	-
7	2"	•	92.00	-	•	-	111.04 208,20	-	•
8	3"	-	172.50	-		-	347,00	-	-
9	4" 6"	•	287.50 575.00	-	_	-	694.00	-	-
10 11	8"		B20.00	-	-		1,110.40		
12	Total Measured PUB			-					
13									
14	Usage kGais & Revenue Allowance					_		-	
15 16	Charged	•	4.864	-		-	5.387		
17	Total Usage PUB	-		-	-				
18									0.0%
19	Total Public Authorities	Revenue							
20	Other Water Sales								
21 22	Usage kGals & Revenue				(to COM)				
23	Total Buys OTH	_	various	-	· -	•	27.00	•	-
24	Total Usage OTH	-	4.864		•		5.387		0.0%
25	Total Other Reven	ue					1		1 0.5%
26	= / /////								
27	Total Water Sales Billed Months & Revenue	31,612		556,832	31,692	558,465	1	673,967	2,641
28 29	Usage kGais & Revenue	170,107		827,400	168,860	821,334]	909,647	
30	Total Water Sales Re			1,384,232		1,379,799	ļ	1,583,814	14.8%
31	Total CEUs	48,414			48,556				
32									
33 34	Fire Protection Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	-Months)						Units
	Sprinklers 3"	(Dilled-Offic	95.95		-	-	96,40	-	-
35			159.92	-	-	-	160.66	•	•
35 36	4"	•			1				
36 37	6"	•	319.84	-	-	· <u>-</u>	321.32 514.10		-
36 37 38	6" 8"	•	319.84 511.73		-	- -	321.32 514.10 739.02	-	-
36 37 38 39	6" 8" 10"	• • •	319.84 511.73 735.61		-	- -	514.10	-	-
36 37 38	6" 8"	-	319.84 511.73	-	-		514.10 739.02	-	-
36 37 38 39 40 41 42	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			514.10 739.02 1,381.66	•	-
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	_	319.84 511.73 735.61		_		514.10 739.02		
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	_	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66	•	
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66	•	0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire	_	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66	•	
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66	•	0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66	•	0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	-	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28		236
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire		319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09		_	- - - - - - - - - - - -	514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.0%
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 55 56	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			- - - - - - - - - - - -	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28		236
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 55 56 57 58 59	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			- - - - - - - - - - - -	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28		236
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 67 58 60	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			- - - - - - - - - - - -	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28		236
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 50 51 52 53 54 55 57 58 59 60 61	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			64,541	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28	69,059	236
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 67 58 60	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09			64,541	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28		236
36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 66 61 62	6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers Private Hydrants Total Private Fire Public Fire Protection Hydrants	(Billed-Unit	319.84 511.73 735.61 1,375.28 41.09	64,177	2,832	64,541	514.10 739.02 1,381.66 41.28	69,059	236

NJ - Tranquility Springs Water Tariff

Billin	g Determir	ants, Test Year F	Revenue, Cor	nparison o	f Revenue at	Present and	Proposed Ra	tes		
Base	d on Test Y	ear Ended Sep 30	, 2013 Update	ed to Apr 20	114	1.039	3 Yr Fctr			
				3 Yr Fctr	(0)		through Apr		(9)	(10)
	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6) Updated	(7)	(8)	Upd PF Rev	Custs
Line	01	Mada - Cia-	As Filed	Present	AsFld PF	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)		Prpsd Rts (\$)	
No.	Class	Meter Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	Froms	1 13111 1(13 (4)	11335	1,500,100	
1	Residen	uaı ıths & Base Reve	D.1.0							
2 3	Pilled Mol	Easement cust	·itue		-	-	•	-	-	-
4		5/8x3/4"	531	25.00	13,275	540	13,500	25.00	13,500	45
5		3/4"	-	37.50	-	-	-	37.50	-	•
6		1"	-	62,50	-	-	-	62.50	•	•
7		1-1/2"	-	125.00	-	-	•	125.00 200.00	•	_
8		2"	-	200.00	-	,	-	375.00	-	_
9		3"	-	375.00	-	_	-		_	-
10		6" 8"	-	-		_	-	-	- ,	
11 12		Total Base Res	531		13,275	540	13,500	1	13,500	45
13		Total Bass Ites								
14	Usage kGa	als & Revenue				}				
15	-	Allowance	-		-		-	4.500	42.620	
16		Charged	2,923	4.500	13,152	3.031	13,638	4.500	13,638 13,638	
17		Total Usage Res	2,923		13,152	3,031	13,638	-	13,000	
18	Tata	I Residential Rev	2210		26,427		27,138	i	27,138	0.0%
19 20		Res Bill, ell sizes	enue		49.77	1	50.26	1	-	
21	Commer									
22		iths & Base Reve	nue							
23	D	5/8x3/4"	-	25.00	-	-	-	25.00	-	-
24		3/4"	₩.	37.50	-	-	•	37.50	•	-
25		1"	-	62.50	-	-	-	62.50	•	-
26		1-1/2"	-	125.00	-	1	-	125.00	-	_
27		2"	-	200.00 375.00	-	1	-	375.00		-
28		3" 4"	-	625.00	-		-	625.00	-	-
29 30		1 6"	-	7	•	-	-	-	•	-
31		8"	-		-	-	-	-	-	-
32		Bulk	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	-
33		Raw 4"	-	•		-		-		
34		Total Base COM				 		1		
35	Hanna &C	als & Revenue								
36 37	Usage KG	Allowance			-	-	-		•	
38		Charged	-	4.500	•	·	•	4.500		
39	7	otal Usage COM	•			•				
40						1		4		0.0%
41	Tota	Commercial Rev	enue			4		1		
42	1	. •								
43	Industria									
. 44 45	Dilled Mot	nths & Base Reve 5/8x3/4"	iline.	25,00			-	25,00		-
46		3/4"		37.50		-	-	37.50	-	-
47		1"	•	62.50	•	-	-	62.50	•	-
48		1-1/2"	•	125.00	•		-	125.00	•	-
49		2"	-	200.00	•	-	-	200.00 375.00	-	
50		3ª	•	375.00 625.00	•		-	625.00	•	-
51 52		4" 6"	-	625.00	•]	-	-	-	-
52 53		8"	-	•			-	-	•	-
54		10"					<u> </u>			
55		Total Base IND						4	-	<u> </u>
56										{
57	Usage kG	als & Revenue					_		_	
58		Allowance	-	4.500	•		-	4,500	-	1
59 60		Charged Total Usage IND		4.500		-]]
61		Total Goage IND]		
62	Tot	al Industrial Reve	nue		_]	-]		0.0%

NJ - Tranquility Springs Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5) AsFld PF	(6) Updated	(7) Und PF Rev	(8) Proposed	(9) Upd PF Rev	(10) <i>Custs</i>
Olaa-	Size	As Filed PF Units	Present Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prant Rts (\$)		Prpsd Rts (\$)	
Class Public Au		Pr Umis	Main w	1001110011					
	hs & Base Reve	nue							
	5/8x3/4"		25.00	-	-	-	25,00	•	-
	3/4"	-	37.50	-	-	-	37.50	-	-
	1"	-	62.50	- 1	-	•	62.50		-
	1-1/2"	12	125.00	1,500	12	1,500	125.00	1,500	
	2"	•	200.00	-	-	-	200.00	-	-
	2"		375.00	-		-	375.00	•	•
	4 "		625.00	- 1	-	-	625.00	•	٠ .
	6"	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	-
	8. ⁿ		-				-	4.500	
	Measured PUB	12		1,500	12	1,500		1,500	
1012	W.OGGO.GG								
Usage kGai	ls & Revenue						ł		1
Dugo no-	Allowance	-		-	-	•		0:0/7	
	Charged	398	4.500	1,790	455	2,047	4,500	2,047	1
गं	otal Usage PUB	398		1,790	455	2,047	1	2,047	-
							1	2 5 47	0.0
Total Pul	blic Authorities	Revenue		3,290		3,547	1	3,547	- 0.,
,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
Other Wa	iter Sales				ļ		1		ł
Ukana kGa	ls & Revenue				(to COM)				
	Total Buys OTH		various	•	-	•		•	1
	otal Usage OTH		4.500		-		4,500		1 o.
	tal Other Reven	ue					1		-{ ''
, ,]				
Total Wa	tar Salas						}		ļ
	ths & Revenue	543		14,775	552	15,000		15,000	
		3,320		14,942	3,486	15,685	_	15,685	4 .
	is & Revenue Water Sales Rev	•		29,717	1	30,685]	30,685	0.
I OTHI					600		1		1
					1 000				3
	Total CEUs	591			1				
El-a Brot		591							
Fire Prot	ection		-Months)		000				Units
Private Fire	ection a Protection	(Billed-Unit			-		96.40	· •	Units
	ection e Protection 3"		23.44	-	-	· •	160.66		Units
Private Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4"		23.44 41.67			- - -	160.66 321.32	•	Units
Private Fire	ection s Protection 3" 4" 6"		23.44 41.67 93.71	•	-		160.66 321.32 514.10		Units
Private Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8"		23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63		-		160.66 321.32		Units
Private Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8"		23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34		-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10	•	
Private Fire	ection a Protection 3" 4" 6" a" 10"	(Billed-Unit - - - - - -	23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63			-	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02	•	
Private Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8"		23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34	-	-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Fire Sprinklers	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	(Billed-Unit - - - - - -	23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02		
Private Fire Sprinklers	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34	-	-		160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Fire Sprinklers	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers	(Billed-Unit - - - - - -	23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Fire Sprinklers	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		
Private Hyc Public Fire	ection a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90	-	-	- - - -	160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0
Private Hydelic Fire Hydrants	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers Irants Fotal Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.87 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90 41.67				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0
Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyden Public Fire Hydrents	ection a Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" 12" Total Sprinklers irants Total Private Fire	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 280.34 374.90				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0
Private Hyd Public Fire Hydrants	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers Front Street Protection	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 260.34 374.90 41.67				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		0.
Private Fire Sprinklers Private Hyden Public Fire Hydrents	ection B Protection 3" 4" 6" 8" 10" Total Sprinklers Irants Fotal Private Fire Protection	(Billed-Unit	23.44 41.67 93.71 166.63 260.34 374.90 41.67				160.66 321.32 514.10 739.02 1,381.66		7

NJ - Berkley Prvt Fire Water Tariff

Base	d on Test Year Ended Sep 3	0, 2013 Updat	ed to Apr 20	014		3 Yr Fctr	2014		
		1.047	3 Yr Fctr			through Apr		(9)	(10)
	(1) (2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6) Updated	(7)	(8) Proposed	Upd PF Rev	Custs
.ine		As Filed	Present	AsFld PF Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prent Rts (\$)		Prpsd Rts (\$)	
lo.	Class Meter Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Reversing	11 Ones	1 10/10/10/10/197			
1	Residential								
2 3	Billed Months & Base Rev Easement cust	фппе -		_		~		-	-
4	5/8x3/4"	•	_		-	-	-	-	-
5	3/4"		-	-		-	-	-	•
6	1"	-	-	•	-	-	-	•	-
7	1-1/2"	-	•	•	-	•	-	•	
8	2"	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	_
9	3"	-	-	-		-	-	-	-
10	6"	•	•	-		_		-	
11	8" T-1-1 D-1-1 D-1-1		. •		 			-	-
12	Total Base Res		•						
13	Usage kGals & Revenue								
14 15	Allowance	, -			-	. •		-	
16	Charged		-		<u> </u>	<u> </u>			1
17	Total Usage Res		•		-				1
18		_			1				0.0
19	Total Residential Re								1 0.0
20	Avg Res Bill, all sizes			-		-			
21	Commercial								
22	Billed Months & Base Rev	renue				_		-	
23	5/8x3/4"	•	•	• •	1 :			-	
24	3/4" 1"	٠	•	-		-		-	-
25	1" 1-1/2"	-		-		-	-	•	-
26 27	2"	•		-		•	-	-	-
28	3"					-	-	•	-
28	4 "	-		-	-	-	-	•	-
30	6"	-	-	-		•	-	•	1
31	8"	-	•	-	-	•	-	-	
32	Bulk	-	•	-	-	-		-]
33	Raw 4"	-					1	-	-
34	Total Base COM	·	•		 		1		
35 36	Usage kGals & Revenue								1
37	Allowance				-	-		•	
38	Charged				l	•	-		-
39	Total Usage COM		•				1		4
40		_	•		1		1		0.0
41	Total Commercial Re	evenue			4		-		1 0.0
42					-				
43	Industrial								
44	Billed Months & Base Rev	/enue			1	_	1 _		1 .
45	5/8x3/4"	•	•	-	_	-	1 -		-
46	3/4"	•	_	-		•	-	-	
47 40	1" 1-1/2"	-					-	-	-
48 49	2"	-		-	-	-	-	•	1 .
50	3"	•	-	-	-	-		•	-
51	. 4"	-		-	-	•		-	1 .
52	6"	•	-	-	-	•		. •	-
53	8"	-	-	-	-	•		-	-
54	10"				 		1		
55	Total Base INC) •					4	i_	
56					Ī				
57	Usage kGals & Revenue					_		-	
58	Allowance			-	1 :	-	-		
59	Charged		-		 -		1	-	1
									→
60 60	Total Usage IND	1 -							

NJ - Berkley Prvt Fire Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

Line	(1)	(2)	(3) As Filed	(4) Present	(5) AsFld PF	(6) Updated			(9) Upd PF Rev	(10) Custs
No.	Class	Size	PF Units	Rate \$	Rev PrstRt	PF Units	Prsnt Rts (\$)	Rate \$	Prpsd Rts (\$)	%Revincis
1	Public Au	thorities								
2		hs & Base Reve	nue					_		_
3		5/8x3/4"	-	-	-	•			_	-
4		3/4"	-	•	-				_	_
5		1" 1-1/2"	•			-			-	-
6 7		1-1/2 2"	-		_		_		-	-
8		3"	-			-	~		-	-
9		4"		-		-	-	•	-	-
10		6"		-	-	-	-	-	-	•
11		8"		•				•	:	
12	Total	Measured PUB	-							
13										
14	Usage kGal	s & Revenue				_	_		-	
15		Allowance	-				_	-	-	
16	ئو	Charged otal Usage PUB	<u>.</u>	•			-		-	
17 18	",	Utat Usage POD								
19	Total Pub	olic Authorities F	Revenue		-		-			0.0%
20										·
21	Other Wa	ter Sales								
22		s & Revenue				(to COM)				
23		Total Buys OTH	-	various	-	-	•	-	-	
24		otal Usage OTH	-	-		-		•		0.0%
25	To	tal Other Revenu	ne					-		0.070
26										
27	Total Wat								_	_
28		he & Revenue	•		•	-	-		_	
29		s & Revenue	-			-			-	0.0%
30		Water Sales Rev Total CEUs	enue							
31 32		TOTAL CEOS								
33	Fire Prote	etlon								
34	Private Fire		(Billed-Unit	-Months)						Units
35	Sprinklers		12	72.37	868	12	868	89.02	1,068	1
36		4"	49	120.62	5,910	60	7.,237	148.36	8,902	5
37		6"	48	241.24	11,580	84	20,264	296.73	24,925	7
38		8"	36	385.98	13,895	36	13,895	474.76	17,091	3
39		10"	-	•	•	-	-	682.60 1,275.94	•	_
40		12"	-	•		192	42,265	1,275.94	51,986	16
41	-	Total Sprinklers	145		32,254	192	42,200	1		
42	Data and a 1 house			41.09	_	-		41.28	-	-
43 44	Private Hyd	otal Private Fire	145	41.00	32,254	192	42,265		51,986	23,0%
45		Ota; i livate i lio	1.10]		
46										
47	Public Fire	Protection	(Billed-Unit	-Months)						
48	Hydrants	-	-	•		-	-	•	-	
49		-	. •	•	•	-	•		-	
50		-	-	-	-	-	-	1 :	_	-
51		•	-	•	-		-			
52		-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-
53 54		-	_	-	-		-	_	-	-
55		•	-			-	-	-	-	-
56		•		-	•	. •	-	-	, -	-
57			-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-
58		-	•	•	-	-	•	-	•	-
59		-	-	•	-	-	-	1	•	[
60		•	-	-	-	-	•	_	-	-
61		-	-	•	-	1	•	:	-	-
62						- :		1 -		0.0%
63	,	Total Public Fire				<u>-</u> -		1		1
64	Total 141-4	er Sales & Fire P	rotaction		32,254	1	42,265	1	51,986	23.0%
65	I OURI WAL	or Same & Lite L	TOTACHOLL		72,207			3		• .

NJ - Lopatcong Twsp Golf Club Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates 1.039 3 Yr Fctr Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014 1.047 3 Yr Fctr BDs updated through Apr 2014 (10) (8) (9) (4) (5) (6) Upd PF Rev Proposed Upd PF Rev AsFld PF As Filed Updated Custs Line Present Prent Rts (\$) Rate \$ Prpsd Rts (\$) %Revinors PF Units Rev PrstRt No. Class Meter Size PF Units Rate \$ Residential 2 Billed Months & Base Revenue Easement cust 13.88 5/8x3/4" 3/4" 5 1" 6 1-1/2" 2" 8 9 3" 10 6" 11 Total Base Res 12 13 Usage kGals & Revenue 14 Allowance 15 1.077 Charged 0.986 16 17 Total Usage Res 18 0.0% Total Residential Revenue 19 Avg Res Bill, all sizes 20 Commercial 21 Billed Months & Base Revenue 22 13.88 5/8x3/4" 23 24 3/4" 25 1" 1-1/2" 26 27 2" 3" 28 347.00 4" 29 30 6۴ 31 8" 32 Bulk 2,511 347.00 2,429 Raw 4" 33 358.72 2,511 2,429 34 Total Base COM 2.511 35 Usage kGals & Revenue 36 37 Allowance 22,183 1.077 24,230 Charged Total Usage COM 16,457 0,986 16,226 22,498 36 24,230 22,498 22,183 16,457 16,226 39 40 26,659 24,694 8.0% 18,737 41 Total Commercial Revenue 42 Industrial 43 44 Billed Months & Base Revenue 13.88 45 5/8x3/4" 3/4" 46 47 1" 48 1-1/2 48 **2**" 3" 50 347.00 51 4" 52 8" 53 8" 54 55 Total Base IND 56 Usage kGals & Revenue 57 Allowance 58 1.077 0.986 59 Charged Total Usage IND 60 61 0.0% Total Industrial Revenue 62

NJ - Lopatcong Twsp Golf Club Water Tariff

Billing Determinants, Test Year Revenue, Comparison of Revenue at Present and Proposed Rates

Based on Test Year Ended Sep 30, 2013 Updated to Apr 2014

Class Size Present As Filed Present As		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6) Updated	(7)	(8)	(9) Und PF Rev	(10) Custs
Public Authorities Profine Passes Profine Public Authorities Public Authorities Billied Months & Base Revenue		4.	01						Rate \$	Prpsd Rts (\$)	
Billied Months & Base Revenue 34				PF Units	Rates	KEV FISHE	17 Ottag	1 1011c11-			
1.077 1.07				1110							
34"					-	-	-	- 1	13.88	- 1	•
1						- 1	-	-	•	-	-
1-1/2" 347.00 3				-		-	-	-	-	-	-
7					-	-	•	-	-	-	-
Sar				-	•	-	•	-	-	•	_
10 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	8	3	ş ^{tr}	-	•	-	-	-	247.00	-	
Total Mossured PUB	9			-	•	-	-	•	347,00		_
Total Messured PUB				-	•	•	-			_	-
1					•					-	-
1. Usage KGals & Revenue		I ota	Measured PUB								
1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077 1.077		Henne kGale	2 Povenue								
Charged		Usage koale		_		- 1	•	•		-	
Total Public Authorities Revenue				-	0.986	-			1.077		
19 Total Public Authorities Revenue		To		-				<u> </u>			
Total Public Authorities Revenue	18	_									0.0%
21 Other Water Sales 22 Usage KGsta & Revenue 7 20,511 7 20,511 20,00% 7 20,511 7 20,511 20,00% 20,		Total Pub	IIc Authorities R	levenue							
Usage KGals & Revenue											
1,077 1,077 1,077 2,511 2,429 1,077 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,077 1,077 1,075 1,075 1,077 1,077 1,077 1,077 1,077 1,077 1,077 1,075 1,077 1,07							(to COM)				
Total Usage OTH 0.986					levie	_	(10 COM)		_	-	
Total Other Revenue Total Water Sales Billed Months & Revenue 7 2,511 7 2,511 2,429 1 1 2,429 2 2,430 22,430 24,230 24,230 22,493 24,230 24,2				-				- ,	1.077	-	•
Total Water Sales 7 2,511 7 2,511 2,429 1				-	0.300	-		•]		0.0%
Total Water Sales 7		10	al Other Revenie	10					1		
Billed Months & Revenue		Total Wate	or Salès								
Usage kGale & Revenue 16,457 16,226 22,498 22,193 28,659 8.0%				7		2,511	7				
Total Water Sales Revenue	-					16,226	22,498	22,183			0.00/
Total CEUS 175						18,737				26,659	8.0%
Sprinklers Spr							175				
Private Fire Protection (Billed-Unit-Months)	32										
34 Private Fire Protection (Bitled-Unit-Months) 35 Sprinklers 3" 36 4" 37 6" 38 8" 39 10" 40 12" 41 Total Sprinklers 42 43 Private Hydrants 44 Total Private Fire 45 46 47 Public Fire Protection (Billed-Unit-Months) 48 Hydrants 50	33										Units
36	34			(Billed-Unit	-Months)					-	
37 6" 38 8" 39 10" 40 12" 41 Total Sprinklers 42 Private Hydrants 43 Private Fire 44 Total Private Fire 45 Public Fire Protection (Billed-Unit-Months) 46 Hydrants 50				-	-	•		-	_	-	-
38 8" 39 10"				•	•	_		_	-	•	-
10" 10" 11" 11				-	•	-	-	-	-	•	-
40 12"				-		-	-	-	-	-	-
Total Sprinklers						-	<u> </u>		-		
Private Hydrants				•	•				4		
Private Hydrants		-				-				•	<u> </u>
44	43	Private Hydr	ants		. •				1		0.0%
48 47 Public Fire Protection (Billed-Unit-Months) 48 Hydrants		Ţ	otal Private Fire				<u> </u>		1		
47 Public Fire Protection (Billed-Unit-Months) 48 Hydrants											
48 Hydrants		Dublic Elec	Brotaction	(Billed-Unit	i-Months)						-
49			-	/Dilleg-Office			-	-	-	•	-
50		Tiyatanı	•	-	-		-	-	-	•	
51			•	-		-		-		-	
53				-	•	-	-	-			1]
54	52		-	-	•	•	-	-		•	_
55			•	-	•	-		-			-
56			•	-	•]	-	-	-	-
57			-	•		-	_	-		-	-
58			-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
59 60			<u>.</u>		-	-	-	-		-	-
60			-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-
61			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	•	1
62 - 0.09 63 Total Public Fire - 24 694 28,659 8.09			•		-	-	-	•	-	-	_
63 Total Public Fire			·				 	-	-		0.0%
		:	Total Public Fire		-				+		∃
65 Total Water Sales & Fire Protection 10,131				S	-	10 727	-	24.694	1	26,659	8.0%
	65	Total Wate	er Sales & Fire F	rotection	=	10,131	Ⅎ		=		=

Petition of Aqua New Jersey, Inc. For Approval of an Increase in Rates for Water Service and Other Tariff Changes

> BPU Docket No. WR14010019 OAL Dkt. No. PUC-01147-14

> > Exhibit C

P-26 Sheet 7 (Revised) Witness; William C. Packer, Jr.

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. WATER SYSTEMS UNAMORTIZED ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT RATE BASE COMPONENT

	7	otal Acq. Adj.	Amortization Months	Monthly nortizations	Actual Inamortized Acq. Adj. 4/30/2014	Į	Test Year Jnamortized Acq. Adj. 4/30/14	
Deep Well	\$	(8,441)	180	\$ (47)	\$ (2,064)	\$	(2,064)	
Bunnvale	•	(14,832)	180	(82)	(3,296)		(3,296)	
Berkley		825,156	180	4,584	421,753		421,753	
Lawrenceville		423,832	180	2,355	367,306		367,306	
Bear Brook		(799,549)	180	(4,442)	(408,656)		(408,656)	
Bloomsbury		(229,412)	180	(1,275)	(193,082)		(193,082)	
Vemon		(55,400)	180	(308)	(45,340)		(45,340)	
Harkers Hollow		17,000	180	94	14,733		14,733	
Wallkill		(292,573)	180	(1,625)	(243,589)		(243,589)	,
Tranquility Springs	•	(334,565)	180	(1,859)	(319,266)		(319,266)	see RCR-A-83
TOTALS	\$	(468,784)		\$ (2,604)	\$ (411,501)	\$	(411,501)	
Adjustment				•	,	\$		
Annual Amortization	Exp	ense				\$	(31,252)	

AQUA NEW JERSEY, INC. PURCHASED WATER ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE 2014 BASE RATE CASE - BPU Docket No. WR14010019

1.) BASE LEVEL DATA UNDER N.J.A.C 14:9-7.4(a)1

		Commodity							
	System	Usage (MG)		Annual Cost	Co	st per MG			
	Blackwood	132	\$	299,722	\$	2,276.44			
	Woolwich	118	\$	364,615	\$	3,086.27			
	LWC	186	\$	498,437	\$	2,679.10			
	Trenton	22	\$	72,713	\$	3,260.00			
	Reiglesville	-	\$	4,400	\$	-			
	Total	458	\$	1,239,887	\$	2,706.26			
2.)	N.J.A.C. 14:9	-7.4(a)2							
	ACTUAL N	JMBER AND CL	ASS	ES OF CUSTOME	RS	(4/30/2014)			
		RESIDENTIAL						48,028	
		COMMERCIAL						2,097	
		INDUSTRIAL						38.	
		PUBLIC						113	
		PRIVATE FIRE						532	
		PUBLIC FIRE						3,395	
3.)	N.J.A.C 14.9-	7.4(a)3							
		ACTUAL VOLU	ME	OF WATER PUR	CHA	SED (STIPULATED)		458	MG
4.)	N.J.A.C 14.9-	7.4(a)4							
		PROPOSED CO	ST	PER UNIT METH	OD:				
				IE REQUIREMENT WATER ADJUST		NT/WATER BILLED			
5.)	N.J.A.C 14.9-	7.4(b)							
		BASE CONSUM	۸PT	TON (STIPULATE	D)			458	MG
		BASE COSTS (p	oer	1.000 gallons)					
		·					ب	2.2764	
		Blackwood					\$	3.0863	
		Woolwich					خ خ	2.6791	
		LWC					Ş Ç	3.2600	
		Trenton					\$ \$ \$ \$	5,2000	*
		Reiglesville					Þ	-	

^{*} Cost stipulated at \$4,400 annually